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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD

DIRECTORY

GENERAL INFORMATION TOWN
Population: 9,078 Municipal Offices:
Size: 31,552 Acres 96 Main Street

47 Square Miles Office Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Altitude: 410 Feet Monday - Friday
MEETING SCHEDULES et of Pl ks
BOARD OF SELECTMEN P '

Meetings held second and fourth Mondays at
7:00 p.m., Selectmen’s Meeting Room,
Municipal Office

SCHOOL BOARD

Meetings held first and third Monday of each
month at 6:00 p.m. at the High School Library
LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Meeting held the second Monday of each month
at 7:00 p.m. at the library

PLANNING COMMISSION

Meeting held the first Wednesday of each month
at 7:00 p.m., Selectmen’s Meeting Room,
Municipal Office

SPRINGFIELD HOUSING AUTHORITY
Meeting held the second Tuesday of each month
at 8:30 a.m., Huber Building, 80 Main Street

DATES TO REMEMBER

March 1, 2010 - Monday evening Town Meeting
at 7:30 p.m., Springfield High School Cafeteria

March 2, 2010 - Town Meeting Australian Ballot
Voting at Riverside Middle School Gymnasium
Polls will be open 8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

April 1, 2010 - Dogs must be licensed
April 10, 2010 - Trout Season opens

April 15, 2010- Fourth and final property tax
installment due for 09/10 tax year

August 16, 2010 - First property tax installment
due

October 15, 2010 - Second property tax install-
ment due

Deer Archery Season - October 2-24, 2010
December 4-12, 2010

November 6-7, 2010 - Vermont Youth Deer
Weekend

Deer Firearm Season - November 13-28, 2010

January 18, 2011- Third property tax installment
due

April 1, 2011 - Dogs must be licensed

April 15, 2011 - Fourth and final property tax
installment due for 10/11 tax year

Fairground Road
Business Hours: 7:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

Monday - Friday

Tel.NO ..ovvvvinnn... 886-2208
Springfield Police Department:
Tel.No............. 885-2113
Springfield Fire Department:

Hartness Avenue

Fire and Ambulance Emergency
Tel.No............. 885-4545
Fire and Ambulance Non-Emergency
Tel.No. ................ 885-4546
Springfield Town Library

43 Main Street

Business Hours:

Monday-Thursday 9:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Saturday 10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Tel.No. ................ 885-3108

Parks & Recreation Department:

139 Main Street

Tel. No. ................ 885-2727

Senior Citizens’ Center:

139 Main Street

Business Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Monday - Friday

Tel. No. ................ 885-3933

Sewage Disposal Plant:
Clinton Street
Business Hours: 7:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

Monday - Friday

Tel. No. .......oooiinnn.. 885-2854
Transfer Station & Recycling Center:
Fairground Road
Business Hours:
Monday 12:30 p.m. - 4:30 pm.
Wednesday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Saturday 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Tel. No. .....oooinnn.. 885-5827
SCHOOLS
Central Offices .................... 885-5141
Athletic Director .................. 885-7905
Elm Hill School ................... 885-5154
Gateway Program ................. 885-3477
Union Street School ................ 885-5155
Park Street School ................. 885-4774
Riverside Middle School ............ 885-8490
Springfield High School ............ 885-7900
Technical Center .................. 885-8300
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ELECTED MUNICIPAL OFFICERS

MODERATOR
Patrick M. Ankuda

SELECT BOARD

Terri Benton

Mark A. Blanchard*
Michael Knoras
Kristi Morris

John Swanson

SCHOOL DIRECTORS

Scott Adnams
Samuel Coleman
Jeanice Garfield
Larry Kraft*
Marilyn Thompson

LISTERS

Arnold J. Lashua
Richard A. Moore

LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Miranda Bogardus
Alan Fusonie
Kathleen Gulick **
Stephen J. Matush
Jean Middleton

Lisa C. Mobus

John Vorder Bruegge *

TRUSTEES OF PUBLIC FUNDS

Mary Helen Hawthorne
Holly Farnsworth
Jane Waysville

CEMETERY COMMISSIONERS

Donald Page
Scott Page
Michael Laplante
John N. Swanson
Tami Thomas

Meredith D. Kelley, Ex-Officio

2010

2012
2010
2011
2011
2012

2012
2012
2010
2010
2011

2012
2011

2010
2012
2010
2010
2011
2010
2011

2012
2010
2011

2013
2012
2014
2011
2010

TOWN AGENT
Stephen S. Ankuda 2010

FIRST CONSTABLE
Richard Ripchick 2010

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE
(Term expires in February 2011)

Richard Andrews
Judith Edwards

Alice M. Emmons
Mark J. Greenvall
Eugene Guy

Michael Knoras
Larry Kraft

Ernest “Puggy” Lamphere
Peter E. MacGillivray
Cynthia T. Martin
Steven J. Matush
David A. Shuffleburg
Kathleen Stankevich
Steven J. Sysko
David A. Yesman

STATE REPRESENTATIVE
WINDSOR 1-1

Kathy Pellett

WINDSOR 1-2

Alice Emmons

Cynthia Martin

WINDSOR COUNTY SENATORS

John Campbell
Richard McCormack
Alice Nitka

*Chairperson

**Kathleen Gulick was appointed by the Select

Board to fill the seat on the Board of Library
Trustees of William O. Moeser who passed
away in 2009. The appointment is until the
2010 Town Meeting at which time the voters
will have an opportunity to elect someone to
that seat until 2012.



APPOINTED BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

PLANNING COMMISSION

Donald Barrett*

Richard Filion

Wilbur Horton, Jr.

Karl Riotte

Joseph V. Wilson

Mark Wilson

William G. Kearns, Administrative Officer

DOWNTOWN DESIGN COMMISSION
Charles Gulick, IIT

Goldie May

Elsie Putnam

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
Stephen Kraft

Donald Napsey

Theodore Reeves

Keith Stern

Joseph V. Wilson*

Alternates
Donald Barrett
Wilbur Horton, Jr.

BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE
James Benton

Edward F. Caron

Lisa Hall

COUNCIL ON AGING
No representative at this time

AIRPORT COMMISSION
Peter Andrews

Gerard Conklin

Carol-Lynn Knight

Michael Knoras

Peter MacGillivray*

HOUSING AUTHORITY

Peter Andrews

Cynthia Gagnier

Frederic P. Koledo*

Gerald Mittica

Franklin Poole

William E. Morlock, III, Executive Director

*Chairperson

APPOINTED OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

TOWN MANAGER
Robert J. Forguites

TOWN CLERK/TREASURER
Meredith D. Kelley

DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTOR
Meredith D. Kelley

FINANCE DIRECTOR
Jeffrey A. Mobus

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
William G. Kearns

POLICE CHIEF
Douglas Johnston

FIRE CHIEF
Russell Thompson

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Harry Henderson

PARKS, RECREATION AND LEISURE
SERVICES DIRECTOR
Andrew Bladyka

LIBRARY DIRECTOR
Russell S. Moore

CHIEF ASSESSOR
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

DIRECTOR
Terri Emerson



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This past year saw no changes on the Board of Selectmen. Two veteran members of the
Board, John Swanson and Terri Benton, were both re-elected at the 2009 Town Meeting for
three year terms.

2009 was the year of “one way traffic” in downtown Springfield. The restoration of the
so-called Community Center Bridge was started by the Vermont Agency of Transportation
and that required north-bound traffic to be routed on Main Street and south-bound traffic to
use Mineral Street for about six months. This change in traffic pattern required an effort on
everyone’s part to become familiar with. It is expected that the project will be completed in
the Spring of 2010.

Another Vermont Agency of Transportation project, restoration of the Paddock Road
Bridge, was completed in 2009. The bridge had been closed for several years because of
safety concerns and caused traffic to be routed to the southeastern end of Paddock Road to
enter onto Route 11. The completion of the project also re-opened the bridge for Toonerville
Trail pedestrian and bicycle traffic.

Two other projects were completed in 2009 - the reconditioning and paving of Park and
Union Streets and the replacement of sidewalks and traffic signals on Main Street.

At the Town Meeting in 2009, Springfield voters approved the borrowing of $6.5 million
to fund the final phases of the Water System Improvement Project. This funding will be added
to the two previous authorizations of $2 million each. Work was started in 2009 to replace two
miles of one hundred year old water main along River Street from Reservoir Road to Spring-
field Plaza, to construct a new one million gallon water storage tank off Union Street and to
make other improvements in the water system to correct low pressure problems. The water
system improvements should be completed by the end of 2010.

Also at the 2009 Town Meeting, Springfield voters approved the borrowing of $2.75 mil-
lion to complete the final planned phase of the Town’s Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO)
Project. This work will primarily consist of separating storm and sanitary sewers in the Elm
Hill area. The CSO work should be completed by the end of 2010.

Both the Water System Improvements and the CSO work are mandated by the Vermont
Agency of Natural Resources. We have been working with our engineers and the State of
Vermont to maximize any available grant funding for these projects.

The reconditioning and paving of Summer Street is planned for the Summer of 2010.
This project will connect to the just completed Route 143 Improvement Project and will com-
plete the rehabilitation of the road from downtown Springfield to Route 5.

The economy of Springfield has suffered along with the rest of the country. However
there are some bright spots, most notably the continuing renovations to the former Fellows
property on River Street. Precision Valley Development Corporation, Springfield Regional
Development Corporation and Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission
have been working with One Hundred River Street, LLC, the leassee of the property, on the
renovations. When the renovations are completed, plans call for the Springfield Medical
Group to move in as anchor tenant.

Planning continues on restoration of the fire damaged Ellis Block. It is expected that ren-
ovations to the building will start in the Summer of 2010 with the renovated building con-
taining a mixed use of housing and multi-screen theater. Springfield Housing Authority has
partnered with Housing Vermont on this project.

More detailed information concerning the operations of the various Town Departments is
contained in the individual Department Head reports and those reports should be read in con-



Report of the Board of Selectmen (Continued)

junction with this report.
Once again we want to thank the citizens of the Town for the support they have given to
the Board and to Town projects.

01/26/09

01/26/09

02/23/09

02/09/09

04/27/09

06/15/09

06/15/09

09/28/09

R 09-1

R 09-1

R09-2

R09-3

R 09-4

R 09-5

R 09-6

R 09-7

Robert J. Forguites, Town Manager
For the Board of Selectmen

Mark A. Blanchard, Chair
John Swanson, Vice Chair
Terri Benton

Michael Knoras

Kristi Morris

RESOLUTIONS FOR 2009

Bond Resolution for CSO for $2,750,000.00
Bond Resolution for Water System Improvements for $6,500,000.00

Resolution For VCDP Grant Application Authority — Single
Applicant

Grant Agreement Resolution — Single Grantee — Ellis Block —
Vermont Community Development Program Grant

Two-year Equipment Note — $90,000.00 from People’s United Bank,
d/b/a/ Chittenden Bank

Water and CSO Project Notes — $1,500,000.00, $2,000,000.00 and
$2,500,000.00

Authorization of Town Manager to bid, on behalf of the Town of
Springfield, on properties at Tax Sale on 6/29/09 and to authorize and
sell properties purchased by the Town at Tax Sale. Engagement of Town
Attorney to conduct Tax Sale and receive fee of 15% of the taxes.

River Street Water Main Project — VT Municipal Bond Bank Borrow-
ing $732,579.70.



TOWN CLERK
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

Fiscal year 2008-2009 was a busy year for the Town Clerk’s Office. It was an election
year with the Vermont Primary Election in September, the Vermont General Election in No-
vember, the Annual Town and Town School District Meeting in March 2009 and the Special
Town School District meeting in April. Being sworn in as Town Clerk in July 2008, I had a
lot to learn before the Primary Election in September. With the hard work and assistance of
Barbara Courchesne and Mary Perkins, Assistant Town Clerks, as well as the Board of Civil
Authority and all the poll workers, we were well prepared for each election including ac-
commodating the significant amount of voters for the General Election in November. We
checked off 4,301 voters for the General Election, which is approximately 69% of registered
voters in the Town of Springfield! It was a historical turnout.

Besides serving as election officials at all of last year’s elections, the Town Clerk’s Of-
fice has many responsibilities during the year. One significant responsibility is preserving,
maintaining, managing and recording the town’s public records, which includes a variety of
documents such as land records, minutes, permits, survey maps, vital records, licenses, elec-
tion and tax information. Some other responsibilities include preparing the warrant and bal-
lot for the Town and Town School District Meeting, publication of the annual report and
polling place setup.

In addition to our responsibilities, the Town Clerk’s Office also offers many services
throughout the year. For example, we register new voters, receive and respond to requests for
absentee ballots, issue dog, hunting, fishing, town, liquor, and marriage licenses, provide cer-
tified copies of birth and death records, deed cemetery lots, receive documents for recording
in our land records, issue motor vehicle, snowmobile and motor boat renewal registrations,
provide notary services and process passport applications. We are excited to announce that
we are now doing passport or identification photographs. You may purchase two
2” x 2” photos for $15.00.

Below are some of the services that were provided during the 2008-2009 year:

Cemetery Lots Sold 13 Hunting and Fishing Licenses Issued 312
Certified Copies of Vital Records 1,425  Liquor Licenses Issued 29
Civil Union Licenses Issued 4 Marriage Licenses Issued 90
Documents Recorded 2,053  Motor Vehicle Renewals 311
Dog Licenses Issued 1,090  Passports Processed 59

Town Licenses Issued 87

We look forward to your next visit to the Town Clerk’s Office.
Meredith D. Kelley

Town Clerk
|

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT

Again we like to remind you, if you are a full-time resident on April 1 you need to file an
H.S. 122 and to get a rebate you need to file an H.S. 144. Both of these forms are in the Ver-
mont Income Tax Booklet and should be filed on or before April 15.

Our office is located on the third floor of the town office and the door is open to all ques-
tions, maps, or most everything about our Grand List or a particular property.

During this past year we lost our Assessor Peter Clark. Pete was our Guiding Hand for
many years as well as our mentor and most of all a dear friend. We will miss him greatly.

Arnold Lashua
Richard Moore

Listers



DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTOR

Office Hours: Monday thru Friday
8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

Total delinquency on June 30, 2009, was $ 411,324.81. This amount is down from the
prior year total of $456,261.96. Of the prior year amount, $88,734.12 was due to one prop-
erty, the former Ellsworth Ice Cream plant. In order to recover this amount, the property was
sold at Tax Sale in July 2008. As there were no other bidders, the Town of Springfield pur-
chased the property at Tax Sale. Unfortunately, the property was not redeemed and, as of July
2009, the Town of Springfield owns this property.

As the chart below shows, the properties with the two largest delinquent tax amounts due
are the Southern Vermont Recreation Center (now known as the Edgar May Recreation Cen-
ter) and the Bradford Oil (Go-Go Gas Station) property, both located on Clinton Street. The
Edgar May Recreation Center has entered into a Delinquent Tax Payment Agreement in an ef-
fort to bring the taxes on the property current. The Town did place the Bradford Oil property
up for Tax Sale. As the property did not sell at the sale, I am working with the Town Attor-
ney to pursue other avenues for recovering the back taxes on this property. These two prop-
erties constitute 23% of the total delinquent taxes as of June 30, 2009.

In an effort to address the continuing tax delinquency, the Board of Selectmen approved
a new Administrative Policy on Delinquent Tax, Water and Waste Water Assessment Collec-
tions in 2009. This formal policy allows delinquent tax payers to enter into an agreement
with the Town to bring properties with delinquent tax amounts current and not subject to a Tax
Sale. A large number of taxpayers have entered into agreements. I am hopeful that under this
policy, the Town will see the number of delinquent tax properties, and the amounts due on
them, decline as we go forward.

Following the final

tax due date in April, DELINQUENT TAXES
lettgrs were mailed to $1,000,000
delinquent taxpayers, re- $900,000 ||:| DEL. TAX DUE
questing that their delin- $800’000
quent taxes be paid in full, $700’000
or that an agreement be ’
made with the Collector | 3000.000
for timely payment of $500,000
$400,000

these delinquent taxes.
The fourth and final $300,000
tax due date for the current $200,000

year’s taxes is April 15, $100,000

2010. Taxpayers should $0.00

make every effort to pay 83822338828 2¢8 88
as much of their property TrrTraadaa e«
taxes as possible prior to

this date. On April 16,

2010. an 8% colll)ector’s DELINQUENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2009

fee, in addition to interest, Bradford Oil

will be assessed to any $28,328.28

property tax unpaid on this SVRCF

date. $66,532.26

Meredith D. Kelley Qg1(gtzg4rsz ,
Delinquent Tax Collector O




PASSPORT APPLICATION
INFORMATION SHEET

Springfield Town Clerk’s Office
96 Main Street
Springfield, Vermont 05156

Phone: 802-885-2104

HOURS FOR EXECUTION OF APPLICATIONS

Monday thru Friday (Except Holidays)
8:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.
It is recommended that you call for an appointment.

YOU MUST HAVE:

1. COMPLETED APPLICATION FORM - To be signed in the presence of the passport
agent at the Town Clerk’s Office. Applicants under 16 years of age must have both parents
sign the application in the presence of the passport agent. It is recommended that applicants
age 16 and 17 be accompanied by one parent.

2. PROOF OF CITIZENSHIP - We can accept ONLY a CERTIFIED COPY of your birth
certificate issued by the Town or City in which you were born. It must have a raised seal
from the issuing office. Your OLD PASSPORT also can be used as proof of citizenship.
NATURALIZED CITIZENS MUST bring the original Naturalization Certificate.

3. TWO PASSPORT PHOTOGRAPHS - The Town Clerk’s Office now does passport
photos. Two passport photos are $15.00.

4. ADDITIONAL IDENTIFICATION - A valid driver’s license or a student ID with picture
and signature

PASSPORT BOOK FEES
Age 16-Adult *10-year passport $75.00
Newborn - Age 15 *5-year passport  $60.00

PASSPORT CARD FEES
16 years or older (adult) $20.00
Newborn-Age 15 $10.00

(for travel by land & sea between the U.S., Canada, Mexico, Bermuda & Caribbean)
A check or money order is required for these fees.

EXECUTION FEE FOR EACH PASSPORT

The execution fee of $25.00 may be paid with cash or separate check made payable to Town
of Springfield. There are additional fees if you wish to send your application and receive your
completed passport by Express Mail.

PROCESS TIME AS OF JANUARY 2010 IS 4-6 WEEKS

THERE IS AN EXPEDITE FEE OF $60.00 IF THE PASSPORT IS NEEDED WITHIN
THAT PERIOD OF TIME.

If needed within two weeks, applicant must go to Boston and stand in line, pay expedite fee
and document travel plans.

RENEWAL BY MAIL

Applications for renewal by mail (Form DS-82) may be used if the expiration date on the
passport is 15 years or less from the date of issuance, if the applicant was age 16 or older
when the passport was issued, and if the applicant’s name is the same or proper identification
can be submitted.

All documents submitted with your application will be returned to you.

9



FINANCE DEPARTMENT

The Finance Department is located in the Town Hall. In addition to preparing the billings
and processing the payments for taxes, water/sewer, and ambulance, the department is re-
sponsible for processing payroll and accounts payable and the selling of transfer station tick-
ets. Normal office hours are 8:00am to 4:30pm, with extended hours to 6:00pm on the days
that taxes are due. The telephone number is 885-2104. The website is http://www.spring-
fieldvt.govoffice2.com.

It is the goal of the Town to set the tax rate during the first week of July and send out the
tax bills no later than July 15th. If you have not received your bill by August 1Ist, please con-
tact us immediately for a new bill as the first due date is August 15th. The tax bills are sent
to the property owner(s) as recorded in the land records. If you must send copies of your bill
to others (your mortgage company, the IRS, the State of Vermont, etc.), please remember to
always keep the original for your records. However, if you do misplace your tax bill, contact
our office to obtain a copy. Note that since the current Tax bills include rebate/prebate infor-
mation, which the Town of Springfield Select Board has determined to be private, all requests
for duplicate tax bill that show the rebate/prebate information must come from the taxpayer.

Beginning with the 2007-2008 Tax bills, the State of Vermont changed the process for dis-
tributing the rebates/prebates to the taxpayers. The State of Vermont sent the money directly
to the Town (instead of sending the checks directly to the taxpayers) where the rebates/pre-
bates were applied directly to the individual taxpayer accounts. This process happened via au-
tomatic electronic transfer from the State. For the 2008-2009 Tax bills, the State of Vermont
changed the process again. The rebate/prebate information was electronically downloaded to
the Town. However, the money was NOT be sent to the Town next year. The State sent the
money directly to the School District. Thus, the Town collected less money directly and trans-
fered a reduced amount to the School District. It is expected that this procedure will continue.

All Vermont residents who expect to own and occupy their Homestead on April 1, 2010
must complete the HS-122. Please note that only owners of Homestead properties are eligi-
ble to make a property tax adjustment claim. This form must be completed each year. This
year the form is due April 15, 2009. There is a 1% penalty on the amount due for the school
tax for forms filed after the due date. Lastly, late forms will only be accepted until Septem-
ber 1, 2010. After that date, the penalty will be charged, but no other changes will be
made and you will not be eligible to make a property tax adjustment claim or receive a
rebate/prebate. Please note that if you file an extension to file your Vermont Tax return that
the extension does NOT apply for the Homestead Declaration. In addition, if you must esti-
mate your 2009 income on the HS-122 form, it is recommended that you estimate high on your
income. If you estimate low, and after the State receives the actual higher income number, the
State will bill you for the difference plus interest and penalties.

The HS-122 form can be found in the Vermont Income Tax Booklet. In addition, you may
file online at www.vermont.gov. As in prior years, you will need the SPAN number for your
property and the school tax code. This information is located on your property tax bill. Also
on your tax bill, if you filed the HS-122 in 2009, are the Housesite Value, the Housesite Ed-
ucation Tax, the Housesite Municipal Tax, and the Total Parcel Acres. This information is
also required for the HS-122.

IMPORTANT! Again this year, the State of Vermont will not issue checks for the Prop-

erty Tax Adjustment Claim. The amount of the claim will be credited equally to the four pay-
ments of each individual taxpayer’s tax bill, reducing the amount of property taxes paid to the

Town.
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Finance Department (Continued)

Water/Sewer bills are prepared twice a year. The Water/Sewer bills will look differently
beginning in January 2010. As the Town can no longer get support for the dot matrix print-
ers, the bills will no longer be sent out in the post card format. The bills will be on regular
paper. The billings are done by “books.” With very few exceptions, you can determine which
book you are in by looking at the first two digits of your account number.

Books 1 through 5 are billed in June and January, with payments due in July and Febru-
ary. Books 6 through 12 and 25 are billed in August and February, with the payments due in
September and March. Books 13 through 20 are billed in October and April, with the pay-
ments due in November and May. Books 21 through 24 and Books 26 and 27 are billed in No-
vember and May, with payments due in December and June.

Ambulance bills are processed as they are received. The Town first bills the primary in-
surance company and then, if applicable, the secondary insurance companies. If there is a
balance due on the account after all insurance companies have paid, a bill is sent to the patient.
Please note that as it often takes time to deal with the insurance companies, the patient may
not receive the bill for several months after the service.

I want to commend Jan Rogers, Lois Smith, and Dee Richardson for their excellent work
again this year. In a department where regulatory requirements are constantly in flux, the
continuity and dedication that these wonderful ladies provide allows the Finance Department
to provide our taxpayers with efficient and competent assistance on a daily basis throughout
the year. Thank you!

Jeff Mobus
Comptroller

REMEMBER!

All Vermont residents who own and occupy their Homestead on April 1. 2010 must com-
plete the HS-122. Please note that only owners of Homestead properties are eligible to

make a property tax adjustment claim. This form must be completed each year. This
year the form is due April 15, 2010. There is a 1% penalty on the amount due for the
school tax for forms filed after the due date. Lastly, late forms will only be accepted until
September 1, 2010. After that date, the penalty will be charged, but no other changes will
be made and you will not be eligible to make a property tax adjustment claim or receive
a rebate/prebate. The HS-122 form can be found in the Vermont Income Tax Booklet.
In addition, you may file online at www.vermont.gov.
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BOARD OF CIVILAUTHORITY

The Board of Civil Authority (BCA) for the Town of Springfield consists of the Justices
of the Peace, the Select Board, and the Town Clerk. In addition to administering all elections
in the Town of Springfield, this Board serves as the Board of Tax Appeals and Board of Abate-
ment for the Town.

During the 2009 Fiscal Year, the Statewide Primary Election, the General Election, the An-
nual Town and Town School District Meeting, and one Special Town School District Meet-
ing were held under the direction of the BCA. Thank you to the very dedicated and talented
people who serve as Election Officials. Many of these people have been serving in this posi-
tion for more than twenty years. The professionalism they exhibit during the polling hours is
greatly appreciated.

During the fall of 2008, the Board of Tax Appeals heard approximately four appeals from
property owners. The Board of Abatement heard approximately five requests from property
owners in June 2009.

Meredith D. Kelley, Clerk
Board of Civil Authority

DON’T FORGET
THE ANNUAL
TOWN MEETING

MONDAY NIGHT
MARCH 1, 2010 AT 7:30 P.M.
SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL
CAFETERIA
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NOTICE TO VOTERS
BEFORE ELECTION DAY:

CHECKLIST POSTED at Town Clerk’s Office by January 31, 2010. If your name is not on
the checklist, then you must register to vote.

SAMPLE BALLOTS will be posted by February 19, 2010.

REGISTER TO VOTE no later than 5:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 24, 2010 at Town
Clerk’s Office. All Town Clerks’ Offices will be open from 3:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. on
Wednesday, February 24, 2010.

REQUEST EARLY or ABSENTEE BALLOTS: You or a family member can request early
or absentee ballots at any time during the year of the election in person, in writing, by tele-
phone or email. The latest you can request ballots for the March 2, 2010 Town and Town
School District Meeting is the close of the Town Clerk’s Office on Monday, March 1, 2010.
(Any other person authorized by you who is not a family member must apply in writing or in
person for a ballot for you.)

WAYS TO VOTE YOUR EARLY BALLOT:

* You may vote in the Town Clerk’s Office before the deadline.

* Voter may take his or her ballot(s) out of the Town Clerk’s Office and return in same
manner as if the ballots were received by mail.

* Have ballot mailed to you, and mail or deliver it back to the Town Clerk’s Office be-
fore Election Day or bring to the polling place before 7:00 p.m. on Election Day.

* If you are sick or disabled before Election Day, you can request by the close of the
Town Clerk’s Office on Monday, March 1, 2010 to have two Justices of the Peace bring
a ballot to you at your home. (Ballots can be delivered on any of the eight days pre-
ceding the day of the election or on the day of election.)

ON ELECTION DAY:

If your name was dropped from the checklist in error, or has not been added even
though you submitted a timely application for addition to the checklist, explain the situation
to your Town Clerk and ask that your name be added to the checklist today.

* The Town Clerk or Presiding Officer will investigate the situation and then either have
you swear to an affidavit that you had submitted a timely application and add your name
to the checklist or explain why it cannot be added.

* If the Town Clerk or Board of Civil Authority does not add your name, you can appeal
the decision to a Superior Court Judge, who will settle the matter on Election Day. Call
the Secretary of State’s Office at 1-800-439-VOTE (439-8683) for more information.

If you are a first time voter who submitted your application to the checklist individually
by mail, you must provide a valid Vermont photo identification, or a copy of a government
issued document with your current address, before you vote for the first time.

If you have physical disabilities, are visually impaired or can’t read, you may have assistance
from any person of your choice. If any voters you know have disabilities let them know they
can have assistance from any person of their choice.

If you know voters who cannot get from the car into the polling place let them know that
ballot(s) may be brought to their car by two Election Officials.
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Notice to Voters (Continued)

If you have any questions or need assistance while voting, ask your Town
Clerk or any Election Official for help.

NO PERSON SHALL:

* Vote more than once per election, either in the same town or in different towns.

 Mislead the Board of Civil Authority about your own or another person’s true residency
or other eligibility to vote.

» Hinder or impede a voter going into or from the polling place.

* Socialize in a manner that could disturb other voters in the polling place.

¢ Offer bribe, threaten or exercise undue influence to dictate or control the vote of another
person.

FOR HELP OR INFORMATION: Call the Secretary of State’s Office at 1-800-439-
VOTE (439-8683). (Accessible by TDD)

If you believe that any of your voting rights have been violated, you may file an Adminis-
trative Complaint with the Secretary of State’s Office, 26 Terrace Street, Montpelier, VT 05609-
1101.

If you believe you have witnessed efforts to commit any kind of fraud or corruption in
the voting process, you may report this to your local United States Attorney’s Office.

If you have witnessed actual or attempted acts of discrimination or intimidation in the
voting process, you may report this to the Civil Rights Division of the United States Depart-
ment of Justice at (800) 253-3931.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTERS using Accuvote Ballots

CHECK-IN AND RECEIVE BALLOTS:
¢ Go to the entrance checklist table.
¢ State name and, if asked, street address to the Election Official in a loud voice.
* Wait until your name is repeated and checked off by the Election Official.
* An Election Official will give you a ballot.
* Enter within the guardrail and go to a vacant voting booth.

MARK YOUR BALLOT: For each office listed on the ballot, you will see instructions to
“Vote for not more than one” or “Vote for not more than two,” etc.
* To vote for a candidate, fill in the oval to the right of the name of the candidate you want
to vote for.
e WRITE-IN candidate(s). To vote for someone whose name is not printed on the bal-
lot, use the blank “write-in” lines on the ballot and either write-in the name or paste on
sticker, then fill in the oval.

CAST YOUR VOTE by depositing your voted ballot(s) into the vote tabulating machine.
LEAVE the voting area immediately by passing outside the guardrail.
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TOWN ATTORNEY’S REPORT

I submit my review of Springfield’s significant legal matters for inclusion in the Town Re-
port. Iinclude those matters which are in active litigation, as well as those which may have
a potential for future litigation and are appropriate for public disclosure.

This report does not include any review of routine matters nor the numerous opinions
rendered to the Select Board and Administration concerning the issues that arise during the
course of any given year. This report does not address the status of personnel matters or var-
ious interaction within Town employee labor organizations.

1. The Town of Springfield continues to be named as a Defendant in a case entitled State
of Vermont v. Bradford Oil Company, Inc. regarding the former coal gasification plant
the current location of Go Go Gas on Clinton Street. This is a claim concerning haz-
ardous waste from the former coal gas plant. In the 1960°s Springfield widened Clin-
ton Street and acquired fifteen feet along the highway in front of the former gas plant
property. Because the Town currently holds an interest in a portion of this property
where hazardous waste formerly was generated, the Town has been brought into this
lawsuit by Bradford Oil Company seeking contribution toward any cleanup. This mat-
ter is pending in Washington County Superior Court.

2. The Town of Springfield was sued in June, 2007 by the Estate of Virginia Yates over
her death on the Connecticut River which at least partially involved the Town of
Springfield Fire Department/Rescue Squad. This case has been referred to the Vermont
League of Cities and Towns PACIF Program, who has undertaken the defense of the
Town and is still pending in New Hampshire.

3. The Town was placed on Notice of a claim by a Mr. Dalton Allen for injuries he suf-
fered on November 7, 2007 claiming defects in the foot bridge between Pearl Street
and the Plaza Shopping Center contributed to his injuries. This matter was referred to
the Vermont League of Cities and Towns PACIF Program who has undertaken the ad-
justment of this claim. During 2009 this claim was settled with the Town’s obligation
being limited to the $500.00 deductible.

4. The Town of Springfield was sued in April of 2008 by former employee Mathew
Phillips in the matter entitled Phillips v. Town of Springfield, Windsor County Supe-
rior Court Docket Number: 333-S08 Wrcv, claiming a violation of the Americans with
Disability Act, wrongful termination, anti retaliatory laws, illegal intimidation, hostile
work environment, illegal discrimination with a person with disability and violation of
the Fair Work Environment Act. Mr. Phillips sued for $150,000 for deliberate cause
of mental distress, coercion, court fees, filing fees and back pay. This matter was re-
ferred to the Vermont League of Cities and Towns PACIF Program which undertook
the defense and settled this claim in 2009 with the Town obligation being limited to
the $500.00 deductible.

5. Over the past few years, with all of the construction in progress, there have been a
number of minor claims related to that construction process. These claims have been
referred directly to the contractors pursuant to the construction contract. Two of these
claims have now resulted in suits being filed. The first being Eugene Guy v. The Town
of Springfield concerning damages to Main Street property and the other by Jon
Choinere v. The Town of Springfield concerning Park Street property. Both claims are
being handled by the Vermont League of Cities and Towns PACIF Program and claims
are being pursued against the contractors.
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Town Attorney’s Report (Continued)

6. In 2008 the Town entered into an Assurance of Discontinuance concerning the com-
bined sewer overflow problem which has been a cause of interaction between the
Town, the Vermont Agency of Natural Resources, and the U.S. Environmental Pro-
tection Agency. Due to a number of street and roof drains being connected to the san-
itary sewer system, when heavy rains occur the waste treatment plant is overwhelmed
and the excess flow is discharged directly into the Black River. In the early 1990’s pro-
grams were developed to address this issue as funds became available. Given the
Town’s economic condition, combined with very limited State or Federal funds avail-
ability, the Town did not progress as fast as had been hoped. Two major contributors
to this storm water overflow were the J&L Plant 1 and the Bryant Grinder Building.
Substantial pressure was placed on the private owners of those buildings to remove
their roof drains from the sanitary sewer system however, both locations fell into bank-
ruptcy. Subsequent private owners of the Bryant building have not been cooperative
and Springfield Regional Development Corporation, which acquired the J&L Plant 1
building, has been stymied in its efforts to remove or redevelop Plant 1 by Historic
Preservation and the existence of hazardous waste. Part of the agreement entered with
the State was to remove these two buildings from the sanitary sewer system by certain
deadlines. The State has become more insistent in seeking a firm commitment to re-
move these two buildings in the near future in addition to receiving a disbursement by
the Town to benefit an environmental enhancement project. The State withheld Down-
town Designation approval until the Town entered into this Agreement. In November,
2008 the Town entered into an Assurance of Discontinuance which further extended
the time frame to remove the two buildings from the sanitary sewer system along with
contributing $25,000 to an Environmental Enhancement Project. The Town also took
the affirmative step of first notifying the current owner of the Bryant building that it
would be plugging access to the sanitary sewer by the Bryant property until such time
as the roof drains are rerouted to the storm drains installed by the Town at its expense
and then affirmatively plugging those sanitary sewers. Subsequent maintenance has
shown this physical severance of the Bryant system from the Town sewer to be effec-
tive. To date, the Town has spent in excess of $6,000,000 severing storm drains from
the sanitary sewer system.

7. In 2009 a suit was filed in Federal Court by Roy Towsley against Springfield Police
Officer William Frank regarding the use of a taser in his arrest. This matter has been
referred to the Vermont League of Cities and Towns PACIF Program who has under-
taken the defense of this claim.

The Town has continued to be remarkably successful in avoiding a multiplicity of litiga-
tion. Most of the legal issues that confront the Town involve either labor issues or hazardous
waste. These are problems suffered by towns throughout the region and should be expected
to occur or perhaps even increase with the continuing demands of increased spending during
a shrinking economy.

Stephen S. Ankuda, Esq.
Town Attorney
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PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

The year 2009 was a quiet year for personnel changes. Individual departments may have
included the following changes in their reports. Roger Griggs, Maintenance Worker II with the
Public Works Department since October of 1990, retired the first of September and Mark Fer-
guson was hired to fill that vacancy.

The Police Department was at full staff when Juvenile Detective Allison Forney was hired
in October. Ms. Forney was formally with the Bellows Falls PD. The Police Department con-
tinues to need part time dispatchers and officers.

Firefighter/EMT Aaron Sylvester was promoted to Firefighter/Paramedic in September
after approximately two years of study and training. This level of training elevates services that
can be rendered to Springfield citizens.

On a sad note, we pay our respects to Peter S. Clark, Town Assessor, who passed away
in November of 2009. Peter’s first day of work as Town Assessor was January 16, 1979. For
those who remember Town Hall before the 1979 renovations, the Assessor’s office was a small
space where Peter and Kay Frost worked together with the two elected Listers. Later in 1979
the office was moved upstairs where it is presently located. Peter resigned from Town em-
ployment on September 5, 1989 and took his talents to the State of Vermont until his retire-
ment in 1999. He returned to Springfield to serve two days each week as Town Assessor in
October 1999.

Peter was always in a good mood, always had a story to impart and was always available.
He was incredibly proud of his wife and children and shared many family stories and events
over the years. Peter also had life and work experiences that were the source of many stories.
He was a firm believer in laughter which suited me well.

Peter’s connection with the State was extremely beneficial to the Town. Peter maintained
friendships with people who assisted the Town in upgrades to procedures and programs im-
plemented by the State.

Linda T. Rousse
Personnel Director
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SPRINGFIELD POLICE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTURES, PROMOTIONS, AND APPOINTMENTS

Departures

This year the Springfield Police Department had two departures, Jody Small retired as
the Criminal Detective and Mike Ruse resigned as a part-time officer.

Promotions

Corporal William Daniels was promoted to the rank of Sergeant. Patrick Call was pro-
moted to the Criminal Detectives position.

Appointments

Allison Forney was hired and appointed to the Juvenile Detectives position. Allison
comes to us from Bellows Falls Police Department. Jason Klezos returned to the Springfield
Police Department after being gone for approximately five years. Both officers are full time
certified through VCJTC. We have a new addition to the police department, his name is Ozzy.
Ozzy has gone through the basic K-9 patrol school and will be attending the drug school in
early 2010.

Let me introduce to you to the new employees of the police department

Canine “Ozzy” Juvenile Detective Allison Forney and Officer Jason Klezos

TRAINING

Police officer’s, both part and full-time, are required to attend training each year to keep
their certification. Part-time officers must complete 30 hours of training and full-time must
complete 25 hours per year. Mandatory training requirements consist of firearms, hazardous
Materials Awareness, First Aid, and Blood Bourne Pathogens.

Other training taken by department members includes but is not limited to the following:

Street Crimes Criminal interdiction, Street survival, Basic Crime Scene Investigation,
Commercial motor vehicle enforcement, Basic Canine Patrol Class, automotive seatbelt/child
restraint.

POLICE DEPARTMENT FUTURE NEEDS

I know the current state of the economy will delay us from addressing the future needs
of the police department but you should be aware of them. Reducing staff levels in the police
department will only reduce or eliminate current services that are being provided to the pub-
lic. If it comes down to this, what services to be eliminated or reduced will have to be deter-
mined. This is a time when we will see the crime rate increase and more demand of police
services will occur. We hope to continue the same level of services and staffing as we move
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Springfield Police Department (Continued)

forward in the coming year.

Future needs that we need to look at are a School Resource Officer position for our school
system. This position is a crucial position and would benefit the community and the school
system in handling different situations that have been occurring in the school during the year.

We also need to look at adding one to two more officers on in the Patrol Division to an-
swer the growing number of complaints and court case that are being generated. By doing this
it would help cut down on over time and it would allow the officers more time to follow up
on criminal investigations in a timely manner.

The department needs to look at the current structure and make adjustments to accom-
modate today’s needs. The current structure has been in place for over thirty years and the du-
ties and responsibilities have changed drastically. It no longer adequately meets needs of the
community or the police department.

We need to start thinking outside the box and find better economical ways of doing busi-
ness. One way of accomplishing this would be regionalization of dispatching and other
town/local services with other communities to reduce cost for everyone involved. The tax-
payer in our communities can no longer bare the expense of duplicating services/equipment
etc.

We also need to look at other ways to reduce property taxes by increasing the revenue to
off set those taxes. Another way is to work with other leaders in near by communities to see
where resources can be shared to reduce cost to all.

We are currently taking advantage of in service training by using certified instructors
from other police departments in areas that we currently do not have certified instructors in.
We continue to use our own certified instructors as well to help reduce training cost.

GRANTS

‘We continue to take as much advantage of grants that we possible can. These grants are
“drying” up as the federal government is not funding them.

The bulletproof grant is a grant that will match 50% of the cost of a new bullet proof vest
for police officers. We purchased six (6) bullet proof vests with a cost savings of approxi-
mately $3,994.00 to the local property taxpayer. These vests have to be replaced every five
years.

HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

All of this grant money has gone to the Vermont Communications Board to improve in-
teroperability between emergency services such as Emergency Medical Service, Fire Depart-
ments and Law Enforcement which consist of State agencies, Sheriffs Departments and
Municipal Police Departments.

In looking at history, the one thing that sticks out the most in emergency situations is not
having the ability to talk to one another. To see more specifics about Vermont Communications
Board I would encourage you to go to VCOMM’s web site @ www.dps.state.vt.us/vcomm

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BLOCK GRANT

There were two grants that were obtained from this grant process; one was for the amount
of 67,605 and the other for $15,788. This will be put toward equipment and building needs.

COPS TECHNICAL GRANT

With the interest of the school Administration and some School Board members a grant
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Springfield Police Department (Continued)

was applied for to allow us to hire a police officer as an SRO. The grant in the approximate
amount of 227,000 was approved. After a long process the School Board voted not to fund
any additional amount above and beyond the grant which was a grant that covered salary and
benefits for three years and the fourth year expenses had to be covered in its entirety by the
school budget. This was the second time the School Board voted down the School Resource
Officer Funding. This grant was not accepted.

We received another Technology Grant in the amount of $200,000. This will be put to-
wards upgrading our technology which will also include our radio system.

GOVERNOR’S HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANTS

We received a total of $15,000 dollars towards highway safety enforcement to keep our
and your roads safe. It was broken down as follows:

DUI Year Round Enforcement $9,000.00
Highway Safety Year Round  $6,000.00

(DUI is Driving Under the Influence)

Through our Springfield Highway Safety Program and the grant monies received the
Springfield Police Department participated in the “Vermont Chiefs Challenge” where the
Springfield Police Department placed third in our category. This qualified us for and we re-
ceived one prize which was a digital camera worth approximately $500.00.

During the year by participating in the Governor’s Highway Safety program we received
$6,000.00 towards Highway Safety Equipment that is needed but have not budgeted for.

Total Grants applied for and were approved in the amount of $537,397.00. We received
$310,387 as we had to decline the grant for the SRO.

Our officers continue to be very busy in their daily responses to calls for service.

YEARS 2007 2008 2009
TOTAL COMPLAINTS 5,066 4,601 4,213
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE CONTACTS 3,093 3,108 5,248
Total Traffic tickets issued 858 862 1,192
Written warnings issued 1,340 1,025 1,530
TOTALS 8,159 7,709 9,461
ARREST

2007 ADULT 415 JUVENILES 39

2008 ADULT 578 JUVENILES 80

2009 ADULT 516 JUVENILE 47

For the stats for different types of crime go to VERMONT CRIME ON LINE.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Families

To the families of the new officers we welcome you to our community and hope you
enjoy the community as much as we do. To the families of all employees of the police de-
partment, I would like to thank you for your support you have given to your loved ones. I
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Springfield Police Department (Continued)

know there has been time spent away from them where they have missed family events. Both
the officers and dispatchers provide a very important service to the community and you should
be proud of what they do and how they do it.

To the Men and Women of the Police Department

Thank you for your dedication to the department and the community you serve. Your
hard work does not go unnoticed and is very much appreciated. Remember to hold your head
up high, as you are second to none.

Town Government

I would like to thank the other department heads and their staff for the continued support
throughout the year, those being; Chief Russell Thompson, Highway Director Harry Hender-
son, Jeff Mobus finance, Town Clerk Meredith Kelley, Bob Forguites and Linda Rousse and
Lieutenant Mark Fountain and Administrative Assistant David Glidden for their outstanding
work and contribution to the police department. Without their dedication and hard work the
department would not be where it is today. Thanks again.

I would also like to thank my wife Karen for the understanding of the long hours that I
often put in.

Citizens

To the citizens of the Town of Springfield for your continued support of the police de-
partment. It is important that you get involved and we work together as a team to solve crime
in Springfield. Working together as a community we can make a difference in Springfield and
make it a better place to live and raise a family.

Don’t forget to visit our Web Site at www.springfieldvtpd.org. May the year 2010 be a
Healthy and Prosperous year for everyone!

Douglas S Johnston

Chief of Police
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SPRINGFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT

In the Town Report for 2008, the Fire Department introduced our “At Needs” Registry.
We are pleased to say that the registry continues to grow at a modest rate. We will be con-
ducting phone checks and site visits as needed during times of severe weather, power outages
or atypical disrupting events to those who registered. Registration applications are available
at Springfield Fire Department, Springfield Hospital Adult Day Care, Springfield Hospital
and Springfield Health and Rehabilitation Center. The applications can also be mailed or
dropped off at your home. Just call and ask any Fire fighter. Let us help!

This fall we added another dry hydrant in a continued effort to meet our rural water sup-
ply plan. The hydrant is located on Eureka Road, in close proximity to Woodbury Road. The
hydrant will supply over 800 gallons per minute year round. This dry hydrant installation was
made possible with the receipt of a grant obtained through the Vermont Rural Fire Protection
Task Force. It would be impossible to accomplish the installation of these dry hydrants with-
out the continued support of the Springfield Public Works Department. Fire Department per-
sonnel work in conjunction with the Public Works Department to install the hydrants to the Dry
Hydrant Program Coordinators engineered specifications. The Eureka Road dry hydrant is
the sixth dry hydrant project we have completed in the past three years.

In addition to installing the dry hydrants we are working to have the static water sources
approved and stamped by certified engineers. This serves two purposes; it validates the ef-
forts of the community to provide improved fire protection while also assuring that the in-
surance industry recognizes that Springfield has a four season water supply.

The Fire Department responds on an average of six times each day to medical and fire re-
lated calls. When a citizen calls for help, the responders qualify the degree of emergency in-
volved relative to their recent experiences. In part, this is due to the responsibility of the
responder to constantly evaluate the need for additional resources. It takes a special quality and
professionalism in a responder, whether career, on-call or volunteer, to understand and act with
empathy on every response. I am pleased that generally our personnel act in a caring, empa-
thetic manner, understanding that when a citizen calls for help it is typically because they are
experiencing a personal or family crisis. We will be periodically sending quality assurance
questionnaires to service users in order to assure that we provide the best possible product each
time we respond.

After two years of preparation and cooperation between the Fire Department and the Po-
lice Department, the Combined Dispatch is a reality. I would like to thank the efforts of all
who worked diligently to make this happen. From the running of fiber optic cable to estab-
lishing working guidelines, this has been a cooperative effort. A new endeavor which incor-
porates major change is never an easy transition. Because of the positive attitudes of all
involved, including the dispatchers, the members of the police department and the Fire fight-
ers, Combined Dispatch is working well.

One product of the combined dispatch is that the Fire fighters on duty are no longer an-
chored to the fire department, which frees them to perform Company Operations. Pre-fire
planning is one such Company Operation. Each Tuesday, the duty crew and the Fire depart-
ment administration conduct an escorted walk-through of a building in town. This enables us
to gather pertinent information that will help us respond and react to an emergency at that lo-
cation. The maintenance and testing of dry hydrants is another Company Operation. In the
near future, greater involvement with fire and risk prevention in the schools will be an added
benefit; the ability for this involvement is a direct product of the Combined Dispatch. There
are numerous other benefits to being able to perform normal Company Operations. The Com-
bined Dispatch is still new, and we are still dealing with transition and experiencing growing
pains. I applaud all that are involved for their sincere interest in finding solutions and best
practices in order to facilitate our community’s public safety department’s progress.

In June, Fire Fighter Aaron Sylvester graduated from the Elliot Paramedic Program. The
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Springfield Fire Department (Continued)

sixteen month academic program is matched with well over a thousand clinical hours. Aaron
has been charged with seeking best practices for implementation within our service. He has
been able to actively network with numerous people from other paramedic programs. We are
pleased with the direction of the program and the additional patient care that is available to our
community. Fire Fighter Mark Hadwen is currently enrolled and excelling in the same pro-
gram.

There have been questions as to the reason that the fire station has recently become a se-
cured building. Approximately two years ago, we had an incident where the crew returning
to the fire station noticed a young male exiting the back of the fire station. It was apparent that
some belongings had been gone through and that some items were missing. We took steps to
partially secure a portion of the station at that time. With the addition of the paramedic pro-
gram and the changes it involves, it is prudent to fully secure the station.

The complexion of emergency services continues to change in an effort to offer more
consistent specialized rescue. Overall, individual communities have not been able to equip and
train personnel to handle a wide range of hazard categories. In the past, a local resource would
declare their availability via communication through mutual aid. The teams and the individ-
ual responders varied as to initial training, remedial training, continuing education and what
they considered a proper equipment cache. In some cases, the resource was dependent on the
availability of one or two key people. This problem was not unique to Vermont; it was evi-
dent in most rural states. Our state recognized a similar problem with hazardous material re-
sponses years ago. In response, the Vermont State Hazardous Materials Response Team
(VSHMRT) was created. The team is comprised of thirty-six people involved in public safety.
The members of the team come from all corners of the state. Springfield Fire Department
has two people who are members of the aggregate staffed Vermont State Hazardous Materi-
als Team.

Homeland Security, in accordance with the National Incident Management System
(NIMS) guidelines, has worked diligently to establish credentialed rescue responders. “Task
Force One”, a state team which meets the special rescue objectives of an urban search and res-
cue team, has been established much in the same manner as the State Haz-Mat Team. Spring-
field Fire has eighteen people trained as a satellite team. Hartford Fire Department is the lead
organization for southern Vermont. Typically, Springfield responds a crew in support of the
southern team. Other southern satellite teams are located in Brattleboro, St. Johnsbury and
Rutland. Our team is equipped and trained by Vermont Homeland Security. The team has re-
ceived training in Specialized Rope Rescue, Confined Space and Trench Rescue. A few team
members have participated in building collapse training, as well as related incident command
exercises. The members of our Special Rescue Team are; Captains Baldwin, Benton, Foulois
and Wheeler, Firefighters Sylvester, Brown, Claflin, Thomas, Hadwen, Stagner, Denofrio,
Spicer, Knight, Morris, Williams, Adnams, Vittum and Tufts.

Recently, I was asked if there was anyone I felt deserving of nomination for a local ex-
cellence award. I am pleased to say that the problem was not finding a worthy candidate;
rather the difficulty was in deciding who among those deserving should be nominated. Our
Fire Department is comprised of many individuals who each bring special talents and abili-
ties, many beyond their assigned duties. Please come in and visit your fire department this year
and meet some of our outstanding fire fighters.

We are also pleased to welcome four new, on-call Fire fighters to our organization. They
are currently attending their Vermont Fire Academy Basic Fire Fighter Level-One training,
which is a 180-hour program. We are always looking for dedicated citizens to join our team,
if interested stop by and pick up an on-call hiring packet.

Russell Thompson
Chief
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Heading into the winter season of 2009/2010, we have faced three storms already, requiring
plowing, salting and sanding. We constantly monitor weather conditions each morning, result-
ing in sanding or salting hills, corners and intersections. We watch the weather channel, and with
today’s technology we continually go on-line to check the weather for impending storms. We are
constantly checking our supplies of sand and salt, and we have a “hot line” for ordering those ma-
terials.

I would like to touch briefly on the following projects that were attended to this past year.
Route 143: The Route 143 project was finally completed.

Underground Drainage Projects: Boynton Drive, Cooper and Autumn Streets and Com-
monwealth Avenue.

After years of negotiation, the Town entered into an Easement Deal with the owner of
property located at 8 Maple Street, North Springfield, whereby the owner gave an easement to
the Town of Springfield to allow the installation and maintenance of an underground drainage
pipe for the purpose of collecting surface runoff generated from the property and streets and
property adjacent to the property.

We also fixed a serious storm drainage problem on Commonwealth Avenue.

Brush & Tree Removal: Residents always question the pristine care of Brook Road. Brook
Road is the most travelled and the highest speed travelled road in Town — speed is out of our
hands — but we do have to make the road safe to travel. Trees hang into the roadway, and we
need to get sunlight on the roadway in winter time for less maintenance and less materials to be
put down. This section of road is the worst section of the whole road winter and summer be-
cause of the sharp corner on the hill. Hanging tree limbs also cause broken mirrors and lights
on our plow trucks.

Other areas of tree cutting were on South Street, Main Street, Park Street, Whitney Road,
Highland Road, Route 143, Summer Hill and Oakland Cemeteries, Earle and Bellevue Streets,
and Spoonerville Road; and some cutting on French Meadow Road, Breezy Hill Road, Parker Hill
Road, with many more roads to be done. Many of these roads are bus routes so visibility is crit-
ical.

Culvert Replacements: Various areas throughout Town.

Sign Replacement: This year an inordinate number of signs have been added and/or re-
placed since new signs have to be the new reflective signs. This will be an ongoing process for
a while.

We have also started installing break-away posts for our signs, which is a Federal re-
quirement to be completed by 2013.

Ditchline Cleaning: Minimum this year since we had many other projects in place.

Hot Mix Shim (skid box): Approximately 300 tons of hot mix was used on Morgan Hill,
Barrett Street, Craigue Hill, Fairbanks Road, County Road (north end), Dam Road, Pedden
Acres, Brook Road, Parker Hill Road and the Riverside Middle School (parking lot).

Hot Mixing: Pot hole patching, swales and berms. Pot hole patching is an on-going sum-
mer project. A couple of sidewalks were repaired with hot mix; sections of Wall Street. Some
sections were shimmed (Mineral Street above the high rise).

Roadside Brush/Trees: Carley Road, Spencer Hollow Road, Brook Road, on the hill,
Spoonerville Road, French Meadow Road, most of both sides, Breezy Hill, from end of black-
top up to Jordan Road, Parker Hill Road, big oak limbs overhanging road, and many more
roads.

Ditching: Most of the ditching is done when a culvert is replaced; inlets and outlets need
to be done where needed. 50°-100" more or less left and right of inlet.
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Paving/Shim Section: Pedden Hill, Carley Road, side short section, Craigue Hill Road,
Fairbanks Road and Davidson Hill intersection; Dam Road from Gurney Road up to new pave-
ment, one strip up the middle, Linhale Drive, short section.

Guardrail: Town Farm Road, bottom of hill over culvert by the farm. The old guardrail
was left there to hold the gravel from washing out.

Pot Hole/Patching Hot Mix: Plains Road, Boynton and Clark, Fairground Heights, by
Route 11, Seavers Brook Road at bridge and above; Parker Hill Road, culvert and above.

Water Project: This year we upgraded the water mains on Elm Hill, the North Main area,
along with the River Street corridor. I want to thank the residents of those areas for being pa-
tient when unexpected water stoppages occurred.

The three pressure reducing vaults were installed this past summer.

CSO Project: We did the CSO project in the Elm Hill area and the North Main area, along
with Pearl Street which is now completed. We will be able to complete the work in the sum-
mer of 2010.

I would like to touch briefly on the following:

Mailbox Repair: In the past mailboxes were unquestionably repaired/replaced if a resi-
dent called and stated their mailbox had been damaged by the plow, even if the event occurred
six months earlier, no questions asked. The new policy is that, if a resident calls with that com-
plaint the day after the event, the director/operations supervisor must inspect the mailbox site
and determine if the mailbox was in fact damaged by the plow and only if that determination
is made will the mailbox be replaced.

Roadside Wood: Wood lying on Town property belongs to the abutting landowner and
should not be removed from the site without express permission from the landowner. If the
landowner does not want the wood and they do not designate a recipient of same, the wood will
be removed from the site by the Department of Public Works and delivered to the Town Garage.

Sand Pile: Residents frequently ask where to get sand. Sand is available at the Recycling
Center, but please keep in mind that the pile is dwindling. We ask that only Springfield residents
take the sand, and it is not for commercial use, strictly for residential use.

Leaf Pick-up: Leaves are no longer picked up curbside, nor have then been for a while.
This task requires more personnel than we have available. However, they can be dumped at the
Recycling Center.

Storm Message: During a storm people throughout the day call Public Works to inquire
about their street and state specific requests. The Department has a route schedule and knows
what has to be done. These calls are often repetitive, time-consuming and wasteful. During
storms there will be a special message on the Public Works phone giving instructions to call the
Director or the Operations Supervisor directly IN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY ONLY. Oth-
erwise, calls can be made after the storm to report specific issues. Thank you for abiding by this
policy.

In this tight economy, we too are trying to keep costs down. We are aware that everybody
must make cuts, and we are no exception.

The Department of Public Works performs only with the harmony of twenty-one full-time
employees. In this department, no one is an island and no one stands alone. The success of the
department depends on all! I, therefore, would like to thank my entire department with special
thanks going to my Operations Supervisor, John Johnson, for working closely with me and the
employees to keep our machine running smoothly.

Harry Henderson
Director, DPW
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SPRINGFIELD/CHESTER
TRANSFER STATION AND RECYCLING CENTER

By coincidence I am writing this report as the mass media is abuzz with speculation about
the upcoming “Climate Summit” in Copenhagen. By the time anyone reads this the summit
will be little more than the shadow of a memory. For now, it seems to me, that if anything is
going to be done to thwart environmental disaster it will have to come from the efforts of in-
dividuals, not governments, which for whatever reason continue to argue over the very exis-
tence of a problem.

Individual efforts are to thank for another successful year the recycling center. If the fig-
ures didn’t lie, or perhaps if the liars didn’t figure, during the first two quarters of the year more
tons of recycled materials were trucked out than was tons of household trash. That’s a big
thing. In the third quarter Maynard’s House of Trash crept back into the lead. Fourth quarter
information was not available at the time of submission. Complete reports on recycled mate-
rial and solid waste will be made available to anyone interested, though I can’t imagine who
that would be. On the other hand I have heard that any number of otherwise rational people
think that the British sport of cricket actually has some entertainment value. For those not fa-
miliar with the game allow me to quote the author Bill Bryson “It is not true that the English
invented cricket as a way of making all other human endeavors look interesting and lively; that
was merely an unintended side effect.”

Be that as it may; we did make a couple of changes in the past year that could be men-
tioned here. In the fall of this year we increased the number of types of plastics that we can
recycle. We also simplified the process for everyone by mixing all kinds together in one bale.
This takes more material out of the waste stream, saves labor, and frees up storage space that
may provide an option for additional recycled material in the future.

A second change, completed late in the year, was a new location for a larger paper bin. I
am happy to report that the vast majority of our customers have found it. The new area should
be easier to access then before, and the increased size reduces the number of trips to the mill,
(read fewer haul charges). The combination of a bigger box and a new vendor has allowed for
some profit to be made. After a dismal beginning of the year, most materials are once again
on the positive side of the scale and are contributing to the town’s general fund once again.

There was a lot of competition for the 2009 “It Could Have Worked, Recycle/Reuse”
award. The recycling center itself was a contender in the ‘most material reused’ category with
well over fifty tons of stuff taken out of the waste stream and used on site. There were any
number of builders, artisans and inventors who could be mentioned here, but the attorneys
have advised against that. So the winner will remain nameless. Second place in the
Reuse/Reapplication category went to a fellow who had the idea of using a section of old ex-
tension ladder for a gate on his cow pasture. He found, well the cows found, that they could
fit their heads into the holes between the rungs and walk off with the gate. Two cows work-
ing cooperatively could clear a twenty-foot swath through a cornfield in one pass. Impres-
sive, but the award for 2009 has to go for another idea that could have worked. This guy
simply took a heavy set of bed springs off our scrap metal heap, attached a short chain, also
from our collection, and used it as a road grader, pulled behind his riding lawn mower.

It worked well filling in the potholes, and wiping out the grass that grew between the tire
tracks on his long gravel driveway. It was working fine until he got too close to the ditch and
the springs got caught on a tree root or something.

The little tractor started to spin wheels but made no progress. So our driver assumes it’s
simply a question of traction, and in much the way his owners manual cautions against, steps
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back from his seat onto the little draw bar while at the same time pushing the throttle up a cou-
ple of notches. That worked; sort of. A witness said “It was jumping and scratching like a
pony at an ox pull when the springs finally broke loose.” The mower took off with such en-
thusiasm that the driver fell backwards onto the bedsprings and off they went, full bore, down
the road in a cloud of dust and colorful metaphors. The driveway turned to the left but the trac-
tor stayed straight on, at least until it took out about 7 feet of picket fence and a couple of rose
bushes. Space is limited here so I can’t provide all the details. Suffice to say they include
some upset neighbors, a small group of young children that chased along asking if they could
have a ride too, a traumatized cat and the brutal decapitating of an entire village of life sized
plastic gnomes. It was soon after that incident that he bounced off; unfortunately the straps of
his bib overalls had been caught in the springs and had gotten pulled down to his boots by the
time he hit the vegetable garden. Not a pretty picture I know, but the landowner was forgiv-
ing and said the trail they left made it easy to replant the potatoes and something about not
needing as much fertilizer this time. Coming out of the garden he was able to grab a small tree
and hold on until his pants tore free. He did try to run and shut off the mower, but that’s every
bit as hard as you might imagine it would be with pants pulled down over our boots. So the
machine soon outpaced him. After clearing a path through a flowerbed it finally came to rest
in the deep end of a fish pond.

What’s all that got to do with recycling? You might be asking. Well I’ve recycled this
story any number of times, and furthermore his idea might have worked. Again, if anything
is going to be done to protect our environment from ourselves it’s likely to be the collective
efforts of individuals, like this guy, trying to do something that could work, that might help.
So on behalf of our children, please Reduce consumption where you can. Reuse things, or
pass them on to someone who will. Recycle the rest, and there is a fourth “R” (Read) Please
read the signs that we’ve posted. They will help you help us get your recycled material on the
right truck. More on that next year, until then keep bringing your stuff.

Daniel Farrar
Recycling coordinator
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SPRINGFIELD SENIOR CENTER

“Enter as strangers...leave as friends” is the motto of the Springfield Senior Center. We
are located in the Community Center at 139 Main Street and open weekdays from 8 am to 4
pm. If you are 50 years or over young please stop in — we know we don’t look great on the
outside but inside you will find such warmth and friendship we are sure you’ll want to join.

Did we tell you there are no membership dues at the Springfield Senior Center?! We only
ask that you come, participate and join “our family”. We have many activities and programs
for you to choose from. We have shuffleboard, cribbage, whist, pinochle, mah jongg, senior
songsters, ceramic classes, walking in the gym, Wii, Matter of Balance classes, Fit & Happy
exercise classes, Living Strong strength training classes, our Wednesday afternoon special en-
tertainment programs, free AARP tax preparation and our great trips. When we have space we
open our trips up to others 21 years and over in the surrounding areas. This past year we have
had many newcomers. The director is always receiving letters from people who have traveled
with us stating the fun they had and how everyone made them feel welcome.

In 2009 we were able to complete our computer lab thanks to a Successful Aging Grant
from the Council on Aging. We now have four computers with internet access. We also have
our own website www.springfieldseniorcenter.org which seniors can access to learn more
about the programs we have at the senior center and about all the great trips we have planned
for the year.

This year two new members volunteered their talents to the Center. Linda Haines is teach-
ing computer classes one on one. You can learn the basics (like what a mouse is!) to setting
up folders and learning how to retrieve information off the internet. On Friday afternoons an-
other new member, Mike Wooton, has offered his talent in genealogy. Thanks to a generous
memorial donation we were able to purchase world ancestry.com. With Mike’s help you can
delve back into your history and find your roots! Both Linda and Mike are very patient, un-
derstanding and great teachers!

We were the first senior center in the state of Vermont. Do you know why we are still
going strong 46 years later? Thanks to Eleanor Hilliard the founder and first director of the
Springfield Senior Center, the senior members take ownership of the center and work to sup-
port and improve the center. Many centers have a large paid staff, but we have only two, the
director for 35 hours a week and a ceramics instructor for 13 hours a week. How do we do it?
Our members volunteer to help just like family. When the director needs to escort a bus trip
or go on vacation members volunteer to cover the office. How do we choose activities and pro-
grams? We have an activities committee of volunteers who work with the director in setting
up and running programs. In ceramics we have volunteers who pour the slip into molds and
help new people learn more about ceramics. We have members with talents like Mike and
Linda and others who come in and say “I could run a class on such and such if you’d like”.
We have had card making classes, ornament classes, centerpiece classes and are planning a
jewelry class — all because our members want to share their talents with others. And how do
we market the senior center you ask? Well, the members do that also! They talk about all the
fun times they have and spread the word. What is the most important part of our senior cen-
ter and the reason we are still strong 46 years later — the members of course!

The members of the Springfield Senior Center would like to thank the Town Manager,
Board of Selectmen, taxpayers, and community businesses for their continued support. We
would like to thank the staff of Parks and Recreation who we count on as part of our family.
This year we’d also like to thank the members of the Real Program at Riverside School, a
program that promotes responsibility, education, action and leadership for 6th grade students,
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for their very caring donation of $75.00.
We are looking forward to a great 2010 and more new members to support and improve
the Springfield Senior Center!

Richard Gorton, Chairman
John Follett, Vice Chairman
Barbara Parker, Secretary

Joan Matanle

Paula Richotte
David Rorison
Katherine Mitchell
Matthew McCarthy
Advisory Committee

Terri L. Emerson
Director

B |

2009 Senior Citizen of the Year — Dave Rorison. Left to Right:
Julie Kiniry, Jackie Stankevich (Honor Roll); Joan Kempf
(Runner-up 2009); Linda Wilson (Honor Roll).

Vs N
Dave Rorison, 2009 Senior of the Year, accepts a check for $75.00 from the members of the
Real Program at Riverside Middle School.
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PARKS, RECREATION AND LEISURE SERVICES

OVERVIEW

Vermont’s diverse seasons dictate the routine we follow. From April through October, the
Parks and Recreation Department is focused on utilizing and maintaining all of our outdoor fa-
cilities to meet the community’s many needs. From November to March the Community Cen-
ter is bursting with activities seven days a week up to 14 hours a day.

While we strive to serve residents of all ages. The backbone of the Parks and Recreation
Dept. will always be our youth sports programs. We feel strongly that all of our Kindergarten-
6th grade programs provide an important opportunity for children to build on social skills,
physical skills and cooperation with others through team sports. It’s a tremendous supplement
to their academic experience.

With that in mind, we continue to offer as many diverse programs as possible, and we con-
tinue to reach out to the community to help us run these programs with quality volunteer
coaches and helpers.

We would like to extend a huge THANK YOU to all of those people who have volun-
teered in our recreation programs in the last year. We would never be able to operate our pro-
grams without their help.

2009 VOLUNTEERS AND YOUTH PROGRAM INFORMATION

Programs and Participants:

SPRING CAMPS
Grades K-6 Baseball, Softball, T-ball, Girls Basketball: 12
Rookie League: 271 Theater: 5
Baseball Camp: 19 Tennis: 37
SUMMER Gymnastics & “Tots” Gymnastics: 28
Baseball Tournaments for 3rd & 4th; Dance: 22
5th & 6th grade: 4 towns Karate: 14
Babe Ruth Baseball: 14 Major League Soccer: 25
Swim Lessons: 122 Field Hockey: 10

FALL Sports for Squirts: 13

K-6 Soccer: 138

2-6 Field Hockey: 23

3-5 Flag Football: 38

Kids In Different Sports (K.I.D.S.): 9
WINTER

K-6 Basketball: 107

2-6 Wrestling: 35

TOTAL: 942

VOLUNTEERS:

WINTER

K-6th Grade Basketball: Josh & Liz Lovell, Zach Kirkwood, James Lacomb, Seth Wat-
son, Doug Bennett, Tammy Farmer, Bill Otis, Jamelle Gravely, Spencer Ingalls, Alan Kinney,
Chari McAllister, Jason Phelps, John Polidor, Norm Patterson.
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SPRING/SUMMER

K-7th Grade Baseball, Softball, T-ball, Rookie League & Babe Ruth: Gerald Roundy, Eric
& Karen Smith, Jason Noyes, Matt Kingsbury, Ken MacQuarrie, James LaComb, Zach Kirk-
wood, Scott Darrell, Russ Martin, Brett Clark, Seth Watson, Doug Bennett, Matt Downing,
Andy Courchesne, Tim Considine, Don Thomas, Rick White, Alan Kinney, Chris Benson,
Gerry Weeks, Tammy Farmer, Tiffeny Johnson, Bill Otis, Nate Parker, Chari McAllister, John
Polidor, Scott McCutcheon, Kurt Twombly, John Blais, Rich Fuller and BJ Crowley.

FALL

K-6th Grade Soccer: Paul Kendall, Don Thomas, Peter Pullinen, Junior Varsity and Var-
sity boys and girls soccer teams, Rick Veysey, Tammy Farmer, Sarah Moulton, John Brady,
John Polidor, Jeff Perkins, Lisa Young.

3rd-6th Grade Flag Football: Doug Bennett, Scott Kelly.

3rd -6th Grade Field hockey: Nicolette Raney, Heather Beliveau, Caitlyn Reck.

OUTDOOR FACILITIES

Please keep in mind all of the opportunities that you have to recreate in Springfield through
the Parks and Recreation Dept. Get out there and enjoy yourself!

Riverside Park — Baseball/Softball fields, tennis courts, skate park, swimming pool, bas-
ketball courts, playground, picnic area, walking space and open fields

The Commons — Playground, ballfield, ice skating, picnic area

Freedom Park — Basketball court, sand volleyball court, playground, sliding area, open
field

North Springfield Recreation Area — Soccer field, playground, walking area, ice skating,
sliding hill, open field, and basketball hoop

Hartness Park — Hiking trails

Toonerville Trail — 3.1 mile paved trail for walking, running, biking, rollerskating,
rollerblading, pushing strollers, etc. (NO motorized vehicles)

COMMUNITY CENTER

Located at 139 Main St., this old building serves an incredible number of Springfield Res-
idents (as well as guests) in a huge variety of programs and events.

The only time the basketballs stop bouncing in the gym is when we need to make room for
dance classes, aerobics classes, party rentals, or senior fitness programs. The other activity
rooms upstairs supplement these programs with space for smaller classes and groups, from Tai
Chi to Yoga to Zumba.

Our game room includes 4 pool tables, 2 ping pong tables, air hockey, foosball, social area
with chairs and couches, and board games. It is open to many community groups during the day,
youth after school, and special requests. The 6 lane candlepin bowling alleys are also open
many hours for public use. Both of these area are free of charge during staffed public hours.

For more information on the Parks and Recreation Department’s offering and
facilities call 885-2727, email us at springfieldrec @hotmail.com, or visit our website:
http://springfieldvtparksandrec.webs.com.

Andy Bladyka, Director
Matthew McCarthy, Asst. Director
Rick White, Maintenance
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SPRINGFIELD TOWN LIBRARY

43 Main Street
885-3108
www.Springfield TownLibrary.org

Hours: Library Board of Trustees
Monday — Thursday 9:00 am — 8:00 pm
Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm John Vorder Bruegge, Chair
Saturday 10:00 am — 3:00 pm Miranda Bogardus, Vice Chair
Alan Fusonie
Kathy Gulick
Steve Matush
Library Trustees meet the second Monday of Jean Middleton
each month at 7:00 pm in the Library. Lisa Mobus

“Libraries will see you through times of no money better than money will see you through
times of no libraries.” People learned just how true that is once again this year as we strug-
gled through the worst economic crisis since the Great Depression, and the Springfield com-
munity turned to its Town Library in near record numbers during FY2009. Despite two
construction projects downtown that made it more challenging to get to the Library, 35,320
“visits” were recorded, for an average of 121 people entering the Library every day. They bor-
rowed 62,624 books and other materials, more than in any year since 1993. 599 people signed
up for a new Library card while another 4,940 renewed their current Library cards in FY2009.
The Library’s six public access computers also saw heavy use, with 11,094 users logging in
during the year, an increase of nearly 12% over the previous year. That translates to an aver-
age of 4 people using one of our computers every hour.

Springfield Town Library, like public libraries around the country, experienced a dra-
matic surge in use as people rediscovered the tremendous savings possible with everything the
Library provides, free of charge. At an average cost of just $20 each, those 62,624 items bor-
rowed from the Library in FY09 were worth over $1,250,000! But beyond the obvious sav-
ings to be found in borrowing books and magazines, music and videos instead of buying or
renting, the Library offers so much more to help people through these tough times. Library
patrons found cost-saving ideas and advice right on our shelves, like do-it-yourself home and
auto repairs, growing fresh food in your own garden, cooking a gourmet meal at home, plan-
ning a budget vacation or visiting a museum with a free pass from the Library. People who
could no longer afford Internet access or phone service came to the Library to check their
email and log in to social networking sites. They filled out online job applications and cre-
ated a resume, applied for government benefits and college financial aid, and filed tax returns
online. The Library offers free Wi-Fi access as well, and there’s usually several patrons work-
ing on their own laptop computers most days. The Wi-Fi access allows them to continue
working for as long as they need without tying up the Library’s six public access computers,
creating more opportunity for Internet access with shorter waiting times.

Many of our patrons discovered a renewed sense of community at the Library this year,
joining people with shared interests at the dozens of free programs, book discussions and other
activities, or just chatting with friends they encounter in the Library. The Library held 77 pro-
grams for adults and 206 programs for children and young adults, attended by 3,277 patrons.
Popular events at the Library this year included musical events with Gene Morrison and Blind
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Rooster Bluegrass Band, Hungrytown and “Old Time Rules Will Prevail” fiddling, a Fly Fish-
ing Primer with Harry Henderson, “Death by Chocolate” with mystery writers Kate Flora &
Lee Lofland, and a program on Crop Circles with John Root. Programs on art history, knit-
ting, scrapbooking, acupuncture, Reiki, climate change and Springfield history drew a wide
variety of people attending, along with more traditional, literary programs like short story and
book discussion groups, author talks, and poetry programs. A Scrabble Club met at the Li-
brary twice a month, a Writer’s Group met at the Library once a month, and several tutors met
with their students at the Library on a daily basis. Children’s programs included story times
for toddlers and pre-school children, after-school Discovery Hours, special events during
school vacation weeks, the Summer Reading program and a “Mud Season Family Movie
Night” series. Programs were provided by the Nature Museum at Grafton, the Vermont In-
stitute of Natural Science (VINS), magicians, storytellers, puppeteers and others performers.
There’s always something going on at the Library, and it’s a great place to meet up with friends
while taking advantage of these stimulating activities.

All of this was accomplished even as the economic troubles forced a Town-wide budget
freeze in April, 2009. The Friends of Springfield Town Library (FOSTL) picked up some of
the difference, providing 75% of the funding for Library programs, along with the Book Lease
program bringing additional copies of high-demand books, and a quarterly newsletter to let
people know about everything happening at the Library. FOSTL receives membership dona-
tions, memorial gifts and other contributions, and raises additional funds through in-Library
sales of donated books, book bags, the Holiday Gift Basket raftle, and it gigantic annual Book
Sale. The FOSTL Board of Directors spends countless hours sorting, moving, setting up books
for the book sale (and cleaning up after), planning and hosting Library events, and much more.
Special thanks to FOSTL President Janet Tessier, and to all the Friends members whose gen-
erosity and hard work help make the Library the outstanding community resource it is.

This year marked the 20th anniversary of The Friends of Springfield Town Library and
they celebrated by generously funding several large capital expenditures. FOSTL purchased
two much-needed cabinets to store the CDs and DVDs behind the Circulation Desk, a display
unit for their on-going book sale within the Library, and a color printer/scanner/fax for pub-
lic use. The Library is the only place downtown where people can go to send a fax, and it has
been heavily used. Most impressive, though, was the beautiful “Circus Mural” by local artist
Stuart Eldredge, unveiled during the Friends’ annual Holiday Open House on December 5,
2008. Originally commissioned for the Springfield Hospital pediatric unit in 1957, the mural
had been removed several years ago. The Eldredge family donated the mural to the Library
and FOSTL funded the extensive conservation and restoration work to return it to its original
beauty. The Holiday Open House followed Santa’s arrival and the lighting of the community
Christmas Tree. FOSTL volunteers decorated the Library, provided delicious baked goods
and raffled off a beautiful Gift Basket with items donated by local business and individuals.
Music was provided by the Comtu Chamber Ensemble and the Library buzzed with holiday
cheer as the large crowd enjoyed the annual event.

The Library received other grants and donations during the year as well. The Winnie
Belle Learned Foundation awarded the Library $500 to purchase additional materials for the
Children’s Room. The Vermont Dept. of Libraries awarded $960 in a Resource Sharing Grant
to support Inter-Library Loan services, and the Library received a 70% discount on its Inter-
net access and telecommunications costs totaling $2,394 through the FCC Universal Service
“E-Rate discount”. Children’s Librarian Cheryl Cox won a national scavenger hunt contest
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and received the 53-volume America the Beautiful series worth $1,976. She successfully ap-
plied for grants from the Dept. of Libraries ($100 for a summer reading program performer)
and the American Library Association resulting in a “We the People” Bookshelf Award and a
“Picturing America” collection of American art reproduction posters valued at $1,000. Adult
Services Coordinator Nancy Tusinski received a grant to attend the New England Library As-
sociation annual conference and Cheryl Cox attended the ALA annual conference in Chicago
as a paid program presenter. The Library received a wonderful donation of manuscripts from
Shirley Coutermarsh detailing her travels around the state in The 251 Club of Vermont along
with volumes on Vermont Roadside Historic Site Markers, Vermont History and Springfield
History. Alightly-used digital microform scanner was donated to the Library by the Vermont
Law School Library. And the Library received notice that it is eligible for a two-year “Op-
portunity Online Hardware Grant” from the Gates Library Foundation. The Library will re-
ceive $1,950 in FY2010 and $1,300 in FY2011, with a matching contribution of $1,950
required. FOSTL has agreed to raise the matching funds over the next two years.

The Library continued to expand its use of information technology to broaden its reach
to non-traditional library users. Blogs for children, young adults and adults are posted on the
Library website, www.springfieldtownlibrary.org, helping people keep up with our latest news
and events. Podcasts bring the Library to life on the web, posting video clips of various ac-
tivities. And non-traditional formats are seeing rapid growth among the Library’s patrons.
Downloadable digital audio books, available through the Green Mountain Library Consor-
tium, offer an extremely cost-effective expansion of the Library’s audio book collection with-
out taking any of our limited space. After installing free software, patrons can “borrow” up
to two of the 816 available titles at a time by downloading them to their computer. After 1
week, the item is automatically “returned” to the collection for other patrons to use. However,
during those 7 days the audio books can be transferred to an iPod, an mp3 player, or burned
to CDs for as long as the patron wants. As of June 30, 2009, exactly 100 individual patrons
had made use of this “Listen Up Vermont!” service, and in FY2009 they downloaded 362 dig-
ital audio books. If the Library had purchased those titles at the average price of $50, it would
have cost $18,100. Instead, for its membership fee of $1,563 the cost was only $4.31 each.

“Playaways,” our other digital audio book format, are a physical part of the Library’s col-
lection. These audio books are permanently installed on individual mp3 players. The Library
purchased nine Playaway titles for the Adult collection this year, adding to the seven Young
Adult titles purchased through a grant the year before. To listen to the Playaway audio book,
patrons simply plug in a set of earphones (or the mp3 jack in a newer car), press the power but-
ton and then play. These have been especially popular with older patrons who are less com-
fortable with computers and find them easier to use.

The Library Board of Trustees adopted a revised policy on “Confidentiality of Library
Records” in November, 2008. The revision was made to comply with a new state law (22 VSA
Chapter 4) that reads “A library’s patron registration records and patron transaction records
shall remain confidential” and libraries ““shall not disclose the records except” under specific
and limited circumstances. Those exceptions are “with the written permission of the library
patron,” “in response to an authorized judicial order or warrant directing disclosure,” “to cus-
todial parents or guardians of patrons under age 16,” or “to library personnel or agents for ad-
ministrative purposes” such as recovering overdue materials. Open access to ideas and
information of all kinds is essential to a democratic society, and America’s public libraries
play a critical role in providing and maintaining that access. Feeling secure in knowing that
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Springfield Town Library (Continued)

you can receive information at the library without being subject to scrutiny by others is only
possible when library records remain private and confidential, and the Library will continue
to protect the privacy and confidentiality of our patrons.

The Library Board of Trustees is an advisory board of seven members elected by the
community to ensure the Library serves the needs of its citizens. Library Trustees establish
goals to meet those needs and policies that govern Library operations. During FY2009 the Li-
brary Board continued working on the lengthy and challenging task of creating a new long-
range plan to guide the Library in the coming years. Alan Fusonie was re-elected to a three
year term, joining John Vorder Bruegge, Jean Middleton, Miranda Bogardus, Lisa Mobus and
Steve Matush on the Library Board. The Library community was saddened by the loss of
Trustee Bill Moeser, who died in January, 2009. Kathy Gulick was appointed to fill his va-
cant position on the Board.

The Library is fortunate to have an exceptional staff of dedicated professionals who con-
nect people with the books and information they seek, cultivating the power of knowledge
and imagination, and striving to make every visit to the Library a positive and rewarding ex-
perience. Children’s Librarian Cheryl Cox, Technical Services Librarian Josephine Coleman,
Library Technicians Christopher Bloomfield, Tammy Gould and Nancy Tusinski, and Library
Clerks Tracy Obremski and Tracey Craft form the regular Library staff, along with Library
Aides Ellen Morgan and Pat Augustinowicz, and DJ Fusonie who substitutes for staff on short
notice. Library Pages Zachary Obremski and Emily Mobus return books and other items to
their proper places, keep the shelves neat and in good order, and help out at the front desk.
They are joined by a dedicated core of volunteers, including Judy Torney and retired Library
staffers Pat Colteryahn, Pat Day and Pat Hayden (“The Three Pats”). Building Maintenance
Worker Eric Dubreuil maintains the Library building and grounds.

With the hard work and dedication of Library staff, volunteers, Friends and Trustees, and
the tremendous support of the community, Springfield Town Library continues its great tra-
dition of providing the best possible library and information services and looks forward to the
challenges of the coming years.

Russell S. Moore

Library Director
LIBRARY STATISTICS FOR FY2008-2009
HOLDINGS
Books Adult Juvenile Total
July 1, 2008 29,499 15,549 45,048
Added + 1,849 + 1,102 + 2,951
Withdrawn - 1,301 - 380 - 1,681
June 30, 2009 30,047 16,271 46,318
Audio Materials Adult Juvenile Total
July 1, 2008 2,924 1,179 4,103
Added + 222 + 74 + 296
Withdrawn - 37 - 10 - 47
June 30, 2009 3,109 1,243 4,352
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Video Materials
July 1, 2008
Added
Withdrawn

June 30, 2009

Electronic Materials

Periodical Subscriptions

CIRCULATION
Printed Materials
Non-Print Materials
Total

REGISTERED BORROWERS
July 1, 2008
Added
Withdrawn
June 30, 2009
Renewed

Adult
977
+ 126
- 61

1,042

Adult
188

Adult
134

Adult

28,822
9,250

38,072

Adult
2,840
+ 405
- 279
2,966
3,340

PUBLIC ACCESS COMPUTER LOG-INS

INTER-LIBRARY LOANS

Borrowed

853

36

Juvenile
536
+70

- 10

596

Juvenile
14

Juvenile
17

Juvenile
20,852
3,700
24,552

Non-

Juvenile Resident

828
+ 118
- 81
865
973

Adult
6,409

535
+ 76
- 53

558

627

Juvenile
4,685

Loaned Not-Filled

958

75

Total
1,513
+ 196
- 71

1,638

Total
202

Total
151

Total
49,674
12,950
62,624

Total
4,203
+ 599
- 413
4,389
4,940

Total
11,094

Total
1,886



REPORTS OF BOARDS
AND COMMISSIONS

SPRINGFIELD PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission is tasked with Planning and crafting Springfield Zoning Reg-
ulations to implement the Town Plan and meet the needs of its residents.

The PC meets regularly on the first Wednesday of each month. All are welcome.

The PC is a Selectboard appointed Commission of nine members. Current membership:
Donald Barrett, Chair; Wilbur Horton, Jr., Vice Chair; Richard Filion, Mark Wilson, Karl Ri-
otte and Joseph Wilson. Karl Riotte was appointed in 2009. At this writing there three open-
ings on the PC. Applications for membership on the PC may be obtained at the Town
Manager’s office at 96 Main Street, or by calling his secretary at 802 885 2104.

The Planning Commission and Town Officials thank Rebecca Basch, Richard Fenton,
and Joseph Husted for their service to the Town on the Planning Commission. They are
missed.

Activities of the PC in 2008 included the following:

During 2009 the PC finished the amendments to the Subdivision Regulations with the
assistance of the Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission (SWCRPC) and
a municipal grant from the Department of Housing and Community Affairs (DHCA). With that
work completed the PC began the review and amendment of the Town Plan. This began by
adopting a minor amendment (Childcare) to the existing Town Plan and sending it to the Board
of Selectmen for adoption and to the SWCRPC for approval. This was accomplished earlier
in the year because the then existing Town Plan was about to expire. The Town Plan is the nec-
essary foundation for various State grant programs. The PC with the assistance of the SW-
CRPC under a DHCA Municipal Planning Grant is developing and amending the Town Plan.
In addition to its work on the Plan, the Planning Commission has held public hearings on
amendments to the Zoning Regulations, including the General and Central Business Districts
and re-zoning the properties along Missing Link Rd. from LR-25 to RA — 5, which will be sent
to the Board of Selectmen for consideration and adoption.
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SOUTHERN WINDSOR COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

The Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission is an organization that
serves the ten towns in the southern Windsor County Region. Member towns are comprised
of Andover, Baltimore, Cavendish, Chester, Ludlow, Reading, Springfield, Weathersfield,
West Windsor, and Windsor. SWCRPC’s mission includes two major activities: assisting
member towns with their planning and other community related activities, and promoting co-
operation and coordination among towns.

During FY 2009, member towns contributed 3% to the Regional Planning Commission’s
annual budget of $944.939.00. Town dues assessment was based on $1.00 per person using
2000 census data, which for the Town of Springfield was $9,078.00. The remaining revenues
were derived from federal and state funding sources: Federal funding supported transportation
planning activities, the administration of Community Development Block Grants, and the
Southern Windsor County Brownfields Reuse Project; State funds were derived from the
Agency of Natural Resources for environmental planning, and the Agency of Commerce and
Community Development for land use planning and other related activities.

The Southern Windsor County Transportation Advisory Committee (SWCTAC) is an ad-
visory committee of the Regional Planning Commission. The SWCTAC’s primary responsi-
bilities are to make recommendations on regional transportation policies, review and provide
comment on VT Agency of Transportation projects, identify and rank town/regional trans-
portation improvements for submission to VAOT, and provide input on regional transportation
studies.

In addition to providing ongoing assistance to member towns, the Regional Planning
Commission provided technical assistance to the Town of Springfield in land use, transporta-
tion, emergency management, housing, and environmental planning. The Regional Planning
Commission also assisted the Town of Springfield with applying for a Municipal Planning
Grant to update its Town Plan. The Regional Planning Commission also assisted with a proj-
ect to design an extension to the Toonerville Trail, assisted the Public Works Department to
update Town road and access standards, and assisted Public Works with roadway safety im-
provements on VT 143 and Valley St/Brook Rd. The Regional Planning Commission also
assisted the Town with the assessment and remediation of brownfield sites located in Spring-
field and provided project management for the Downtown Sidewalk Reconstruction Project.
The Regional Planning Commission also developed an Emergency Action Plan for the Weath-
ersfield Reservoir, is currently assisting the Town with an update to the Town Plan and helped
to develop the framework for an ‘At Needs’ registry.

Annually, the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Springfield appoints two individuals;
a representative and an alternate to serve on the Regional Planning Commission. The RPC
board is responsible for developing regional policies, providing Act 200 review of town plans,
and facilitating cooperation amongst member towns. In FY 2009, Donald Barrett represented
the Town to the Regional Planning Commission. Floyd Roberts and Kristi Morris were the rep-
resentatives to the Transportation Advisory Committee.

Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission
Ascutney Professional Building

P.O. Box 320

Ascutney, VT 05030

web site: www.swcrpe.org
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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD

The Development Review Board meets regularly on the second Tuesday of each month,
with special meetings as required by the hearing schedule, including hearings “continued to
a date certain” to meet the needs of an applicant for timely prosecution of development. The
DRB holds public hearing for development, including Conditional Use, Subdivision, Site Plan
Review, Variance requests and appeals of decisions of the Administrative Officer.

The DRB consists of five members, appointed by the Select Board. Current membership
on the DRB is: Joseph Wilson, Chair; Don Napsey, Vice Chair; Keith Stern, Stephen Kraft,
and Theodore Reeves. Alternates, who sit for public hearings when a member is not able to
attend or has a conflict of interest in the request before the DRB, are Donald Barrett and Wilbur
Horton, Jr. There are no vacant positions on the DRB at this time. Should a vacancy occur,
applications for membership on the DRB may be obtained at the Town Manager’s office at 96
Main Street, or by calling his secretary at 802 885 2104.

The DRB is a quasi-judiciary body, whose hearings are conducted pursuant to the VT
Municipal Administrative Procedures Act and VT Civil Procedures. The DRB takes evidence,
both oral and written, and adopts decisions based on findings of fact and conclusions of law.
That said, the DRB will entertain presentation and discussion of a proposed project, which is
not yet ripe for public hearing, in order to give a potential applicant the opportunity to pres-
ent an idea for development, discuss it with the DRB, and receive response from the DRB as
to the viability of the project within the context of the Town Zoning and Subdivision Regula-
tions.

Actions of the DRB in 2009 included the following:

Public Hearings:
SPR - Site Plan Review, ENFA — Enforcement Appeal, CU — Conditional Use, SUB —
Subdivision, VAR — Variance,

(P) Pending, not on calendar

E.J. Cully, Woolson Block — CU and SPR for condominiums. (PH continued to Jan
2009 and then indefinitely) (P)

Springfield School District: EIm Hill and Union Street Elementary Schools —SPR

Springfield Area Parent and Child Center — SPR, CU, VAR, Waiver and Flood Hazard
Review for new facility North Springfield.

Dennis and Bonnie McPadden — ENF, subdivision (Appeal denied)

Holiday Inn Express — Exterior lighting change.

Donald and Jean Bishop — ENFA, autos (Appeal denied)

Sandra L. Jex, DVM and Marc D. Warner - CU, SPR, Crown Point Rd. (P)

DCT, LLC and Vermont Volunteer Services for Animals Humane Society, Inc. — CU,
SPR Ret 106, North Springfield.

Housing Vermont, Inc — CU (Adaptive Re-Use), SPR, Main St. (Theater Bldg)

100 River Street, LLC and CU (Adaptive Re-Use), SPR

Arthur and Catherine Lamorte — SUB, Paddock Rd.

Turning Point Recovery Center of Springfield, Inc. — CU, Morgan St. (Determined
to be a “permitted” use and referred to the Administrative Officer)

Richard A. and David B. Jacobs — CU (Adaptive Re-Use), SPR, Park St.

Acadia Cutshell and David Hinckley of “802 Music Springfield” — SPR Main St.
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Development Review Board (Continued)

Floreen Bishop, Bishop Farms — SUB, Skitchewaug Trail & Park View Rd.
Marie Louise Wiese — SUB, Park View Rd.

Matt Lachapelle — VAR, Mays Rd. (Denied)

Brian Berry — SUB, Woodbury Rd.

B.J. Crowley — CU (Pre-existing, Nonconforming Use), SPR, South St.
Randall R. Goulet — ENFA, Woodland Dr. (Appeal upheld — no violation)
Robert and Marisa Blumenfeld — SUB, Greeley Rd.

Marc and Jerilyn Gomez — Show Cause, ENFA, Kirk Meadow Rd. (P)
Jeffrey A. Graham — SUB, Bellows Rd.

Health Care and Rehabilitation Services — SPR, River St.

Ellen and Dallas Brown — SPR, Main St. (continued to January 2010)

Discussions
Richard Perry re: enforcement workout, autos.
Marc Douglas Warner and Sandra Jex — veterinary clinic, Crown Point Rd.
Tim Blake and DCT, LLC animal shelter on Rte 106
Musician’s Gathering Place at 1 Main St. in the CB District.
Richard Roberts regarding possible SUB on Missing Link Rd.
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SPRINGFIELD REGIONAL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

As always, I want to extend thanks and appreciation to our community on behalf of the
Board of Directors and members of Springfield Regional Development Corporation, for the
continued support of SRDC. 2009 has been an interesting and, despite the times we live in, a
productive year. We have helped to make “Great Things Happen Here” and there’s much more
coming up in 2010.

Before I provide updates on the major projects we’re involved with, I want to write about
the bread and butter of what we do at SRDC. Most of our time is spent working with our ex-
isting companies, helping to ensure they are in a position to remain viable and able to grow.
This has taken on even more urgency over the past 12 months as we certainly have felt the im-
pact of the national and state economic slowdown. It’s inappropriate to name specific busi-
nesses or their particular situations, but we have helped many companies in our town (and are
actively involved with several as of this writing) in a number of ways. This includes facilitat-
ing available resources, from workforce training funds to specific financing programs to other
incentives in order to help preserve employment and the health of these businesses during a
difficult period.

We also continue to host the regional office of the Small Business Development Center,
which provides free counseling services to existing businesses as well as those looking to start
a business. The Southern Windsor County Incubator held its 2nd Business Plan Competition,
which was also available to small businesses as well as entrepreneurs with an idea for a new
venture. We're also very proud to have been selected this year as one of three regional cen-
ters for the PTAC program — Procurement Technical Assistance Center - which assists com-
panies to more effectively bid on government contracts, both state and Federal.

SRDC also worked with the Legislature and AOT on successfully making adjustments to
the single-trip truck permit, which had caused problems for several local companies in getting
material to their facilities.

It has also been a year of major developments, in terms of moving a large project closer
to fruition as well as laying the groundwork for significant initiatives for the community.

The PVDC/OId Fellows project has quickly moved from concept to reality this year. Just
in the last few months, the Corrective Action Plan has been approved by the State and reme-
diation work is well underway. Demolition is in process with the chip shed and penthouse re-
moved and a large UST taken out. The Town of Springfield has received a $750,000 CDBG
to assist with the “Slums & Blight” on the site and the work associated with that will be start-
ing soon. One Hundred River Street, LLC, the developers, have completed their site plans
and continued with a significant amount of interior work as well as replacement of the roof.
The facility should be in a position for new occupancy by the end of 2010.

As we’ve said before, the PVDC/Fellows effort is, in many ways, a dress rehearsal for the
eventual J & L Plant 1 redevelopment. Both are complex and involve similar challenges from
historic preservation concerns to the environmental contamination on the sites. The J & L
project received a major boost in 2009, as the site was the only one in the state specifically de-
signed as an “Opportunity Zone” which will provide developers and new businesses that lo-
cate on the property a variety of incentives that aren’t otherwise available. SRDC worked
closely with the Legislature and the Agency of Commerce & Community Development to
have this included in the Economic Development bill that was passed.

The Corrective Action Plan for J & L will be approved by the State early in 2010. SRDC
also remains involved in legal action involving possible contamination on the J & L Plant 1
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property allegedly coming from the former gas plant across Clinton Street, now owned by
Bradford Oil. This impacts both SRDC and the Town of Springfield and complicates rede-
velopment efforts on the site.

We are continuing to work closely with Winstanley Enterprises on their proposed 25 mw
biomass facility, which would be located adjacent to the 36 Precision Drive facility in North
Springfield. This will be a substantial project in a number of ways for the Industrial Park and
the community. We also have worked with Winstanley on other prospects as well.

VTel also announced plans for a major broadband project in Vermont, which would ac-
celerate the expansion of fiber in this immediate area. We have been directly involved with
VTel’s discussions on both the state and Federal level on obtaining support and assistance
with this project. One of the major assets we have in Springfield is the broadband infrastruc-
ture that VTel has put into place and their readiness to push the envelope with the next gen-
eration(s) of technology. This will be a significant part of the redevelopment of Clinton Street
and the continued growth in the Industrial Park and elsewhere in the community.

SRDC continues to support the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)
for Windsor and Orange Counties, which has made Springfield eligible to receive funds from
the Federal Economic Development Administration. We have also assisted with the prepara-
tion of the application to create an EDA District in the current CEDS region, which will in-
crease the opportunity to access Federal economic development funding.

Even with the economy, Workforce Development continues as one of the most important
issues for businesses in Southern Windsor County. SRDC remains closely involved in the
River Valley Technical Center and Howard Dean Education Center serving on the Board of
Directors for both organizations. We also participate in the Workforce Investment Board and
continue to work development of employer specific training to help residents of Springfield
obtain the necessary skills to achieve higher wages at area businesses. We have been very ac-
tive with facilitating both Vermont Training Program and Workforce Employment Training
Funds grants for the area.

SRDC is always grateful and appreciative of our relationship with the community. We
work very closely with Town Manager Bob Forguites and the Board of Selectmen. Mark Blan-
chard, of the Board, sits as an Ex-Officio member of the SRDC Board. We also appreciate our
strong partnership with the Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission, Spring-
field Regional Chamber of Commerce, Springfield On The Move and the Southern Windsor
County Incubator.

As always, we are ready and anxious to talk to any existing company or anyone looking
to start a business venture. And, if you have any questions or want to more about SRDC,
please feel free to contact me at our offices at 14 Clinton Street, Springfield, 885-3061 or
bobf@springfielddevelopment.org. You can also learn more about SRDC through our web site
as well at www.springfielddevelopment.org.

Again, many thanks for your continued support. Working together, we will ensure that
“Great Things Happen Here” for many years to come.

Bob Flint
Executive Director
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SPRINGFIELD ON THE MOVE

The following is an inventory of activity on our work plan for downtown:

We continue to work with the Springfield Housing Authority and Housing Vermont as
the Ellis Block is redeveloped into housing and an improved movie theatre.

SOM re-established Springfield’s Downtown Designation for a five year renewal. This
renewal is subject to newly established annual performance requirements.

SOM has taken steps to re-activate the downtown maintenance program for the com-
ing year.

The work plan included an active program of working with downtown businesses and
property owners, to provide technical assistance as appropriate and to increase com-
munication.

SOM has approved important steps to brand and market our downtown community in
the new year.

The SOM Board is scheduled for a strategic planning session early in 2010 to sort out
our work plan priorities for the next two years.

SOM works closely with the Chamber, the Garden Club and other organizations to im-
prove and promote Springfield.

Again this year, SOM co-sponsored Holiday decorating with the Chamber of Com-
merce. With volunteers assisting, we disseminated fifty-five wreaths to downtown
properties.

A Chamber representative on our Board keeps communication and collaboration at an
optimum level. An SOM representative continued to attend Chamber board meetings.
SOM continues to light the falls at the PVDC dam in the evening pending new owner-
ship transfer.

The garden club and SOM collaborated in 2009 to complete the Town Hall Garden.
We gathered designs, needed materials, and volunteers to complete this garden adding
another bright spot to Springfield’s downtown.

SOM partnered with the town, the regional planning commission and the State’s Agency
of Commerce to receive approval of its Designated Downtown five year renewal plan.
This approval continuation made possible millions in tax credits for Springfield proj-
ects in 2008, specifically making viable redevelopment of the Old Fellows building and
the Ellis Block/Movie Theatre.

SOM collaborated with the Springfield Food Coop to “try out” a Main Street location
through the holiday season. Business planning for a permanent satellite location is
being considered.

SOM partnered with the Springfield Senior Center and area schools to assist in deco-
rating empty store fronts through the holidays.

SOM assisted the VAULT Gallery to help coordinate the VAULT’s State Craft Center
designation press event and reception.

SOM provided input for the Springfield High School student “Community Betterment”
projects and looks forward to working with student teams as projects come together.

2009 was a very eventful time for the Springfield community. For SOM it brought two
big changes.

Mary Helen Hawthorne, a long-standing and successful Executive Director moved on to
fulltime employment with the Springfield Family Center. Carol Lighthall came on board as
Executive Director beginning in November. Carol has an extensive background in commu-
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nity and economic development and sees our downtown as the face of our community. As
such, she’s excited to continue the work of SOM and Mary Helen, and to put in place programs
that truly represent who we are as a community.

Another dramatic change occurred last year and again this year. Our funding through the
town moved from a predictable funding source as part of the town’s capital fund, to a much
more discretionary and precarious funding source as a special warrant article. This change in
our funding jeopardizes the State’s annual performance standards for a Designated Down-
town, as well as the work that needs to be completed. The town’s active partnership and in-
vestment is critical to creating a vital community. Success for the revitalization of our
downtown needs this partnership to be strong.

Carol Lighthall
Executive Director

Springfield on the Move

56 Main Street, Suite #2
Springfield, Vermont 05156
Tel. (802) 885-1527

Email: SOM@vermontel.net

www.springfieldonthemove.com

DOWNTOWN DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION

In the Downtown Design Control Overlay District, also referred to as the Designated
Downtown, no structure may be erected, reconstructed, substantially altered, restored, re-
moved, demolished, or changed is use or type of occupancy without review of the plans by
the Downtown Design Review Commission (DDRC), which presents its views and advice on
the project to the Development Review Board for its consideration in the public hearing proj-
ect review process.

The DDRC consists of five members and an alternate. The alternate position is currently
unfilled, and a person is needed to fill the spot and be ready to step in when a quorum is needed
and a member cannot make it. The current members of the DDRC are: Terry Gulick, Chair,
Goldie May, Vice Chair, and Elsie Putnam.

The role of the DDRC has been altered. It continues to hear changes in use or type of oc-
cupancy. However, the DDRC no longer reviews all alterations to the exterior of the structures
in the Downtown, but only substantial alterations, demolition, new or reconstructed struc-
tures. The DDRC meets as needed, i.e., as requests for development projects, requiring DDRC
review, come to the Administrative Officer. The hearing before the DDRC is not a public
hearing, and the fee is limited to the $10.00 fee for recording the DDRC decision.

Activities of the DDRC in 2009 included the following:

Housing Vermont, Inc. — CU (Adaptive Re-Use) and SPR (Theater Bldg.)
100 river Street, LLC — CU (Adaptive Re-Use) and SPR, River St.
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VERMONT LEAGUE OF CITIES AND TOWNS

Serving and Strengthening Vermont Local Government

The Vermont League of Cities and Towns (VLCT) is a nonprofit, nonpartisan organiza-

tion that is owned by its member municipalities and directed by a 13-member Board of Di-
rectors.

VLCT’s mission is to serve and strengthen Vermont local government. All 246 Vermont

cities and towns are members of VLCT, along with 144 other municipal entities, including vil-
lages and fire districts.

Vermonters use local government services, including highways, police, fire, recreation,

libraries, sewer, and water, on a daily basis. In large part, volunteer elected and appointed mu-
nicipal officials lead these local governments.

VLCT provides the following services to its member cities and towns, so that they may

provide their citizens with quality service at affordable costs:

* Legal, consulting and education services. In the past year, VLCT responded to over
3,000 inquiries for assistance from municipal officials. Our Municipal Assistance Cen-
ter (MAC) conducted 14 workshops and 37 on-site training sessions that attracted over
1,300 people. MAC distributed almost 130 hard copy handbooks to municipal officials,
but also made all of its handbooks available free of charge on our website at our Re-
source Library. The Library also contains over 500 other electronic documents cur-
rently accessible to all. MAC has also retained the services of professionals in municipal
finance, administration, and policing to provide consulting advice to towns.

* Advocacy representation before the state and federal governments to ensure that
municipalities have the resources and authority they need to serve their citizens. VLCT
is a leader in the education finance debate, enhancing local voter authority in gover-
nance decisions, land use discussions, and securing revenues for town highway and
bridge maintenance programs. Municipalities will face significant challenges in the
2010 legislature assuring that state fiscal woes are not shifted to local governments and
property taxpayers.

* Purchasing opportunities to provide needed services at the lowest cost. Examples in-
clude municipal employee health insurance and liability coverage for town operations.
The VLCT Health Trust represents the most affordable option available to provide
health insurance to municipal employees. The value of the VLCT Property and Casu-
alty Intermunicipal Fund (PACIF) to all our members is realized daily as members take
advantage of loss prevention training and assistance, as well as reasonable insurance
rates. These two trusts, with the addition of the VLCT Unemployment Trust, were re-
sponsible in 2008 for $46 million in municipal tax dollars spent for insurance and risk
management services. Other pooled purchasing opportunities exist in such areas as as-
suring the towns are able to obtain road salt for winter highway maintenance at an af-
fordable price and adequate quantities.

Individuals interested in finding out more about the Vermont League of Cities and Towns,

including its audited financial statements, can visit the VLCT website at www.vlct.org.
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ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Zoning Permits. During 2009, one hundred one (101) zoning permits for development
were issued. There were 116 and 105 permits issued in 2007 and 2008, respectively.

7 new single family residences

29 additions to single family residences
30 accessory structures

2 exterior alterations

29 commercial permits

1 airport hangar

1 agricultural structure

2 demolition permits

Linda T. Rousse, retired Administrative Officer (AO) with her years of experience and his-
torical knowledge, is invaluable in assisting the current AO, William G. Kearns.

National Flood Insurance Program. Many residents have received and are receiving let-
ters from their mortgage holders requiring flood insurance on structures that are collateral for
the mortgage. By law federally insured financial institutions must require mortgagees with
structures located partially or wholly within a special flood hazard area (Zone A on the Flood
Insurance Rate Map) to carry flood insurance on the structures. Some mortgagors, being more
careful with their collateral, require flood insurance on structures located within or near a
Zone A. Please contact this office if you need assistance understanding the intent of the let-
ter, determining if the insurance should be required, or have any other permit or flood-related
issue with your mortgage holder, or if your parcel is in or abuts a special flood hazard area.

Local, State and Federal Permits. With few exceptions, all development of land, con-
struction or use of a structures requires a local building permit and may required Development
Review Board approval. Additionally, structures for commercial use, including multi-family
dwellings, may require permits from the Division of Fire Safety (Tel. 885-8883). The Agency
of Natural Resources (ANR) should be contacted to see if further State permits are required.
Call ANR at 885-8850, inform them of your proposed development and they will let you know
if ANR or other agencies require a permit for your proposed development.

Should you be working near water or wetlands or crossing either, there are buffers to
these areas, which restrict development, including grading, clearing and planting, within the
buffer areas and wetlands, and which restrict the time of year when approved development can
occur. These waters, wetlands and buffers are regulated at the local, State (ANR) and Federal
level. The United States Army Corps of Engineers must be contacted for any work in or near
water or wetlands.

Other than permitted uses — Plan ahead. Permitted uses can be approved by the Admin-
istrative Officer. The permit issued by the AO is not valid for 15 days, as it is subject to ap-
peal during that period, thus work cannot begin for 15 days. Conditional Use permits, permits
requiring a Variance, Subdivisions, and some commercial use permits which require Site Plan
Review must be heard by the Development Review Board (DRB) at a Public Hearing. The
Public Hearing requires 15-day notice, which has to be published and mailed. Typically an ap-
plication for a hearing before the DRB must be filed with all documents and fees paid by the
20th of the month prior to the hearing date. In addition, a decision on the application is sub-
ject to a 30-day appeal period and is not final until the appeal period has run. Finally, a per-
mit with its 15-day appeal period must be obtained after a favorable decision. Therefore, plan
ahead. Typically from the time the application is filed for the public hearing until the permit
is valid for your development 60 days will elapse.
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Administrative Officer (Continued)

The office of the Administrative Officer is open Monday — Friday 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.
You may call 802-885-2104 (ext. 242) for assistance or information on permits, zoning or
planning issues. If you use email, you may reach me at toszoning @vermontel.net. Town Plan,
Zoning and Subdivision Regulations are available at this office, and, if you prefer, I can email
them to you.

William G. Kearns
Administrative Officer

SOUTHERN WINDSOR/WINDHAM COUNTIES
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

The Southern Windsor/Windham Counties Solid Waste Management District (SW/WC-
SWMD) is a union municipal district dedicated to providing solid waste management author-
ity, services, and planning to its member towns. The District was chartered in 1981 and
currently serves thirteen Vermont towns (Andover, Baltimore, Cavendish, Chester, Grafton,
Ludlow, Plymouth, Reading, Rockingham, Springfield, Weathersfield, Windsor, and West
Windsor). Each member municipality appoints a representative and an alternate to serve on
the Board of Supervisors. The Board meets quarterly to set policy and make major decisions
for SW/WCSWMD. An executive committee elected by the Supervisors meets monthly to
deal with normal operational issues and provide management direction.

The District is managed by the Southern Windsor County Regional Planning Commission,
Thomas J. Kennedy, Executive Director.

The district fiscal year runs from July 1 through June 30. Income is derived through a
tipping fee surcharge (currently $6.00 per ton) collected at the various solid waste disposal
sites. The thirteen District towns sent approximately 24,000 tons of solid waste to disposal
sites in 2009. A major expense to the District annually are the two household hazardous waste
collections (free to citizens) held each year at a cost of about $40,000. The District has one
full time employee in the position of “Recycling Coordinator”. Additional expenses result
from a contract with The Regional Planning Commission for management services to the Dis-
trict as well as any special educational programs undertaken.

The “Solid Waste Implementation Plan” (SWIP), developed by the District and approved
by the Vermont Department of Environmental Services, identifies the goals and programs that
the Solid Waste District will do. The emphasis of the plan is to reduce the amount of solid
waste put in disposal sites by providing citizens with programs and facilities that encourage
increased recycling and reuse of materials; and to protect the environment by providing safe
methods for the disposal of hazardous materials.

Information about the solid waste district and programs can be found at the web site:

vtsolidwastedistrict.org

Forrest Randall
Springfield Solid Waste Representative

47



SPRINGFIELD HUMANE SOCIETY, INC.

401 Skitchewaug Trail
Springfield, Vermont 05156
802-885-3997 " Fax: 802-885-1346

Email: Spfldhumane @vermontel.net
Website: WW W.spfldhumane.org

Serving animals & people of the area since 1941

January 1, 2009 — December 18, 2009 saw 443 animals coming through the door of the
Shelter needing our services. There were 39 animals still at the Shelter on 12-31-08. Of the
443 animals 139 were dogs, 301 were cats, 1 rabbit and 2 domestic birds. Sixty one of the
dogs/puppies were given up by their owners and 78 were strays. One hundred sixty four of
the cats/kittens were owner surrendered and 137 were strays.

To date in ‘09 415 were adopted to new homes! As of this report date there are 3 dogs,
25 cats and 17 kittens in residence still seeking homes. Many thanks to everyone who gave
a responsible & loving home to our animal residents this year!

We sponsored 6 low cost spay/neuter clinics in our area responsible to taking 194 cats and
11 dogs out of the litter business. In 2010 we will be hosting clinics every month dealing
mostly with cats where the overpopulation problem is still high.

New this year we initiated a Spay The Mom program aimed at cats that have had kittens.
We ask the owners to bring us the cat and kittens. We will have the mom spayed and vacci-
nated and return her to them. The kittens will stay with us to be processed through our adop-
tion program where they will be spayed or neutered, tested for FeLV/FIV, vaccinated against
rabies and distemper, and treated for internal and external parasites before being adopted.
This year 24 moms and 71 kittens were spayed or neutered thanks to this program!

Anyone interested in information on either the low cost spay clinics or Spay The Mom
should contact me at the information below.

We appreciate our relationship with the citizens of Springfield and their local govern-
ment and police department.

Please remember — Until There Are None - Adopt One!

RABIES ALERT | s pinan

Rabies is a disease that can kill animals and people. 885-2174
browe @vermontel.net

Vaccinate Your Pers!

* Vermont law requires rabies shots for all CATS and DOGS.

* Rabies shots help protect pets and pet owners from rabies.

* Enjoy wildlife from a safe distance. Remember, rabid
animals have been found in all Vermont counties.
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SPRINGFIELD HOUSING AUTHORITY

The public housing units at the Whitcomb and Huber Buildings were almost fully occu-
pied through out the year, as the occupancy rate was 99.63%. During the past year, the Au-
thority had an unusually low number of units turnover (9 units). The current waiting list shows
49 applicants.

The Authority was reviewed under the Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS). The
Authority did have a 99 out of 100 for the physical condition of its property. Furthermore, the
Authority has always been a High Performer per HUD guidelines and continues to strive for
this honor.

The Authority was awarded a Capital Fund Grant (CFG) for $194,523.00 at the end of
2008. Those funds were used for the following projects:

* Replacement of the hallway lights and common area painting at the Whitcomb

Building

e Complete the caulking and sealing of the Whitcomb Building, and

» Upgrade of the public restrooms at the Huber Building.

During 2009, the Authority was given two CF Grants. The first was for $246,277.00 and
came from the federal government’s stimulus program. These funds were used to replace the
kitchen cabinets at the Whitcomb Building. The second was for $192,159.00. These funds are
scheduled to be used to improve the sprinkler system at the Whitcomb Building and replace
the first floor common area windows at the Huber Building.

The Authority also manages 61 section 8 certificates and vouchers. Last year, $301,155.00
was paid to local landlords for our section 8 tenants. The lease-up rate for this program was
94.26 %. Currently, there are 81 families on the waiting list. The waiting period for local res-
idents has decreased to about 15 months.

The Maples, the Rural Development project on South Street, is fully occupied, and there
are 29 people on the waiting list. This past year saw an occupancy rate of 96.87 %. Also, dur-
ing the past year, we continued the process of vinyl floor and carpet replacement in the units.
This will continue for the next four years. In addition, we painted the left side of the building,
completed some major repairs to the boilers, and resurfaced some of the sidewalks.

In 2007 the Authority purchased the Mountain View Apartments from the partnership
that had owned them for the past 16 years. Mountain View will still remain a HUD Section
236 property until January of 2014. This development had an occupancy rate of 97.28% in
2009, and a waiting list of 74 families. The physical inspection of the property was conducted
by the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) in 2007. The property scored 92 out of 100.
This means that HUD considers the property a high performer. The next inspection is due in
2010. In 2009, we replaced 16 refrigerators and rebuilt the parking lot in front of building
number 6.

The following property is owned by partnerships in which Springfield Housing Unlim-
ited (SHU), the Authority created non-profit, is a co-general partner. The Springfield Hous-
ing Authority manages the property but has no ownership interest.

Westview Terrace Apartments had an occupancy rate of 92.55% in 2009. These 58 units
of family housing are a part of the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program. They service
families, which can earn up to 60% of the median income for Windsor County. This project
continues to be a valuable asset to the Town by providing people of limited income access to
safe, clean, and reasonably priced rental housing. The replacement of one hot water tank, new
carpeting in several apartments, the continued replacement of the kitchen cabinet doors, and
new refrigerators were the only capital items in 2009.
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Springfield Housing Authority (Continued)

House built by RVTC students in the 2008/2009 school year

In September of 2004, SHU with the help of the Vermont Housing and Conservation
Board (VHCB) purchased about 3 and 1/2 acres of land adjacent to Westview. Eight building
lots were created. SHU and the SHA have partnered with Springfield Area Habitat for Hu-
manity, Vermont Works for Women, USDA Rural Development, and the Rockingham Area
Community Land Trust (RACLT) to build and sell affordable homes. At the present time,
five houses have been built and all five have been sold to families who have worked with the
agencies listed above. Currently, SHU has partnered with the River Valley Technical Center
(RVTC) whose students have built two houses that have been placed on the lots. RVTC stu-
dents have started the third home which should be ready by May of 2010. The plan is to con-
tinue with this and other partnerships to create one additional affordable home.

Finally, the Authority and SHU have partnered with Housing Vermont to reconstruct the
Springfield Movie Theater and associated housing that was severely damaged by the July 8,
2008 fire. Architectural plans are in the final phase of development and it appears the theater
and housing (9 one bedroom apartments including one handicap unit) will all be restored late
in 2010 or early 2011.

William E. Morlock,III Frederic P. Koledo
Executive Director Chairman

Gerry Mittica Peter Andrews
Cynthia Gagnier Vice-Chairman
Frank Poole
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SPRINGFIELD AIRPORT COMMISSION

The Airport Commission has had a very quiet year this year having had two members re-
sign. The selectboard has appointed two new members and we look forward to an opportunity
to move forward in helping improve the airport.

There was another very successful Northeast Aerobatic Competition held in July at the air-
port. Many townspeople took the opportunity to come up and watch the various aircraft take
off, land and fly their routines.

The State of Vermont has been active with a tree cutting program at and around the air-
port and there have been several new obstruction beacons installed in the surrounding area.

Numerous corporate jets come into the airport on business during the week and on week-
ends we often have vacation homeowners or travelers stop in for visits.

This fall we were fortunate to have two helicopters decide to use the airport for their base
while doing survey work on a new power line through the state.

All this being said, we were still negatively impacted by the downturn in the economy of
the last year and we look forward to a resurgence of utilization of the airport.

Peter E. MacGillivray
Acting Chair
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EDGAR MAY HEALTH AND RECREATION CENTER

We are pleased once again to make this report to the residents of Springfield. We are grat-
ified by the continued support to the center from the citizens of Springfield. The Board of Di-
rectors at the Edgar May is committed that residents have access to a first class health and
recreation center.

In our last report, we mentioned the First Fins swim program and our Stingray Swim
Team. Both of these programs continue to increase in popularity. The First Fins program pro-
vides, free of charge, a series of learn to swim lessons for every first grader in the Springfield
Schools. Last year twenty-nine students participated; this year to date there have been seven-
teen participants. The Stingray Swim Team now has forty participants.

The Arthritis Foundation Aquatics Program is increasingly popular. Classes are held sev-
eral times during the week and on weekends. This program was created for people with arthri-
tis to keep joints flexible and to keep muscles strong and to reduce pain. The exercises in the
program were developed by physical therapists to address pain, fatigue and decreased strength
and stiffness. This program is offered in our warm water, therapy pool.

Our 93 degree therapy pool is now open for general use Monday—Thursday from 6am—
7:30am and 1pm-8pm; Friday from 6am—7:30am and 1pm-5pm; Saturday from 10am—2pm
and Sunday from 10am—2pm. You may reserve a specific time by calling 885-2568.

The Edgar May Health and Recreation Center continues to offer its Prescription for Ex-
ercise program which allows area physicians to refer patients who are eligible for a six month
exercise program under the guidance of certified trainers at the Recreation Center. In 2009, 149
participants took part in this important health improvement program.

During 2009, we received distributions from the Endowment of about $54,000 all of
which was used to pay a portion of our operating expenses. This helps us to keep our rates as
low as possible. With low rates and our scholarship program no one is denied access to the
Edgar May.

The mission of the Edgar May is to provide area residents with the opportunities
and resources necessary to pursue a healthy and active lifestyle. Please visit us.
For additional information you may visit our website at www.myreccenter.org, email
info@myreceenter.org or call us at 885-2568.

George W. Lamb
Chair, Board of Trustees
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APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTEER POSITIONS ON TOWN BOARDS

The Town frequently looks for qualified individuals to serve on Boards and Com-
missions. In addition, there are other positions, as well as special committees which
may be appointed by the Board of Selectmen periodically to study specific topics.

If interested, please fill out and detach. Please send to
Town Manager’s Office
96 Main Street
Springfield, VT 05156

Name:

Address:

Present Employer:
Address: (Street)
(Town)

Home Phone: Work Phone:

Interested in serving on:

() Planning Commission () Fence Viewer

() Development Review Board () Surveyor of Wood & Lumber
() Citizens Budget Advisory Committee () Weigher of Coal

() Airport Commission () Housing Authority

() Other
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REPORTS OF AGENCIES AND
ORGANIZATIONS

VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION
& HOSPICE OF VT AND NH

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Maternal Child
Health Services in Springfield, VT

The VNA & Hospice is a compassionate, non-profit healthcare organization committed
to providing the highest quality home healthcare and hospice support services to individuals
and their families. By keeping Springfield residents out of emergency rooms and hospitals, and
reducing the need for relocation to nursing homes, our care offers significant savings in the
town’s emergency services and other medical expenses.

VNA & Hospice clients are of all ages and at all stages in life. Services are provided to
all in need regardless of ability to pay. Between July 1, 2008 and June 30, 2009, the VNA &
Hospice made 16,841 homecare visits (18,517 hours of service) to 489 Springfield residents.
This is a 5% increase in services provided and a 13% increase in residents served. The VNA
& Hospice provided approximately $314,652 in uncompensated care to Springfield residents.

Home HealthCare: 7,256 home visits to 292 residents with short-term medical or phys-
ical needs

Long-term Care: 7,732 home visits to 91 residents with chronic medical problems who
needed extended care in their home to avoid admission to a nursing home.

Hospice Services: 1,477 home visits to 48 residents who were in the final stages of their
lives.

Maternal and Child Health Services: 376 home visits to 58 residents for well baby,
preventative and high-tech medical care.

Additionally, residents made visits to VNA & Hospice community clinics for foot care,
blood pressure screenings, cholesterol testing and flu shots.

Springfield’s annual appropriation helps the VNA & Hospice meet the demand for qual-
ity home healthcare, and to ensure that all who qualify for services will always be able to re-
ceive them. On behalf of the people we serve, we thank you for your continued support.

Jeanne McLaughlin

President

(1-888-300-8853)
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PRECISION VALLEY FREE CLINIC
(DBA VALLEY HEALTH CONNECTIONS [VHC]))

Valley Health Connections is located at 268 River Street, Springfield, Vermont and be-
came incorporated in the State of Vermont on January 21, 2000 as Precision Valley Free Clinic
and is now doing business as Valley Health Connections (VHC).

Valley Health Connections is a non-profit 501 (c) 3 whose mission is to remove the bar-
riers and facilitate access to health care for uninsured and underinsured people. Our goal is to
provide access to quality health care. This includes preventive health care, health education,
referrals to providers for regular ongoing health care, and assistance in enrollment in pro-
grams that pay for health care.

The clinic staff consists of an Executive Director and a part-time Administrative Assis-
tant in the Springfield office. In 2009 because of a partnership with Springfield Medical Care
Systems (SMCS), VHC hired two part-time eligibility assistance coordinators who provide
services onsite at SMCS Community Health Center sites. There are twelve members on the
current board of directors.

In 2009, VHC assisted patients in obtaining $217,334 in free medications. Staff spends a
great deal of time assisting patients in enrolling in State and local programs that will provide
them on-going health care coverage since many people are unaware of programs that are avail-
able to them. The goal is to have people have an on-going relationship with a health care
provider so that they can maintain good health. Prevention programs like tobacco cessation and
women’s health screenings are stressed.

In year 2009, VHC patient services for medical, dental, pharmaceutical assistance, and so-
cial service referrals totaled 2,310 to 685 patients. Funds in the amount of $19,123 were raised
to assist in obtaining 219 dental services. 228 of the patients served were Springfield resi-
dents.

The staff and Board of Directors Valley Health Connections wish to thank the Springfield
voters for supporting their efforts to improve the health care of town residents who are
without the ability to access health care.

Wilda Pelton,
Executive Director
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SPRINGFIELD FAMILY CENTER

It is the very bottom line. With the exception of clean water, we cannot exist without
food.

The Springfield Family Center provides a safety net of food services for Springfield res-
idents. Our food shelf is open Monday through Saturday and can be accessed once every
seven days and we do have many families that come to “shop” weekly.

Our community meal, which is served Monday through Friday from 11:30 to 12:30, is
now also available on Saturday. The Saturday meal, also served from 11:30 to 12:30, is pro-
vided by a rotation of Springfield Area Church members. “Summer Lunch at Home”, a pro-
gram that delivers a nutritious lunch and snack during the summer to children who rely on free
and reduced price lunches during the school year has expanded to become “Lunch at Home”.
We learned that the long Christmas, February and April school breaks left too many children
without adequate food and so we now deliver meals/snack for those weeks in addition to all
summer long. Last summer we delivered 6,560 lunches to 185 children between the ages of
3 and 18 years old. At Christmas recess we delivered 675 lunches to 135 children. Addi-
tionally, last summer we delivered a gallon of 2% milk and a box of cereal each Friday to
every household. We know that hungry children, especially those left alone, feed themselves
cereal and milk.

Since 2000, Vermont has had the largest increase of any state for households suffering
from the most severe form of hunger — food insecurity with hunger. Even for those for whom
enough food is available, it may be of poor quality and lack nutrients important for growth and
good health. Children living with even occasional hunger have more health problems and do
not do as well in school as children who never experience hunger. For those children who live
with food insecurity on a regular basis, the effects can be devastating. Results of chronic un-
dernutrition include stunted growth, cognitive dysfunction, increased aggression, and frequent
infections. Hunger robs a child of the chance to reach her/his fullest potential. Because of the
physical ramifications of malnutrition, the undernourished child’s odds of success decreases,

One of the many youth groups that raises money and collects food for the Springfield
Family Center. The Real group is pictured above. They are an out of school program at
the Middle School. Photo taken on the Family Center steps August 2009.
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Springfield Family Center (Continued)

and they acquire developmental and intellectual delays that put them behind other children.

Food Stamps were once meant to cover the cost of a family’s food for one month and until
recently helped families with about 40% of their monthly need. But in the face of rising food
and fuel costs, Food Stamps don’t buy as much as they used to. It is estimated that for fami-
lies on Food Stamps, they must get by with two bags less of food each month according to the
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities.

Food is the very bottom line to maintain life.

Family Center services have doubled over the past two years. In 2008 we reduced staff
by 25% to keep pace with declining income streams, and so we are grateful to the time and
talents of our volunteers and community partners. You play a large part in our ability to pro-
vide increased services. THANK YOU VERY MUCH and we are always in need of more vol-
unteers.

Our volunteers planted and harvested a community garden on Family Center property
starting early last spring. The successful garden project involved first time and seasoned gar-
deners. Our plan for next year is a bigger garden and hopefully a farmer’s market in Spring-
field again.

On behalf of our Board of Directors, staff and volunteers, thank you for your continued
support of our mission to help individuals and families become economically independent
and socially interdependent.

Deborah Luse
Executive Director

GREEN MOUNTAIN RSVP & VOLUNTEER CENTER,
SERVING WINDSOR COUNTY

An Invitation to Serve in the Town of Springfield

For 35 years RSVP has been coordinating the work of volunteers in the Town of Spring-
field with non-profit organizations and institutions. We are part of the Corporation for Na-
tional and Community Service. Since 1974, RSVP has matched hundreds of individuals with
agencies and neighbors who benefit from their donation of skills and talents.

Last year, 98 Springfield volunteers donated 26,600 hours of time to Meals on Wheels,
Red Cross Blood Drives, AARP Tax Aide, Springfield Hospital, the Springfield Senior Cen-
ter and local schools, to name a few. Seniors from Springfield attend an RSVP Bone Builder
class at the Whitcomb Building, lead by one of our RSVP volunteers. Members of Bone
Builder classes fight against osteoporosis by preventing or reversing the effects of the disease
through a series of weight bearing exercises. Over 350 seniors participate in RSVP Bone
Builder classes in Southern Vermont.

It is our hope that retired individuals and those who are still in the workforce will get in
touch to see how they can continue RSVP traditions and create new ones. RSVP can be
reached in Windsor County by calling Linda Husband at 885-2083.

Patricia M. Palencsar,
Executive Director,
Green Mountain RSVP & Volunteer Center
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MEALS & WHEELS OF GREATER SPRINGFIELD
INCORPORATED

139 Main Street — Springfield — Vermont — 05156
(802) 885-5879

Meals & Wheels of Greater Springfield, Inc. has been serving meals to the elderly and
qualifying handicapped recipients since 2000.The program serves the communities of An-
dover, Baltimore, Chester, Springfield and South Weathersfield. A hot meal is provided Mon-
day through Friday with frozen meals available to those who qualify for weekends and
holidays. This year we have added a cold breakfast option for those who qualify that we de-
liver along with the noon time meal.

During the past fiscal year, October 1, 2008 — September 30, 2009, Meals & Wheels
served 8,174 meals at our congregate meal site in Springfield. Volunteers delivered 27,231 hot
and frozen meals daily and 2,089 breakfast meals to over 130 private homes around the Spring-
field area, for a total of 37,494 meals provided to those in need in the community.

All this work was done with the help of 2 part—time and 1 full-time paid employees and
many volunteers. Over the past year, Meals & Wheels engaged about 75 volunteers who came
to us from community programs such as RSVP, the Springfield Schools, Lincoln Street, Men-
tal Health Services and other community members who just want to volunteer out of the spirit
of good will. Volunteers serve on our Board, deliver meals, wait on tables, assist in the kitchen,
provide entertainment at the congregate meal site and help with fund raising. We strongly be-
lieve that our program gives back to our volunteers, as much as they give to the program. We
provide an opportunity to be a part of a vital service and a chance for volunteers to connect
with others and to become part of the community.

The most important role of our program goes far beyond meeting the nutritional needs of
the seniors in the community. For many, the meal delivery volunteer may be the only contact
they have for the day and seeing a friendly face can be the highlight of their day. At Meals &
Wheels, we do our part in providing a safety net for many isolated seniors in our community.
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COUNCIL ON AGING
FOR SOUTHEASTERN VERMONT

The Council on Aging for Southeastern Vermont, Inc. (COASEY, Inc) fosters and supports
successful aging of seniors in the Springfield community and throughout Windham and Wind-
sor Counties.

To assist seniors in Springfield we offer a number of services including:

Information and Assistance: Our Senior HelpLine at 1-800-642-5119 is a toll free num-
ber which offers help applying for benefits, assistance with health insurance problems, hous-
ing needs, fuel assistance, and many other services. Springfield residents made 440 calls
requesting assistance this last year.

As part of the new Medicare Part D, prescription program we have trained staff available
by phone, office or home. 765 residents received assistance this past year.

Senior Nutrition: 18,946 Home Delivered meals are provided through a contract with
Meals on Wheels of Greater Springfield.

Transportation: Special arrangements are made for non-Medicaid seniors requiring med-
ical transportation.

Case Management & Advocacy: One on one case management enables seniors to ac-
cess services which help them remain safe at home. Often minimal services can prevent pre-
mature institutionalization. Some clients who require nursing home level of care are able to
remain at home with family caregivers and trained personal caregivers. COASEV served 199
Springfield residents which is estimated at an annual cost of $82,386.

Care Giver Respite: Through grants we provide respite assistance for caregivers of those
diagnosed with dementia or other chronic diseases. Three Springfield families received a
respite care grant this past year.

Successful Aging Initiatives: We provide small grants to grass roots groups who attempt
to promote healthy aging.

Your town contribution of $8,000 generates $45,333 in Federal matching funds to sup-
port our activities. We do not charge for any of our services. The support of Springfield citi-
zens is greatly appreciated.

Joyce A. Lemire
Executive Director
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NEW BEGINNINGS, INC.

New Beginnings, Inc. is a non-profit agency in its 28th year of providing crisis and post-
crisis services to survivors of domestic and sexual violence in Southern Windsor County. We
are available in our office in Springfield weekdays and 24-hours-a-day via our hotline in the
four (4) full-time police departments and in Springfield and Mt. Ascutney Hospitals. We offer
education and support for safety, financial and life planning, education and support through
the relief from abuse legal process, safe housing, peer support groups, social service advocacy
and referrals; community and school prevention education for grades K-12 is also a priority,
with audiences receiving information on healthy relationships and teen dating violence, self-
esteem building, bullying, internet use safety, gender stereotyping, and media influences on
children, youth and adults. Our staff is certified to provide training regarding these difficult
issues to police officers and medical personnel and to others who serve Springfield residents
such as teachers, social workers, daycare providers, business owners, and religious leaders.

During the past fiscal year, our hotline volunteers provided 6751 hours of crisis coverage
to residents of Springfield and Southern Windsor County. During Fiscal Year 2009 (July 1,
2008 through June 30, 2009), our staff and volunteers supported and worked to empower 376
survivors throughout the area, with 842 services provided to those victims. One hundred
thirty-two (132) residents of Springfield received 351 direct services, both female and male.
One hundred seventy-one (171) children of Springfield were among the 446 children exposed
to violence in their homes within the 14 towns served by New Beginnings. In addition, we
received calls from non-victims in Springfield — family, friends, neighbors and co-workers —
seeking advice to best support a victim toward safety, stability, and peace.

We wish to thank the people of Springfield for their continued support of this work and
we welcome your comments and suggestions, and additional contributions of time and talents,
perhaps as a hotline volunteer or board member. May your homes be filled with peace in the
coming year.

Terri A. Fisk
Executive Director

SPRINGFIELD COMMUNITY BAND

The Springfield Community Band was under the direction of Jim Chlebak for our 64th
season. We played 13 concerts; 10 in Springfield, one each in Ludlow, Charlestown, NH and
Walpole, NH. We play a variety of music, from marches, to movie themes, classical to swing
and jazz, whimsical to serious. Our members range in age from teens to senior citizens. We
are made up completely of volunteers who have a desire to play their instruments in an or-
ganized concert band type setting. Members consist of high school students, current and for-
mer band directors and former band students. Our goal is to give GREAT performances and
have a GREAT time doing it!

The Springfield Community Band is open to all musicians in Springfield and the sur-
rounding areas. Anyone interested in joining us is encouraged to visit our website at
www.springfieldband.org . We do not hold auditions; we are a community band and welcome
anyone with the desire to play their instrument.

We thank the town of Springfield for their many years of support.

Karen Bailey
Secretary/Treasurer
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SOUTHEASTERN VERMONT COMMUNITY ACTION

Southeastern Vermont Community Action is an anti-poverty, community based, nonprofit
organization serving Windham and Windsor counties since 1965.

Our mission is to enable people to cope with and reduce the hardships of poverty; create
sustainable self-sufficiency; reduce the causes and work toward the elimination of poverty.
SEVCA has a variety of programs and services to meet this end. They include: Head Start,
Weatherization, Emergency Services (i.e., fuel / utility, housing and food assistance), Crisis
Intervention, Parent Education, Micro-Business Development, Individual Development Ac-
counts Tax Preparation, and Thrift Stores.

In the community of Springfield we have provided the following services during FY09:

Weatherization: 40 homes (59 individuals) weatherized at a cost of $179,952

Emergency Heating Replacements: 7 replacements at a cost of $12,606

Head Start: 46 families (171 individuals) received comprehensive early education

and family support services at a value of $8,344 per family for total of $383,824

Micro-Business Development: 8 housecholds (22 individuals) received counseling,

technical assistance and support to start, sustain or expand a small business

Individual Development Accounts: 4 households participated in a 2-1 matched

savings program and earned $2,370 in matched savings

Tax Preparation: 8 households received refunds and tax credits totaling $13,679

Thrift Store Vouchers: 104 families (241 individuals) received vouchers for furniture,

clothing and/or housewares, valued at $5,927

Parent Education: 7 families (22 individuals) received parenting education services

Family Services (Outreach): 198 families (529 individuals) received 1346 services

(including crisis intervention, financial counseling, nutrition education, referral to
and assistance with accessing needed services)

Fuel/Utility Assistance: 274 assists totaling $68,595

Housing & Other Assistance: 139 families (392 individuals) received $33,779 in

assistance

Community support, through town funding, helps to build a strong partnership. The com-
bination of federal, state, private, and town funds allow us to not only maintain, but to in-
crease and improve service.

We thank the residents of Springfield for their ongoing support.

Stephen Geller
Executive Director
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WINDSOR COUNTY PARTNERS

Consistent, sustained interaction with a caring, positive adult role model has been proven
to make a significant difference in the outcomes of a child’s life. Windsor County Partners
(WCP) is the only county-wide, community-based mentoring program in our region. Our
adult volunteers commit to meet with their Junior Partners (ages 8-17) about 2 hours a week
for a year, with many continuing into years 2 and 3. All our services are free to volunteers,
children and families.

Often our youth are from homes with limited resources. As finances become strained,
many families in our communities are experiencing increases in domestic violence and sub-
stance abuse. Parents’ ability to provide support and guidance for their children under these
circumstances becomes compromised and the need for mentors increases dramatically.

Our main goal is to sustain our work with youth to empower them to make healthier life
choices. Our program objectives are three-fold: 1) to recruit more mentors; 2) to provide these
mentors with high quality training opportunities so that they are better equipped to sustain
their partnerships; and 3) to provide our young partners with opportunities that help them to
realize their potential. Our partners spent about 1900 hours together enjoying activities such
as hiking, kayaking, museum visits, reading, baking, and sporting events. Fun All Partner
Events that expose our youth to learning and career opportunities are offered quarterly. Part-
ners often provide assistance to the organization by tabling at community events and helping
with town petitions.

In this last year WCP served 8 people from Springfield and supported 31 total partnerships
from among 14 towns in Windsor County. We saw an increase in mentor applicants due in
large part, to our new multi-media advertising campaign launched in the fall. However, foun-
dation funding was down by 24% creating a budget shortfall. We are anticipating foundation
giving to be 25-40% less in FY 09-10.

There is always a waiting list of children in need. Schools have no shortage of children
to refer. Our biggest challenge is finding mentors. We invite readers to contact us to learn
more about how they can help meet this need, while building social capital.

As funding becomes even more challenging, now more than ever, we depend on town sup-
port for our day-to-day operations. We remain extremely grateful for the generosity of our
community.

Kathy Kinter

Director
(802-674-5101

Kathy @wcpartners.org
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THE CURRENT
Operated by Connecticut River Transit

The Current Operated by Connecticut River Transit, Inc. (CRT) appreciates the support
received from the Town of Springfield this year, and requests a town contribution of $12,500
for FY11. CRT is a private, non-profit public transit provider serving 30 towns in the Wind-
ham and Southern Windsor County areas. CRT currently provides about 200,000 trips annu-
ally on our public bus service and volunteer network.

FY 09 saw an increase in Vermonters using Public Transit. The reason most commonly
given was:

» the desire to reduce our carbon footprint and improve air quality
Ridership in FY 08 CRT services to your town:
e In-Town Bus Services: 12,586
* Commuter Bus Service to Bellows Falls, Okemo, and the Upper Valley: 65,534
* Dial A Ride Service to Springfield Residents: 24,528
— includes medical rides for Springfield’s elderly, disabled and/or children who re-
ceive Medicaid.

Ridership increases in FY 08 CRT services to the region:

* Commuter Bus Service to the Upper Valley, Okemo and Brattleboro: 27% overall
to 78,104

¢ Non-Commuter Bus Service to the General Public: 20% to 34,247

* Human Services Transportation including the Volunteer and Taxi network: 15% to
82,273

FY 09 for CRT was a big year; laying the foundation for a solid and sustainable infra-

structure:
* Completed and moved into our new facility
* We are partnered with Rockingham on a Park and Ride plan on the facility prop-
erty at exit 6 on I-91

The grant awards to CRT provide for public transit and bus purchases, and require local
support in the form of matching funds. Our goal is a broad base of support so that no one
funding partner bears too much of the cost. The riders who use the services and the businesses
whose employees and clients ride public transit on CRT routes, contributed 82% of donations
in FY 09.

The local contributions (comprised of the 3 categories below) in FY 08 to CRT services
was over $230,000:

* Individuals riding the CRT services: 48% for $117,889

* Businesses serviced by CRT commuter, general public and human service transit:
34% for $72,785

* Towns in CRT service area: 18% or $41,125

CRT requests funding from the 30 towns we service. The amount requested is determined
by a fair share allocation based on bus routes that have stops in your town, the number of Dial-
a-Ride buses in your town and the number of trips CRT provides to residents in your town on
all scheduled services. The total of town donations this year is $41,125, about 1% of the total
CRT budget. Although a small percentage, it is a very important percent. These donations pro-
vide the local matching funds that allow CRT to access the state and federal grants, private
foundations and the human service transportation contracts that contributed 3 million dollars
to the local economy in FY 09.

Connecticut River Transit, Inc. could not provide the services or purchase the buses, with-
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The Current (Continued)

out every contribution made by you, the local community. Please contact us by e-mail:
admin @crtransit.org, phone: (802) 460-7433 or visit our website: www.crtransit.org and let
us know how CRT can improve service in your community. The website provides information
about CRT public transit services, schedules, and how to use the service, contact information
for all staff and their area of responsibility, Board of Directors and meeting calendar, drivers,
fleet, facility, public notices, and volunteer and employment opportunities.
Stacey Hill
Executive Assistant

HEALTH CARE & REHABILITATION SERVICES

Health Care and Rehabilitation Services (HCRS) is a comprehensive community mental
health provider serving residents of Windham and Windsor counties. HCRS assists and ad-
vocates for individuals, families, and children who are living with mental illness, develop-
mental disabilities, and substance use disorders. HCRS provides these services through
outpatient mental health services, alcohol and drug treatment program, community rehabili-
tation and treatment program, developmental services division, and alternatives and emer-
gency services programs.

During FY09, HCRS provided 124,310 hours of services to 884 residents of the Town of
Springfield. The services provided included all of HCRS’ programs resulting in a wide array
of supports for the residents of Springfield.

Anyone with questions about HCRS services should contact George Karabakakis, Chief
Operating Officer, at (802) 886-4500.
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SPRINGFIELD RESTORATIVE
JUSTICE CENTER (SRJC)

Our mission is to “empower local organizations and individuals committed to peacefully
resolving conflict, addressing crime and building a safe and healthy community. We adhere to
a nonviolent and empowering vision where differences are respected. Conflicts are addressed
through open and respectful communication guided by trained community volunteers.”

There are eleven Justice Centers throughout Vermont. At their inception each was chal-
lenged to develop a program that fit the specific needs of their individual community. We are
all governed by local boards, as opposed to county or state wide, that have the community’s
interests at heart. This gives us the chance to respond to exactly what our friends and neigh-
bors need to feel as safe as possible.

Springfield’s Restorative Justice Center (SRJC) improves upon traditional criminal jus-
tice by viewing criminal acts more comprehensively. Here it is recognized that crime is not
only law breaking but harmful to its victims and the community. Ultimately crime harms re-
lationships and safe communities are built on trust and relationships. Restorative Justice in-
volves more affected parties, rather than giving key roles only to government and the
offender, it includes the victims and the community. We also measure success differently
than the traditional system. Instead of measuring how much punishment has been inflicted we
look at how much harm was repaired or prevented. But most importantly we recognize the
importance of community involvement in holding those who have harmed our community
accountable to themselves and their victims.

SRJC is funded for FY 2010 with $72,500 in grant funds applied for by the Town of
Springfield and awarded by the Agency of Human Services/Department of Corrections. The
Town of Springfield provides fiscal management as an in-kind service. We are located at 7
Morgan Street in Springfield (next to the Turning Point Recovery Center).

Springfield’s Justice Center employs one full time director, and a victim services coor-
dinator at 10-12 hours per week. Because the SRJC has such a small staff there is a large co-
hort of over 30 dedicated volunteers, without their commitment and enthusiasm the Justice
Center wouldn’t exist.

We are very proud to announce that this year a Restorative Justice Program has been
started at the Springfield High School. School infractions ranging from public display of af-
fection to harassment to vandalism will be handled by student volunteer panels. Offenses that
result in suspension or expulsion from school will be heard by these panels as a means of cre-
ating a safe environment for everyone when the student re-enters school. We expect that over
the next 1-2 years we will see a tremendous change in the positive climate at SHS. 18 student
volunteers have been trained. Trainings will be held in the winter of each school year.

The following is a list of programs and referral points provided by the SRJC, in all referred
cases the harm or crime must have happened in Springfield:

JustNow, Juvenile Pre Charge Program — serves youth up to age 17 committing a mis-
demeanor or involved in a conflict. Referrals can come from anyone: business owners, par-
ents, neighbors, police officers or the State’s Attorney.

Reparative Probation — Serves adults who have been placed on probation by a judge and
asked to complete a reparative program. Referrals come from the court. Reparative meetings
are open to community members and happen in our offices on the first and third Thursdays of
every month, 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm.

Family Group Conferencing — Serves anyone in the Springfield community involved in
a conflict. Conferencing brings all involved parties together in an attempt to facilitate dis-
cussion or come to an agreement.
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Springfield Restorative Justice (Continued)

Community Service Programs — Aid in helping participants to repay those who have
been harmed by their offenses by performing unpaid work that benefits the community.

Offender Re-Entry — Works with inmates and the persons affected by their offenses
upon release from Correctional Facilities. A social contract between offenders and commu-
nity is developed taking into account expected services and supports needed to aid in safe and
successful reentry. Springfield is the first Justice Center to be able to offer vocational and in-
telligence testing to persons being released to Springfield from incarceration. This testing
gives job hunters and developers a way of identifying what line and level of work a prospec-
tive employee would thrive in.

Volunteers of the Justice Center are also involved in working to bridge gaps between local
employers and prospective employees. Another commitment volunteers have made is to sup-
portive transitional housing with supervision, skill building, social adjustment and many other
necessary supports. Alice Emmons local legislator says “currently there are 150 people in-
carcerated at approximately $50,000 per person per year for lack of housing”

The SRJC has grown a lot this year and will continue to grow. The Legislature and
DOC are looking towards communities to gather together to combat the growing number
of people housed in our prisons. If you have any questions or would like to be involved
please contact us at 802.885.8707 or springfieldrjc @vermontel.net or check out our website

at www.springfieldrjc.org.

Wendi Lashua Germain
SRJC Director

ROCKINGHAM AREA COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
(RACLT)

The Rockingham Area Community Land Trust’s mission is to provide affordable hous-
ing opportunities for the people of southeastern Vermont. RACLT, in operation since 1989,
manages a portfolio of sixty-nine shared equity Community Land Trust homes and we have
developed 260 apartments and mobile home lots which are affordable to low and moderate in-
come families, including 10 homes in Springfield.

RACLT started the NeighborWorks® HomeOwnership Center of Southeastern Vermont
in 1998. The Center’s nationally certified staff provides education, counseling, and access to
affordable mortgage products that assist first-time homebuyers purchase a home. Annually, the
HomeOwnership Center helps 30-40 Vermonters buy their first home; 20 - 25 households ob-
tain home repair loans; help 200 households address mortgage delinquency and avoid fore-
closure; and over 100 households attend our homeownership workshops.

RACLT has a number of program areas:

* Affordable housing development

* Manage affordable housing

* Homebuyer education and financial counseling

* Financial assistance for down payments and closing costs

* Housing rehabilitation assistance

* Promote community partnerships to support affordable housing in our communities

66



Rockingham Community Land Trust (Continued)

RACLT’s Property Management:

Managed by RACLT
Bunker Hill Mobile Home Park (Windsor)
18 Central Street Apartments (Windsor)
Evergreen Mobile Home Park (Bellows Falls)
Red Maple Mobile Home Park (Springfield)
Valley Street Apartments (Springfield)
Chester Depot Apartments (Chester)
Gageville Apartments (Bellows Falls)
Tuckerville Mobile Home Park (Ludlow)

Managed by Stewart Property Management
Southview Apartments (Springfield)
Black River Overlook Apartments (Ludlow)
Pollard Block Apartments (Proctorsville)
Saxtons River Apartments (Saxtons River)
Exner Block Apartments (Bellows Falls)
Howard Block Apartments (Bellows Falls)
Williams Street Apartments (Bellows Falls)
Pine & South Street Apartments (Bellows Falls)
Phelps Court Apartments (Windsor)
Union Square Apartments (Windsor)
Olde Windsor Village Apartments (Windsor)

Current Projects:

Bellows Falls Family Housing: RACLT is completing the rehabilitation of 28 apartments
in Bellows Falls. These apartments were among the first housing development projects RACLT
undertook during its 20 year history. Significant upgrades will improve energy efficiency.

Union Square Apartments (former Armory Square Apts., Windsor): This project will be
completed in December 2009. Fifty-eight affordable rental apartments will be created. The Union
Square Apartments provide one, two and three bedroom homes to families with various incomes.
RACLT and our partners are working to incorporate the highest levels of energy conservation.

Recent Awards:
* 2009 Smart Growth Project Award
* 2009 Vermont Energy Star® Homes BEST OF THE BEST AWARD

RACLT Board Members:
¢ President (Richard Crocker)
¢ Vice President (Donna Allen)
* Secretary (Richard McInerney)
e Treasurer (Steve Geller)
* Public Representatives (Stephen Plunkard and Ron Theissan)
* Resident Representative (Ralph Bidgood)

Contact Information:
90 Main Street, Suite 1
Springfield, VT 05156
Phone: (802) 885-3220
Web Site: www.raclt.org
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TAX
YEAR
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

TOTAL

DELINQUENT TAX CHART

Due as of Due as of Due as of Due as of Due as of
6/30/2009 6/30/2008 6/30/2007 6/30/2006 6/30/2005
$0 $0.00 $167.32 $167.32 $167.32

0 0.00 577.60 577.60 577.60

0 0.00 597.40 597.40 597.40

0 0.00 585.04 585.04 585.04

0 0.00 580.92 580.92 580.92

0 0.00 599.44 599.44 599.44

0 0.00 680.61 680.61 739.07

0 0.00 650.96 3,482.32 3,482.32

0 0.00 1,157.76 4,159.36 4,213.36

429.25 1,197.86 4,660.18 10,097.78 18,420.96
1,392.48 2,408.64 41,819.35 50,970.59 240,374.89
2,257.00 9,612.24 87,706.47 220,387.73 0.00
5,619.65 109,606.40 310,318.73 0.00 0.00
89,304.34 333,436.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
312,322.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
$411,324.81  $456,261.96  $450,101.78  $292,886.11 $270,338.32

2008-2009
BUDGET TO ACTUAL AT A GLANCE

Revenue Budgeted: $9.422.822
Revenue Received: $9.903,513

Variance: $480,691
Expenditures Budgeted: $9,596,421
Expenditures Paid: $10,464,400

Variance: $867,979
Excess of Expenditures

Over Revenues: -$387,288

If you were a resident of Vermont on January 1, 2009 and occupied your property as of
April 1, 2009 AND you filed your HS-122 by April 15, 2009, your tax rate was $2.45 per
$100 of valuation. If not, your tax rate was $2.4989.

Example: Assessed = Grand xtax = Total
Value x .01 = List rate Tax due

resident $150,000 | $1,500 | $2.450 | $3,675.00
non-resident | $150,000 | $1,500 | $2.4989 | $3,748.35

72



15218 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 152'1$ Bu28y4d 60/08/9
LL1'290°LS |62e'S28 1826293 [Sv9'yS [PO0'ZL$  [920'%1$  [elz'ees  [8/Gece$ [Z2L00v$ [eSzeees WUBUWISBAU| 60/0E/9
29E'€90°LS [622'GL$ 82629 [SP9'vS  [v90'2i$ [9.0vL$ |ziz'8e$ [8/STEe$ |lZL‘00v$ |£05°€IeS pung Aq 60/0£/9
[221'or$- [618°64$ [21€'es  [669%-  [L19°1$-  [€18°1$-  [020°S$-  |pvO'IES- |elE8v$- [ev8 623 | dg-uoN 12N 60/80]
820'c8$-  lzee'zs  [8er'p$-  [86E%- Z80'1$-  |S0z2'L$-  [/e£'€$-  [269'02%- [ize'se$- [98S°613- [ureo jeaiun
05v$- 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0Sv$- $98)SNI |
0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ quisig uld
625'98%  [0062.% [601'65 [0 0% 0$ L$ G$ 60S'7$  [SS sydoy [ediould
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% guisiqg sules dep
czeers-  [€1%- 69¢'2$-  |102% 625%- 800%- ¥89'1$-  [2Sc013- [GG9° /18- {2I8'6$-  [ssoyuren
18d(Q UON 60-80
leos‘es  [oeSS- [s99°Ls  [ocL$ {28€%-  [8iv$ [vov$ Jos [e$ [r16$ [ Bunesado 1eN 60/80]
806°2¢$  [602°1S  [88S$ 6v$ G/8% LS 15L°1$  [ees'6$  [sveois [i2L'8$ sasuadx] |ejoL
9v2'9% GIL1$ 0Ge$ 629 G/$ 98% 6£2$ P9¥° L 66v'2$  [686°L$  [seed juswiseny|
12t$ 0$ L$ L$ 24 2$ G$ 3 1G$ 82$ 1504-0SIIN
171’618 [0$ 0$ 09 0$ 0% 0% v20'28 (7902t 0% | pund o} Jajsuel]
v65°2$ v60'1$ 0§ 09 05/$ 0$ 05.$ 0$ 0$ 0% oSIN
008'S$ 0$ 09 09 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 008§ [swuabipuj 1o jaliay
000'v$ 0$ LE2$ 61$ 8v$ 95$ /51$ 756$ 1E9'1$ v06$ bununoodoy
sasuadx3 60/80
[Lzv'ors  ]619% [esees  [s81s [88y$ [295$ [ses'1s  |ees'6s  [1s2'9ls  [seo'6s | anuanay 60/30]
166°L01°L$ [0S 166°86$ [80163  [290'v1$ [L2¥'S1S [8282r$ [e29'c9z$ [6v'8kv$ [esk'eses | pung Aqieiol 80/0€/9
122'2% 0% 0$ 0$ . |0 0% 0$ 0% 1/2'2$ Buioayd 80/0€/9
022'660'L$ [0$ 166868 |801‘S$ 290'v1$ |1/¥'GLS [828°cr$ |2c9'c9e$ [L6v8ry$ |18L'1Sc$ JUBWIS8AU| 80/0€/9
jelo]  suewny Jdw| pyds Aog ENEE] U0S}81S  UOS|COMA Aeig] Alelpwa) 19yied
llegdwed pund Aq sanjea

6002 ‘0g aunp
Spun4 21jgnd 4o se8lsn. |

73



BUDGET SUMMARY
FISCAL 2010-2011

OPERATING 07-08 08-09 09-10 10-11 10-11 Diff. From
BUDGETS Expended  Expended Budget Dept. Head  Manager 09-10
Administration $ 760,890  $727,035 $726,596  $735,529 $731,379 $4,783
Police 1,348,348 1,470,047 1,677,207 1,711,750 1,691,150 13,943
Fire/Ambulance 995,003 1,123,256 1,057,299 1,082,731 1,082,731 25,432
Public Works 1,957,317 2,131,102 1,831,264 1,903,615 1,891,515 60,251
Parks & Recreation 250,873 261,454 285,567 290,309 289,349 3,782
Seniors 40,729 43,453 46,674 48,727 48,727 2,053
Library 399,722 465,952 508,376 518,924 506,824 (1,552)
Fixed 2,357,280 2,493,648 2,563,461 @ 2,624,924 2,619,424 55,963
Reimbursable 166,552 165,389 165,000 165,000 165,000 -
TOTAL
OPERATING $8,276,714 $8,881,336 $8,861,444 $9,081,509 $9,026,099 $164,655
TOTAL CAPITAL
BUDGET $865,500  $636,000 $545,200 $(320,300)
GRAND TOTAL
GROSS
APPROPRIATION
BUDGET $8,276,714 $8,881,336 $9,726,944 $9,717,509 $9,571,299 $(155,645)
BUDGET SUMMARY
FISCAL 2010-2011

09-10 10-11 Difference % Difference
Operating Budget $8,861,444 $9,026,099 $164,655 1.86%
Capital Budget $865,500 $545,200 -$320,300 -37.01%
Subtotal $9,726,944 $9,571,299 -$155,645 -1.60%
Revenue other than Taxes -$2,204,450  -$1,989,750 $214,700 -9.74%
To be raised by Taxes $7,522,494 $7,581,549 $59,055 0.79%
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BUDGETED REVENUES
(other than taxes)
FISCAL 2010-2011

GENERAL

10-11 09-10 08-09 07-08
Fees and interest 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Legal fees on tax sales 5,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Payments in lieu of taxes 450,000 450,000 350,000 300,000
Readiness to Serve 67,000 66,000 65,000 65,000
TOTAL 622,000 622,000 521,000 471,000
TOWN CLERK
Licenses, fees and permits 75,000 80,200 75,000 80,000
Dog licenses 9,100 9,100 6,000 6,000
Liquor licenses 2,450 2,450 2,500 2,500
Town licenses 700 700 550 600
Marriage licenses 900 900 800 800
Hunting and Fishing licenses 600 600 600 725
Impound fees 500 500 500 0
Motor Vehicle Registrations 1,500 1,500 1,500 2,200
Passports 3,000 8,000 8,000 7,000
TOTAL 93,750 103,950 95,450 99,825
PUBLIC WORKS
Lots sold 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Burials 11,000 11,000 11,000 18,550
Interest public funds 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Class I highways 45,000 42,300 47,000 47,000
Class II highways 76,000 72,000 80,000 76,000
Class III highways 142,000 130,500 145,000 140,000
Recycling 65,000 75,000 50,000 40,000
Transfer station 200,000 200,000 220,000 220,000
C&D 25,000 25,000 25,000 10,000
Chester re-imbursement 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
TOTAL 607,000 593,800 616,000 589,550

75



BUDGETED REVENUES
(other than taxes)
FISCAL 2010-2011

Continued

POLICE
10-11 09-10 08-09 07-08

Police reports 5,500 5,500 4,000 3,500
State/local fines 26,500 26,500 25,000 30,000
Alarms and escort fees 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000
Parking fines and rentals 12,500 12,500 12,560 5,000
Contractual services 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Dispatching 20,000 0 0 0
TOTAL 80,500 55,500 53,560 50,500
FIRE/AMBULANCE
Ambulance stand-by/dispatching 7,000 24,000 20,000 17,200
Ambulance 355,000 355,000 345,000 325,000
Fire reports 100 0 100 100
Rental of hall 300 800 300 300
Miscellaneous 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
Alarm boxes 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
SAFER Grant reimbursement 0 0 37,260 37,260
Hazardous waste reimbursement 800 800 800 800
TOTAL 378,300 395,700 418,560 395,760
PARKS & RECREATION
Receipts 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
TOTAL 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
LIBRARY
Fines etc. 3,500 2,000 2,000 2,000
Collection Cost Recovery 0 2,500 2,500 0
VSAC 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,500
Non-resident Borrowers fees 2,500 3,000 2,000 2,000
Library Trust Funds 5,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
TOTAL 13,000 13,500 12,500 9,500
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BUDGETED REVENUES
(other than taxes)
FISCAL 2010-2011
Continued

REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER

10-11 09-10 08-09 07-08
Reappraisal Fund Transfer 0 0 0 50,0000
School Treasurer 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Unclassified 26,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
Invested fund interest 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Equipment fund reimbursement 144,200 108,000 202,000 495,000
Paving Reimbursement 0 100,000 0 0
Retaining Walls 0 0 0 0
Civic Impr. Project reimbursement 0 0 150,000 25,000
State Paving Grant 0 175,000 0 0
TOTAL 190,200 415,000 384,000 602,000
GRAND TOTALS 1,989,750 2,204,450 2,106,070 2,223,135
PROPERTY TAX DUE DATES

THE TAX PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE JULY 1, 2010-

JUNE 30, 2011 FISCAL YEAR IS:

FIRST QUARTER: AUGUST 16, 2010

SECOND QUARTER: OCTOBER 15, 2010
THIRD QUARTER: JANUARY 18, 2011

FOURTH QUARTER: APRIL 15, 2011

ANY PAYMENT NOT RECEIVED OR POSTMARKED BY THE
DUE DATE WILL BE SUBJECT TO AN INTEREST CHARGE.
ANY 2010-2011 TAX BALANCE UNPAID ON APRIL 15, 2011,
WILL BE ASSESSED A PENALTY OF 8%.
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A M. PEIAMPANY, LLP

SINCE 1020

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
& BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

To the Booard of Selectimen

Town of Springfield
Sprngfield. Vermont

We have awdited the sccompanying financial statements of the governmental scuvitkes, the
business-lype activitics, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Tewn of Springfiekl, Vermont & of and for the vear ended June M), 2009, which collectively
comgirse the Town's basic fiancinl siatements as listed in the whie of conbents. These financial
statemenis are the responsibility of the Town of Springficld. Vemmont's management, Our
responaibility 15 to express opinkons on these financial stalements based on our aodal.

W condueted our awlil in sccondance with sudifing stardards generally necepted in the United
Staies of Americs and the standords applicable o financial sudits contaamed in Govermmenial
Accourting Sardarcdy, tssued by the Compiraller Geseral of the United Scates. Those stardlands
require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obizin ressonable assurance ahout whether the
financial stntements are free of materinl misstalensenl.  An audit melodes examinitg. of & et
besas, evidence supporting the amoinds and disclosures in the financial sistements. An andit also
includes assessing the accounting  priociphes wsed and  signficant  cstimates made by
munngement, s well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We helieve that
our audii provides a ressonslde basia for our opinions,

I cur opinion, the financkal stateements referred o above present fairly, in all matsrial respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental actialies, ihe busines-type activities, each
enajor fund, and the aggregate remasning fund information of the Town of Springfeld. Vermont
a5 of June 30, 2000, and the respective clsanges in finoneial position, and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof for the vear then ended in conformity with sccounting principles penerally
pecepded i the United Stales of Amenca,
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In secordance with Govermmental Anditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
on our considerstion of the Town of Spangfeld, Yemmonts intemal control over finapcial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulstions, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is 10 describe the scope of
our festing of indernal controd over financiol reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not o provide an opinien on the intemal control over financial reporting or on
complinnce. That report is an integral part of an audil performed in sccordance with Governmens
Antiting Seandards and should be considersd in conjunction with this repont in assessing the
reaults of owr auwdit,

The managemen’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparisen information on pages 3
through 16 ond 53 and 54, are ool & required part of the basic financial statements bul are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally pocepled in the United
States of Americn. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measwement and presestation of the required
supplemciary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
o it

Futland, Vemmont

Frwaaon A UPeacl | puny P
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Management's Discussion and Analvsis

As management of the Town of Springfield, we offer remlers of the Town of Springficld’s
financial stabzments this narrotive overview nnd analysis of the financial activities of the Town of
Springficld for the fiscal year that concluded June 30, 2008, We encourngs readers b consider
the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furmnished
i oar ledter of transmitial and the Town's lnasclal statements.

Finuncinl Highlights

¢ The assets of the Town of Springfield exceedod its liabilitics & the close of the most
recent fiscal vear by SH),084.472 (1otal met assets). This is a decrease of 5116,150 from
the total pet asssts of the prioe fscal year. OF the wotal net assets amount, 34,625,380
(total imrestricted nel asiets) may be used by the various funds of the Town 1o meet the
Town's ongoing obligstions 0 its citizens and creditors. This & an increase of
£1.469,613 from the twial unresiricied net nssets of the pries fiscal year,

& As of the close of the most recent fiscal year, the Town of Springlield’s governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of 56,588,385, a decrease of $1.280,899
in comparison with the prior year balance of 37569284, Of this total amount,
$1,409.891 s available for spending at the government's discretion {iotal unreserved
fund balance). Mansgement has designated $1,042,693 of this unreserved fund balance
for specific purposes, leaving $367,196 i unreserved undesignated fund balance,

s The net asssets for the Town of Springficld’s proprictary [unds decreased from
§15.377,128 & the close of the prior year 1o $14,587,833 ar the close of the most recent
fizcal vear. a decrease of 3780295,

Overview of the Financial Stdemenis

The governmenl-wide financial statements are designed to provide seaders with a brosd
overview of the Town of Springfield's finances, in & manser similas 1o 8 privaie secior business.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Town of Springfield's assets and
liabilities. with the difference between the two reporied as net assets. Ower tine, the increases o
decTeases in nel assels may serve &8 8 useful indicator of whether the fnancial position of the
Town of Springfield is improving or deteriorating,

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how te government's nei asses
changed during the most recent fiscnl year, All changes In bet assets ane reporied wsing the
acerual basis of accounting. All the current year’s revenines and expenses are laken oo sccounl
regardless of when the cash is received or pald.

In the Statement of Wed Assels and the Staement of Activites, we divide the Town inlo two
kinds of nciynibies:

Chovernmental activities - Most of the Town's basic seeviees are reported here, including the
police, fire and ambulance, public works, parks and recrestion, library, and geperal
administration, Propery taxes, state, and federal grants finance most of these activities.
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Businese-type activities - The Town clarges a fee (o costomess in order b finance all or most of
the cost of ceraln services that it provides, The Town's Water and Sewer Depanioent and a
small, dormant Solid Waste Fund are reporied as business-type activities.

Fund Financial Stalements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used f0 maintain
comral over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or ohjectives, The Town
of Springfield, like other sate and bocal governments, uses fund accoumting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements, The funds of the Town of
Springficld are divided into thres categories: povernmental funds, proprictary funds, and
fiduciary funds,

Governmental Fuds - Governmental funcls are oged o account for cssentially the some
functions reporiesd s governmental activities in the government-wide financinl siatements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-lerm inflows and outflows of spendable resowrces, as well as on
balnnces of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may he
pseful in evaluating & povermment's near-term financing reguarerents,

Becanse the focus of govemmental funds is more namow than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is uselul 10 compare the information presemted for governmental funds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By dodng 40, readers may better wnderstand the long-ierm impact of the
povermments near-term financing decisions, The amounts reported for govemmental activities
in the Statement of Met Assets and the amounts reportad in the Financial Funds Balance Sheet
are different because:

1. Capital Assets (net of depreciation) used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore ane not reported i the funds.

Z Long-term liahilities, mcluding bonds payable, are not doe and payable in the curnent
perind and are therefore not reported in the funds.

3. Other long-term assets ane not availsble to pay for current-period expenditares and
therefore are deferred i the funds.

The Town of Springfield maindains three individual governmentsl funds. They ore the General
Fund {Funsd 1}, the Special Revenoe Fund {Fuaisd 3), and the Capital Projects Fund. The General
Fumne is where most of the Town of Sprowpfield’s basic services s described above in
Covernmental Activities.

The Town of Springfield is & participant in the Vermont Community Development Program
{VCDP) which provides funding for cconamic development and rehabilitation projects within
the community. Under this program. funds are awarded to the Town in the form of grants. The
Town then loans the funds o various koeal mot-for-profit and business emtitics. Repayment of
these loans establishes a revolving loan fund. In addition, the Town of Springficld has recerved
varions pranis from the Stale, such as monics received in sccondanoe with the Comectional
Facility Agreement. Tl financial reporting of these activities i repoeied in the Specinl Revenue
Fuend.
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The Capital Projects Fund was created with the proceeds from paving and sidewalk bonds. Due
to the small size of this fund, it is reported in the fund financial statements as “Other
Governmental Funds.”

Proprietary Funds - When a Town charges customers for the services that it provides, these
services are generally reported in proprietary funds. The enterprise funds, a component of
proprietary funds, are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in
the government-wide financial statements, but provide more detail and additional information
such as cash flows. The Town of Springfield has two enterprise funds: the Water and Sewer
Fund (Fund 2) and the mostly dormant Solid Waste Fund. Due to the small size of this latter
fund, it is reported as “Nonmajor Enterprise Fund” in all the statements for proprictary funds.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held in a trustee or agency
capacity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because
the resources of those funds are not available to support the Town of Springfield’s ordinary
operations. The accounting for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The
Trustees of Public Funds administer these funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a
complete understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic
financial statements in this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis.

Town of Springfield
Statement of Net Assets

June 30,2009
Business-
Governmental type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Current and other assets $ 9,458,446 $ 4,487,942 $ 13,946,388
Capital assets 10,627,785 22,663,948 33,291,733
Total assets 20,086,231 27,151,890 47,238,121
Liabilities
Accounts payable and
accrued expenses 1,355,448 877,905 2,233,353
Notes payable 0 6,000,000 6,000,000
Long-term liabilities 3,234,144 5,686,152 8,920,296
Total liabilities 4,589,592 12,564,057 17,153,649
Net Assets
invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 7,967,785 11,105,451 19,073,236
Restricted 6,284,958 100,989 6,385,947
Unrestricted 1,243,896 3,381,393 4,625,289
Total net assets $ 15,496,639 $ 14,587,833 $ 30,084,472
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As poted previously, net assets may serve over time as 2 uselul mdscator of o povermment's
financial position. In the case of the Town of Speringfeld, asscts cnoceded linbilities by
£30,054 472 at the close of the fiscal year, June 30, 2000, This compares o 1otal net asssls of
£30. 200,624 as of June 3, 2008, This is a decvense of 116,152, or (4 %, from the pror year.
Major factors in this decrease mclode an increase in the amoumt of unmestricted sssels of
£1.469 613, which was offser by & decrease in the amount Restricted for Other Parposes of
£852,301, and a decrease of $731,691 in the amount of copital assets, net of related debt

OF these net assets, 519,073,236 {or 63.4% of total nel asseds) is invested i the Town of
Springfield’s capital assets (eg., landd, buildings, equipment, and infrastruciure]. The Town of
Sprngfield uses these capital assels Lo provide services o its citizens; consesquently, these assels
are oot available for future spemsding undess e Town opis o reduce the servicoss that it provides
and 1% able to lquidate the asaes that are no looger necessary due (o this reduction i Servaces.
Although the Town of Springfield's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debe,
it shoald be noted that the resources needed to repary this debi must be provided from other
gources, since the capital assets themsslves cannot be wied o liquidate these linbilities,

56,385,947 {or 21.2% of total net aeets) of the Town of Springfield's net assels represents
resources that ane subject 1o external restriction as 1o how they may be used. The remaining
halance of unrestricied mel assels, 34,625,289 for 154%), may be used to most the povernment s
ongoimg obligatbons o its citizens and creditors. Included in unrestricied net pssels are amoutils
that management has designated for particular purposes, such as copital reserve funds. and
reserves for expenditures m future years.

For the year ended June 30, 2009, the Town of Springfield had total lisbilitees of 517, 133649,
OF this amsunt, long-teom lisbilities amounted to 58,920,206 ad 58,233,353 was in the form of
other lisbilities, This compares to total liabilitees as of June 30, 2008 of $12,681,148, of which
58,002,762 I.!v:n.-'ll;lng_—l:m lighilities and other lahilities totaled 84478386,

As of Jume 30, 2009, the Town of Springficld is able to repon positive balances in boih
categories of net assets, governmentsl sctivitics and business-type activities, The same situation
hiebd true for the prior fiscal year as well.

From the Seatement of Activities, the total program revenues, consisting of charges for service
($3,181,173), operating grants ($618,793), and capital grants (51.835,877) for the government a4
a whole amounted 10 $5,635.843. This amount does pot include general revenwes. The otal
amount of expenses was 519,191,061, This resubted in o deficit of 513,555,218 before pencral
revenues are inchsded. This compares to the prioe year's otal rovenue of 34,794,064, with
53,305,198 in charges for services, $697,833 in operating grants, and $791,233 m capital granis.
The total expenses for the prior year were $19,766.4 14,

General revenues for the fiscal yesr that ended June 30, 2009 totaled $13 439,068, down [(rom
14,808,352 the prioe vear. Tlhe vast majority of general revenue was received in the form of
property taxes, $13,895.366, down from §14,399.336 in 2008, Other general revenues include:
grants and contributions oot restricted to specilic programs, unresiricted imvestment eamengs,
fems and inderest, amd ofher small miscellaneows fiems. The net of the deficid above of
513,555,218 omd the genernl revenves of 513430068 is & pegative 3116,150, This i the
decrense in net ssets for the Town of Springfield for the year afier rounding 10 oearest dollar

figures.
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There 8 also & wansfer from povernmental activities to basiness-type activities of 369,000, This
amount s transferred to assist in the mointenance of the Pre-Treatment Facility, the storm drains,
mnd the fire hydranis, Thess activities are properly expenses in governmental sctivities, though
the work is performed by the personmel of the waler and spwer department.  As this fransfer is
inlernal o the government 2 o whole, it has no affect oo the net assets of the toam. In addition,
there are transfers tolalmg 519,141 from the Town's fiduciary funds (held by the Trustess of
Public Funds). This amount iscludes the camings in both the Librory Trust Fund and the
Cemetery Trust Fund that is ransferred o the Town 1o support governmental activities. Laaly,
there was a transfer of 325,000 from the Town's economic development funds (i Fund 3) o the
Town's Roof Dirain account (in Fund 23

Crovernmenial Activilies,

Govermmental Activities merensed the Town of Springfield’s net asssis by 3673.147 during the
Fiscal year that encled June 30, 2008 Included in this increase is an incresse in capital grants and
contributions, $1,041,227. In the peior year, the Town of Springfield™s net assets incressed by
§285,272 during the fiscal vear that endsd June 30, 2008, Major factors in this increase include
el imcresse in fund balances of 621,834 ond o decrease of $380,793 that was net of an mcrease
in capital cudlays less depreciation (31,569,207) @nd dwe proceeds of long term bond procesds
($2.250,000). The majority of the halance of the increass is due o the accounting for the
repavinent of bond and notes principal and the fact that the amount paid o for compensaed
ahiences excesded the amount earmed.

Governmental Activities are funded in three ways: charging for services, operating gronts, and
capitnl pramts.  For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, the toal program revenues for
governmental activities were $3,442 3686, up from the prior year’s total of 32,459,399, The wial
current year charpes for services were 51,551 589, The progmms that receive the most sevenus
for services are General Government (3647 910, mostly for Payments n Lieu of Taxes, Curmenl
Use, Town Clerk fees. and the Resdiness to Serve pnyment from the Cosrectlonal Facility), Fire
and Ambulance (34 16,245, primarily for Ambalanee revenus), and Public Works (3355951, a
majority of which is due 1o activity 21 the translec'recyeling station),

The total revenue received in operating grants for govemmental sctivities was $618,793. The
largest portion of this amoum was received from the state for highway matntenance.  The total
reveme received in capital granls for governmental activities was 31,271.984. OF this amount,
the Public Works Department received grants totaling $1,264,570. Of this amount, 51,164,876
was received for the dovwntown sidewalk and streetlight project. 'The remaining Public Works
capital grants were for stabilization of the Old Comnectieut River Road, a new culvert on Rowie
143, and 2 small retainimg wall on Sumemser Stree,

For a complete breakdown of the program revenues in governmental activitics and » comparison
o the prior year aumbers, please see the two chorts below,
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2009 Gavernmantal Program Revenues

0 Capial Granis §TAM &1 264 570
m Cperging Gronis | S55500 | 884778 | 47000 | e M s | pemom
B evga SMTEID | SREN | BHEME | SGHMGE | Dm0 $6.051

2008 Govemmental Program Rewenues

|0 Comptn ciemrnts §48.257 FI85.500
[ Cpoentng Grartn | 576205 | SEae0 | $ASE | E28AKTE T | 539,178
|m Charges WEIAE | BEZEE | MIAW | $nnem | BE0T T

The total expenses for Governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2009, not including
thie 56,394,440 payment to the school district for Education, was 39817475, This compares io
the total expenses for Govenmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2008, not includsmg the
$7.481,764 payment to the school district for Education, of $9,386,664. This is an increase of

J430,E1D.

For a complete breakdown of the towal expense by program in governmental activities and a
comparison io the prior year numbers, please see the two charts below.
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20 Govarnmentsl Program Total Expenses
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m| Fobop | Pt
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From the Staement of Activities, the tal net expense for governmentz] activities for the fiscal
yeur ending Jupe 30, 2009 was $12,669.549, down from 514409029 the prior year, Afier
deducting the payment to e school district, the net expense for municipal govemnment
operations was %6375, 109, down from $6.927,265 in 2006,

The iwo tahles below shows bow this amount was distributed by function for the current fiscal
yeur as well as the prior year for comparison.

2008 Governmental Program Net Expansas

i

N Brponsos | $810 | A | 101008 6 sp ey | BG0SIR | B7ed PR | EIVDTGE | EapeETd
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2008 Gowvermmental Prosgram Ket Expanoes
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Business-type Activities

Business-type sctivities decreased the Town of Springfield’s net assets by $789,285 during the
fiscal year that ended June 30, 2009, The net assets decreased even though the Town continued
to receive contributions from outside sources towands the three major water projects.  These
capital contributions totaled $563,893. One reason that net assels decreased was depreciation.
The capital asiets net of related debt decreased from $15,753,326 10 $101,005450. This is a
decrense of 32677875, Of this amount, the total deprecistion expense for the wear was
£1,011.796. The other resson for the decrease is that the Town assumed more debt in order o
finance the capital water and sewer projects, Short term bomowing increased 32,500,000 for
these projects. This is alse the reason that the Unrestricted Net Assets increased by $1,863 580,
as oot all the shor term faisls borrowed bad been med as of Juwe 30, 2000 Gobng forward,
unless capital upgrades match the depreciation expense. it can be cxpected that the decline in net
copital assets will continue, Grants towards capital assets, like the Wastewnter Treatment Plant
nnd the Combined Sewer Overflow (TS0 Project, are considered capital contributions,

The program tevenues for the business-type activities totaled 32193477, Of this amount,
£1,629 584 was received from charges for services in the water and sewer department.  The
remaining program revenues. 5363 893, were received in the form of capital grants from the
State of Vermont a5 part of the funding peckages for the C50 Project.

The balance of the change in business-type activities, n decresse of $1,.353,185, is the net result
of an operating boss of 51,449,562, o transfer from govermmentnl activities of 594,000, and
unresiricted investmend eamings of 51,377, The depreciation expense, mentioned above, apd
which i included mn the operating loss amount, was $1,011.796 sccounting for most of the
opemting decrease. The total operaling revenue was 31,629,584, compared to the pEiOr year's
total operating revenue of $1,774.380. The revenue was significantly lower than the prior year
duse 1o the write off of a bad debt expense of §158 481 for surcharge revenue previously reconded
for ihe former Ellsworth Ice Cream facility. The total operating expendes were 53,074,146,
compared 1o the prior vear toial of 52,897 5986,
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Governmental Funids

As noted earlies, the Town of Springfiekd wses fund sccounting 1o ensure amd demonstrale
compliance with finance-reloted requirernents.  The focus of the Town of Springfeld s
govemmental funds is o provide infermation on pear-term inflows, outflows, and balances of
spendable resources, Such information is useful in assessing the Town of Spraneficld’s financing
requirements.  In parbcular, unseserved fund balance may serve as 2 usefsl messure of o
povernment’s net resources avalable for spending at the end of the fiscal vear.

Al the end of the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2009, the Town of Springfield’s governmental
fuds reported combined ending fund balances of $6.588,385, a decrease of 51,280,809 m
comparison o the prior year 57,869,284, The unreserved fund balance, which is available foe
spending at the govemment™s diseretion, is $1,409.891. The Town of Springlield has designated
51,000,711 of this unreserved fund balance for varions purposes, including capital reserve funds
and expendifures i subseguent pertods.  The remainder of the fund balance is reserved o
indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has alveady been committed 1o loag-
term receivables ($2,870,493), prepaid expenses ($64.716), economic development (-$1353, 380,
and ather spectal parposes (32,556,665),

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town of Speingficld. As of June 30, 2009,
the fund balonce of the general fund was $1.532,623. OF this amount, the unreserved,
undesignated fund balance was $367,196, designated fund balance was $1.000,711, and reserved
fund balance was §164.716,

The Town of Springfield’s general fund balance decressed by 3319072 during the fiscal year
that ended Jume 360, 2009, The prirary factors in this increase o

» The Select Board approved pay plan revisions for all employees in order 1o bring our
salaries and hously wages up 1o the state pverge for municipal employess.  As this
approval came after the budget scason, these mncreases caused a deficit, both in the pay
expense lines and i the associated benefil expense lines.

# The long winter led to o deficit in winter road maintenance budget line,

»  The amount that the Town received from the State for the Carrent Use program exceeded

budgeted expectations.

The fund balunee for the Town of Springfield’s special revenue fund decressed by $961,837.
This was due to a decrease in the value of the investments, prmarily the Civic Improvement
Progect Investment Acoount, and the expenditure of special revense funds during the current year
that hael been received i prior years,

Propriviary Fands

The Town of Springfield’s proprietary funds reports provide the same type of information found
in the povemnment-wide stalemens, only in more detail,

The 1otal net assets For the water and sewer fund decressed from 515374185 on Jume 30, 2008

to $14,584,890 on Junc 30, 2009, & decrease of $789,203. Of the total net assets for the fund,
£11,105,45]1 was invested in capital assets, et of any related debe, 3100989 was restricted for
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capital purposes, and the remaining $3,381,393 was unrestricted fund balance.  As mentioned
nhoove i the discussion of business-type activities, the primary reasons for the change in the ol
mel assels in the water ond sewer fund are related 1o the moereased bomowing assocised with the
CH0 and Water projects and the decrease in el value of the capiial assels due 1o depreciation
There 5 aleo & Moo-major enterprise fund for Solid Waste, The balance of this fund is £2.943,
There was oo activity in this fund during the year.

Creneral Fund Budgetary Highlizhis

The above analysis and financial dets was developed based on generally sccepied acoounting
principles (GAAF). The Town of Springficld alio provides this information on a budgetary
basis, A simple example using the purchase of 2 vehicle will clarify the difference between
GAAP and budgetary, Uraler GAAP, the expense of the vehicle is the decrease in value over the
coursg of the year due to deprectation. I the wehicle cost $25,000 and is expecied o be in
service for 3 years, the amoal GAAP expense is 5,000 for esch of the [ive years. On a
budgetary basis, e entire expense of the vehicle is reconded in the yesr of purchase. The
following analysis will be on the budpetory basis.

The Town bases its tzax revenue hodget on 100% of current wear tnxes dwe. Tt i expected that the
delingquent tax collectns will offser the shortfall in curment year tax oollection. This vear, the
Town was able 1o callect $7 377070 in property tax revenue, generating 561,000 is unbudgeied
revene dise to tax collection activity.  Also in revenues, the Town budgeted $350.000 for
pavments in lien of txes (FILOT), This revenue comes mainly from the State for state property
and the current use program.  The actual revenuwe Ll yesr was 5469,000, exceeding budpst by
F119, M) As the current use program funding can be reduced, the Town does not bodget for this
entire amoigit. Transfer Staton Revenue excecded budgetl by 519,000,

Az was mentioned in lost wear's report, negotistions with the various bargaining units had not
been completed as of June 30, 2008, As a pant of the successful megotistions, the Select Board
approved pay plan revisions for all employess 0 onder to bring the salaries and howrly wages up
to the siate avernge for municipal employees. As this approval came aller the budget season,
these increases caused a deficit, both in the pay expense lines and in the associsted benefit
expeige lines. Within the approved budges, there was o line item of 51100000 for pay and those
benefits that are based on pay, The tofal increase as a result of the pay plan revision was
F54,813. OF this amoont, £381,251 was in the pay expense lines and §53.562 was in the
bemelits expense lowes. The resull was o budgetary shorifall of $324,813 due o the pay plan
revisions. This is the largest contrtbotor to the $387. 288 budget deficit. In addition, the Pork
Street and Undon Street Paving profect excesded budget by S106,000 due in lorge part to the
ligher tan expected cost for sl peiroleum products used in paving.

The other budgelary areas where there was 2 significant differcoce were those related 1o winles
in Vermont., During the long winter that Springfield expericnced, there were more than the 13
storm events that the Town budgets for, A stesm event is one that requires plowing and the
application of winter road materials. In addivion, the type of winter that Spongfield expetienced
was very unusual, with early snows and a heavy early freeze. This combmed with the heavy
spring raing 10 cause beavy damage 10 many of the dirt roads i town,  This led o s budgetary
deficic of $120,000 in the winter roed maintenance line, more than 330,000 of which was used 1o
repair the dirt roads.  Finally, due 1o our improved experience, the Woarkers' Compensation
account was under budget for the second year in row, this time saving $30,000.
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The Town of Springfield did pot héve any significant changes Irom the original budget and the
fimal budget for the 2008 fiscal year,

Capital Asset and Debi Administration
Capital Asscis-

The Town of Springfield’s mvestment o capital assets for fis governmental and business-type
activities as of June 30, 2000 smounts o 319,073,236 (net of accuiulaied depreciation and
related debih. This i a decreass of $711.691 from the Jupe 30, 2008 sl of S19.804,927, OF
the current amount, $7.%67,785 is mvested in the capital assets for governmental sctivities and
511,108 451 is invested in the capital nssefs of business-type activities, This investment in
capltal #asseis inchedes land, builldings ond improvements, vehicles ond equipment, roads and
bridges. and water and wastewater distribution and collection systems. This amounl docs not
include infrastructure (ronds, bridges, retaining walls, etc.) that was pul in place prior to July 1.
2003. As the Town of Springfiedd had an operating budgel of under $10.000,000 s of July 1,
1999, it was not required 1o retroactively report infrastruciure assets in order 1o comply with
GASE 3. As capital infrastructure work is completed in future years, these assets will be
recorded.

Major capital nsset events during the fiscal year that ended June 3, 2008 include:

»  Continuation of the Combined Sewer Overflow (C50) praject and the Waler progect.
Mew wark completed during this fscal year toaled 51,283,289, (M thie amout,
5618820 wos for work on the OS50 project and 56064, 460 was for the Water project. The
tofal spent on CH0 as of June 30, 2009 was $9.296,252 amd the totzl spent on the Water
project was $1,613,421. There are cumently three contrects in place for work on the teo
projecis: SUR (contract amount $2.574,107), Zalusny {contract amoat 51,7871 16) and
Kinpsbury (contract amount $862,529).

¢ The Town reclaimed, paved, s reconstructed sidewalk on Park and Union Streets

(3655.972),

The Downtown Sidewalk ond Streetlight Project was completed ot a oost of £1,283,319,)
The Puhlic Warks Department acquired o new groder (3279500 less 3123000 trade),
The Fire Dieportment instalbed o0 new heating system at a cost of 65,898

The Parks Depariment reconditioned the varsity fiedd infield 22 2 costof $54, 205,

Old Connecticut River Fogd was stabilized ($36,637), a new box culverl was installed on
Bouwte 143 (348,762) amd a small retaining wall was repaired on Summer Sireel
(325,371

The Town purchased two new police patrol cars at a cost of $19,650 cach,

The Towi purchased & mew truck ($134,131) for Public Works.

The Town repaired the roof at the Town Garage (319,258).

Deprociation of all capital nssets totaled 51,707,754,

As of June 30, 2000, the Town of Springficld had debi pedaling 514,306,990, The Town of

Springlield has two long term water and wastewater progects, the Combined Sewer Overflow
(CS0) project and the Water project. The Towa has voted to authorize o total of $21. 2500000 in
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bomds For the ressainkng two projects (310,750,000 for C50 and S10.500,000 for Water). As
homds ane issued a1 completion of a project, it is necessary w borrow “in anticipation™ of these
bonds in order 1o cover the expenses of the projects during construction antil the final financing
has been obiained, The Town has borrowesd $6.000,000 in the form of Bond Anticipation Notes
(BANY, These nifes are al 2.10% mgerest and come due in June 2010, The Town also sawed
permanent bonds for $2,250,000 for the Police Facility and Renovation boad as the work at the
new police station lesd been completed, This is a 20 year bond with an average rate of 4.212%.
The final payment is due 12/1/2028.

In additien, the Town has & commitment of 3485652 i accroed compensnted ahsences b iy
employees in the governmental units, The Town has a further commitment of 127,655 e s
emphoyees in the business-type sctivities {waier and sewer). This is the amount that te Town
has set aside o pay emplovees for seerved sick time when they retire a1 saome podnt in the future.

The balance of the debe, 8,306,950, i m the form of signed sotes and bonds, Here is o char of
these comumalnaesls:

Tawn of Springfield Long Term Notes s of June 38, 2009

Irvierem Dt al Ciriginal Tirea Delnt Town Db
Rain Final Fou AEHEINE S IO0E ST
Covermimeilil
Chitienden TSR | sneol 590,00 0 90,000
EPA Lnan"soe noo i 4nz012 $173,0001 i, T frn
WT Miisd Bioand Bask T HE-AOEE |21 1/2006 SOOI SRR £130,000
Remrvstion Beid 4.702% [Pl [l ] 5250000 | S0 | SRIS0.000
Tzl TN B e Ch S el
WonesGawer
LISDA Furad Diee 4.5% 1217203 $1,734, 1801 516401 Bl A5
A 1355 WIRDES F1Ta) §430.207 SIZESTL
4 175 WIRRNIS £ 0] ol 5409.013
4 125% el ]| Rb] £474 300 452550 Ean bataic
| 4w T SO0 | 3595038 | ssasied
T Muri Bond Buik:
Ri-004 I W2ms P 417 436715 3641043
RFL-0EF i fad S0 W) £l p T ¥
RF1-060 0E% - $1.80 ) $0 | 5383100 |
B304 L] 141721 S557.300 ST ITI LM
RFi-055 % el lrdIFL) §i1,001 857 SENT 767 FEHLAAD
Tl T4 55 5 55407
Combined Toial SILITAEM  STIMGRST  $E406069

SR A BPA provided s balanee i oof Jane 30, 208 The EPA, will send updates o of b 50 ach yex

* Lo RFT-089 amed Lo, RF5-060) hores ool puie (6o Fgayment sas Ciner them roma Barli have Been camplemety dishored
Trowe, e sepryrent schedule will be deienmined. k(s expecied than sch fnan will haie s 20 yeor pepayment schedule,

Mone: Azcondlng o the Cooectional Faciliny Agrosment, the See is paying Se fim 51,000,000 2n the CH0 bonde. Tn daie, the 8
Vermom has pad 456, 107.37
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Economic Factors and Mext Year™s Budpets and Rates

® The taxahle grand list (il assessed value divided by 1080 for the Town of Springficld
grew from 56,631,827 as of June 30, 2008 o 56,657,715 for the 20092010 fiscal year,
This i an increste of 045,

The Commereial Grand List declied from S126,00 1050 to $126,005, 100 for 20092000,
The unemplovment mte in Springfiedd ns of June 30, 20089 was B.2%, up from 5.2% o
year earlier. This compares with o rate of 7.2% statewide, up from 4.7

* The rates of increase in the prices of beakih msuramce, beating fusl, wehicks fscl, and
education have prown faster than the general inflationary irend.

*  Designated capital reserve funds af the end of June 3, 2008 amounted to $467,192,
These funds are available for appropriation 1o fusd capital and equipment purchases in
Cnng years.

# Under Act 68, there asre now different tax rotes for Springfield resilents than non-
residents. Homesiead residential properties now pay S0048% less than non-ressdential
properties per §100 of assessed waloe,

All of these faciors were comsklersd in preparing the Town of Sprngfield’s budpet and setting
the tax rates foc the 2010 fiscal year.

The Town of Springfield approved a general fund budget for the 2010 fiscal year in the ansount
of $9,726.944, This represents an increase of 3305422, ar 3.2%, over the approved budget for
the previous year. OF the total bodgeted amounst, $8.861444 is budgeted for the operating
budger, and morease of $540,172, or 6.5%, over the operating budget for the previows year. The
budget for capiial expenditures is 3365500, a decrense of $234.750, or 21.3%, over the prior
year's capital budget. The Town has budgeted for 3108,000 of this amount 10 be recerved from
the Town's designoted reserve funds and other reserved funds in order to mindimdze te increase
in the lax rate due to the Town's planned capital mmprovements. o addition, the Town is
budgeting vo recetve 5175000 paving grant for work on Summer Soeet. The Town also expects
ter transfer 100,000 from the Clvie lmprovement Project for completion of the Riverside Oval
work. The combined munbeipal and school tax rate for Springfield residents for fscal year 2010
iz 52.45 per $100 of asscssed value, The combined munscipal amd school fax rate for non-
residents is 32,4989 per 100 of assessed value,

For the fiscal year 2010, the water rate incressed from $1.55 to $1.81 per 100 cubic feet and the
sewer rabe increased o 3558 por 100 cubdc feet from $4.82. These lasge increases in the water
amd sewer rates are the result primarily of two factors. First, the expected amonnt of water sold
has besn reduced based on recemt daa.  Second. the Depanment began repayment on another
note for the CSO project.  As this project, and the Water project, are completed, it can be
expected that further rate increases will be necessary 1o supgort the band repayments.

It must be noted that in accordance with the Corectional Facility Agreement, the Correctional
Facility {which opened in September 2003) pays double e regular water and sewer rates lor a
period of 20 years. Wihowt this surcharge, the water rate would mcrense roughly 6 cents per
100 cubic feet of metered usage and the sewer rate would increnss approximately 21 cents per
hundred cubic feet,
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Also in accordance with the Comectional Facility Agreement, the State 8 paying the first
51,0000000 o CEO loans. This is in addition 1ot Rural Development loan mentioned shave,
The State ks currently paybne soaghly 597000 per year on the Town's behalf for thess oans and,
s of 63009 had paid & odal of $436,700 on thess loans, When the rate payers have 1o poy these
Ininns. the sewer rate will increase about 34 cents per handresd cubic feet of metered usge.

Reqquests for Information

This financial report is designed o provide a general overview of the Town of Springficld’s
finances for all those interested tn the Town's finances. Questions conceming any of the
information provided in this report, or requests for sdéditioal fnancinl information, should be
sddressed te the Office of the Compiroller, Town of Springficld, 96 Main Street, Sprangfeld, VT
(5156,
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Town ol Sprimglhsld

Statement of MNel Ascels
June M1, 200
Governmental Basines-nipe,
Actlyities Aciitics Tzinl
ARSETS
Crh i cash eguiwalenis 5 328 T & 4374 404 LR s
L wesarras s 1,035 259 - 1,035 250
Receivekdes (net) 3,456 080 ] 4,157,129
[ntemal Balances 13,05 0 O] Eleiir)
[nveniories: . 12324 121,324
Prepaid eapensss TG - 4, TG
Tax sale jeal el 126,557 - 128 %63
Caprinal Asseis:
Land, imprevements, and construction in progness At 165 2ABRE1T 1,004, B0
Ciiher Cagiital Assels, net of deprecintion 10,161,595 241,14%.331 J026.0FF
Tl Capial Axeets 10627, TRS 22 4v3 SN 33,291,753
Toul Assets 20,066,231 27,150,350 47.238,121
LYARILITTES
Acpounis payetle snd soorued expenses 1355448 7.0 1193,35)
Motes payabie s i (R0 G O
Long-term lisbslitics
Due within nne year 235,046 227,07 462,417
Due = more thes cne year 1000, 144 S 45K S E 458,080
Toizd Hiahilities 4,530,502 12, 564 (17 17,153,640
MNET ASSETS
Invesied m capital asset=. net of nelans) detn T o0 85 PL S A5 19,073,256
Reniricied for
Capral progaces 148,252 11R1 e 240
Economic devkopmmarni 1654, 535 1654, 535
Dot puasjoacs 2341,071 . 240,171
Unresircied 1243 Bl 31,3813 4515,2R0
P — § 15496630 §  |45R7.631 5 3004472
Bee Secompanying noles.
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ARSETS
Cash mnd cash equivalents
Cirslh - Wirnthersfield [iam
Cash - Cenificaies of Depose
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Przpaid expenses

Toisd asseis

Tt of Spriinglichd

LIARILITIES AND FUND BALAMNCES

Laabilitiz=
Actounts payahle
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Dhes 00 ot il

Dl roverme

Accroed vacation pay
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Frepail expenses
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411,325 - - 411,325
158435 226,320 - 3,074,755
725,347 s E 25,47
| 28562 - - |38 562
4. 710 - - 4,714
] G EN ] £  ETG39 ] 14,350 5 OSMLG0S
5 175186 5 555,632 § - 5 TH.RIE
A a0s B - 205405
- 0878 HIA?E 113,282
EED 008 1144035 - 1537, 131
05 WUIT A A
11T 30 1.0 54] 2375 ) (]
- LRTOAE - 2.ETN.£93
5 {153 380) . (143 580
64,716 - - 64,706
NI 2,296,165 : T30 565
A67, 152 . < 457,192
533,519 - - 535510
367,194 - I67.196
- - 41,934 21,584
ISR &3 5013,774 41,5384 SREARS
£ 2aManI?T % RTELIT 5 [0sL 350 $_ 0.370605
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TOWN OF SPRINGFIELD, VERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT AL FUNTS
BALANCE SHEET T THE STATEMENT 0)F NET ASSETS
June M1, 2

TOTAL FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMERT AL FLINDS % 6558385

Amupumnix reported Far ppvernmental activities io the
simtement of net aseets are different because:

Cagrital assels used m povermental aclivities are no
financial resources sod therelons are nid repaned as
masets in governmendal fumds, The cost of the assels is
514,692 70 and the nooomulied depreciation is 54,064,919, 10,527,785

Dhefierred revenues are necognizad on an aconel bass in the
starzment of net sssets, mod the medifled nccnml hosis.
Dieferred revemmes al year end consist af:

Dieferred pram revenue ¥ L144.035
Dieferred tnx reveniie ELEN 1,427,131

Lang-term lashilitiex, inclwding bomds payuhle, are fo dus
2] payable m the current persd and therefore ane Bol
mepomed a5 Hibiliises im the funds, Losg-tsem Lishilities m
year end consist of:

Bionds and moles payable 2,748 492
Accroed mieres on bonds and moles payable 12,518
Accrued compensaied abssnces 485 557 [_3.246.562)
TOTAL NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 5 15400630
Sec acoompanying noles.
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Taown of Springeld

Stateswat af Revenpes, Expendlivres and Champes i Fund Balasos

REVENUES

Property Taxes

B parpmesis 5 Schodd DNstrict
sl Tanes

Papmerets in hee of Lxs
Ieerpuveramentsl ieviiiee
Cnllecioi's kes and EIenesD
Licemied, Fors aml perisil
Chanpe [ services
Ireemment camisgs (It
L e SRR AT

Ty reimhera=ments
Tomal revenies

EXPENINTURES
Cumest opermEns
Palice
e amd amdndenes
Pubdie works
FParks. and mecreston
Senior Citizens
Library
[Prcced crigin
Ciher
Special sppropriofum
Windsor Cousiy Tas
Crant expenlilaes
EVRCF experse
Db servioe:
Princapal
Irterest sl othies chaepes
Cagpial Dy
Tuoital Expenditises
Dieficimsy of nevenees wndor expesdiunm:

OTHER FIRAMNCTNG SO0ECES (URES)
Ponssesds fnom keng-term debt, mei
Trasslers in

Tramsfers el

Treal niter linamong soiinies | e )

Ml devreass in Derd balaces
Fiars balasces - bepnning
Fund belances: - endng

e aucimpuping ool

Gionermmenial Fands
Far the Vear Ended June 3, 2645

ity Jalal,
fipecial, fmvernmemisl  (evemmenisd

Lonsral Famd  Bevenue Fund Punds Funds
30 TRER L1 - .8 F 13 TELAE]
] M 4
TAHLIE] - 7 AU
3030 - - E36.505
172N 1. 358,678 - LEI505S
1 Ff g 3E - - 1LeE20
105,534 5217 180534
1146311 = 146211
T (564,315) (SA A
MnIx 281 AT
30,563 § AL - BITETR]
SRS 18 R 84 - 1641 15%
Ti5 83T ['% B - TIS447
TAET Y14 4557 - LAam o
1053081 - L3081
1844555 - 1. S0l 055
283,728 I5 565 - TR0
43 46T - 41467
4T TEE - 4T TAE
FeL I - - 225108F
LE2, A4 JHu - 2DE L
174,511 - 174, 50M)
51,19 - - EER b
- 13512447 - 1512447
- T4,131 - ™,131
4000 - L0
L14, 26T - Fi4.247
1200, T4 . - f,300, 742
LI5S, T36 LARESTD - 11136550
[4I5I5E] {ETTED) . L]
AN - L]
ES, 186 - #5186
[EER L] 81045) = LR
148, 186 [ ML) 15141
1907 ADs1 AT {1284 850}
1851505 5074 Sl15 4].y8d 7 A i
5 1312623 5 M;.ﬂ 5 liIB:l-ll 5 A33E3S
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TOWN OF S'RINGFIELD, VERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GUVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXFENTHTURES AND CHANGES IM FUND BALANCES
T THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Euor the Year Ended Juss 310, 249

TOTAL MET CHAMNGE IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUINDS {0280,

Amounis reporied for governmental activities in the satesen of
notivizkes are | fenen becaise

Capital vuikays are reponted in governmental funds e expendilues, Howover,
i e glabesment of sctivities, The cosi of tse keseis (5 allocmed over their
usefial lives as depreciation expense. This i= the amouni by which capaal
cuthys net of dispozals and adjusmeents (32,0602, 121  excends depreciation
expense {5697, U5H) in the period. 1.55%, 183

Property taxes and principal payseenis on iecs recelvaibde are recognized on
an socrusl Basis in the saiemeni of ret assets, ool the medified accnsal hasis.
The: dhefierted propesty mues decreassd $T0.ETS. The defemed grant mwmus
deoreased 552,752, 153,627

Some af the cagital st sequined this year were financed with long-term
debi. The amoest finesced = reported in the povernmemad funds i a soeme
of financing. On the odter Band, the loan proceeds ane not neveiiie i the
atalemient of activities, Bt mther constinge long-term bahilivies i e
satement of net asselx.

Reepmyment of beoand sl fotes priscipal is an expenditure in the govemmenial
funds, but the repayesent reduces long-term Fabilitics in the smuement of el e TS0

Proceeds: of long-loem detu Fosed i5 recgerdead as revenue i the poveonmental
funds smd as & long-term lability im the stalement of net assets (1RSI0

In the staternent of activities, aodreed compenited shsences are mensored by the
amounis gared daring the year. [n the povemmental funds, Boragver, capendiluns
for these (iewe are memmred by the smouni of financisl resoarces used
{essentz@lly the amosnts actoally paidh. This year, compemaled sheence
eamed excesded the amounis used by 138,152 { 1SK152)

Iniesrest on long-iem debt in the stmiemeni of sctvities differs from e amount
reporied in the governmental funds hecsuse misses is recognized & an
ex peuditere o te funds when ii is due, and thus requires the use of cament
finsncial nesounces, by e gratement of ectivites, however, inlore Sipsiise B
recognized as the imerest acenues, negandbess of wien i s due. The decrensed
terest pepodiad in the suement of activities is because acenetd intercs o

baarnde: and sobi puyalbie decneased, 5453
CHAMGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERMMENTAL ACTIVITIES § &6TLidd
Ser srciimpasiIng N

100



Town of Springhield

101

Stalement af Nol Assets
Praprictary Funds
Jume 30, 3k
Enterprise Funds
Nommnjor
Water and Enterprise,
Hewwer Fund Eiimsl Total
ASSETS
Churres pusets:
Cazh and cash equivaleniz 5 4,321,521 $ 2043 £ 432444
Adcounts Boceivable, met Liad K - 651,045
D from other fands 11,144 . 11,146
Imveniories 121,324 . - 121,324
Tuskal currenl assets 5,105,036 1,043 5107979
M om-curent mssels:
Capital Assets:
Land and improvements 281,434 - 280434
Ultility Systesn 13,152,552 : 13,352,552
Constrocison o Progress 2,207,183 2217, 183
Bulkdings 1547187 - 15470, 187
Eguipment and Furminue 1,722,237 . 1,722 277
33,643,583 - 33043, 555
Less Aconmulated depreciaton (I T G3S) - {10,379,635)
Total non-cument axseis 72663 %48 - P e R
Total assets 7,768,984 2,543 217,927
LIABILITIES
Currenl Liabilicies:
Adoounts payahle BI9.523 - Ri9 3
Salarics payalds 34,318 . 34,318
Apcmed mterss pryabls 23,004 . 23,664
Due to ceher funds i, (157 - 620,037
Mites pryable o, ), XM . &, {0, )
Curment partion of kng-term abligations 327,307 - 227,207
Total curvent Habilities 1,725 (40 - T35, 40
Mom-cumrent lishilities
Compensated absences 137,655 127,655
Ltz obiligaticns, ks curment ponficn 5,331,258 5 331,390
Todal nom-comment [nbildies 5,458 045 - 5,458,045
Toial Imbildies I3, 154,004 e 13,0 84, K
NET ASSETS
Iervested i capital assets, met of relmed det 11, 105451 1110545
Restricted fof capiinl projects I 0o, GE - 100,58
Unresiricizd _53'.’35,1150' 2,043 1381393
Total net assss 3 4 584 BOy % EIEHJ 5 IﬂjBTIBEB
Spe accompanying noles.



Tewn of Springfield

Sistement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assils

Proprietury Funds
For the Year Ended June 31, 2H%

EEVENUES
Water Sales
Sewer Salex

Total cperating revenues

OFERATIMNG EXPFENSES
Wages
Adminisirotive Expenses
hrintenance expenies
Wastrwater expenses
Drrwalerimg and coimposting
Fined Charpes
Deprecintion

Tatal operating sxpenses

Diperaling boss

NON-OPERATING REYENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest mnd myestmend revenie

Access fee income

Literest gxpenss

Todal con-operaling revenises (sapensesh
Los before contriboisons amd transfers
Capital contributions
Transfers in
Change in net asels

Toaal ief faseis - hegimning
Total et sssels - ending

See acoompanying noles.

Emterprise Fands
Menmajor
Wateraml,  Enberpris

Sewer Fund Fund Tatal
5 BRGS0 - HE 650
1,006,411 16411
1,625,061 1,635 0]
T4, 742 Th4 TE2
140,520 L ]
119,520 . 219,829
441,758 #41,768
65,053 65,053
405 GRS 4L RS
L0001, Ty 1,001,754
2.ET3, 742 - 2873, 742
(1,248,681} {1,248 681)
2371 23T
4,520 - 4,500
ggﬁ.ﬂﬂd} - (205,404)
(198,507 (198, 5071
11,447 1E8) {1447, 18R}
553,893 565,893
8, - Guf K0
(789 195) - (T80, 295)
15,374,185 2,543 15,377,128
5 14,554,650 2543 S 14,587833



TOWH OF SPRINGFIELD

ATATEMENT (IF CASH FLOWS
PROPEIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Unded June M0, 100%
Enterprie Furds
[npmplai
Wiser el Enlerprise
firwer Ped Eund Toal
CASH FLOWS FROM GFERATERNG ACTIVITIES:
Casdy seczived from ciEiTers £ 174,03 L] : EOLTRRG
Cash payirel 1o sspplicrs for poods and sriest 11124, K380 - (L 124836)
Cah paymenis in emphoyees B srvices __ (TO0ERE) - (ML 586
et caih wed by epermng snsies EAIF - AT
CASH FLUWSE FROM ROSCAFITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Charge in dee fromto: (o otheat Tends HAATS - it o
Tramiers Trois ether fend EERELY] 04 00
Kt bormwings of shimjam deld 2.3 - TG
i cash prvidied by soncapial fnascing ectvilics 2.8 A58 . LEN3 455
CASH FLOWS PROM CAPTTAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTTVITIES:
Furchass nf property, plan and sqispce (RERE ] . {513 )
Imisres capialiiad on comnbucm of asry {31 17E) - 131,179}
Capital comiribmiinn: LN L ] = 464 LB4
Procends of Wt e dele jaied (5 EEE] - SN A3
Prifcejusd pail BL15) : JELLEZ)
Inecrest pid 21 485 - by
mex i grovidel by capiial and relaied oncing sstiv it T 2 A
CASH FLOWS FROM INYVESTING ACTIVITIES
Eedereal oo v s 2317 - L5711
Met cinh prireidemd by messog aoteiis a7 - 1,571
Ml mcrras in coh and cosh euivilents A00 8 - 3,030,
Casli andl cash etpiivalenia s bogmeing of yrar | 25021 2843 :,m,::u
Cash omd cash egiilvalents o cnd of pea 5 4371321 b ] !I'HJ 543340

RECOMCILIATION (F QP ERATIMG LOSS TO SET
CASH FLOWS USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Dipertling s S1.298.681) 5 F & (LT4EGED
Suljemtmenis io ypomcile openilieg lns in nei
rash provided by uperating sciiviiies:

[reprecigion [T - 1AL, 796
Priveiaom for insses on seoeivables T K 500 144,500
Ay feen recerend fom cuamere 4530 . 4,520
Change (n assst wd Ll res:
Iwheine im roeeivehles CMLITE) - e 1
Diecremse in ipvesiory S0 5 A%
Drerreass i prepaid capeaus 5384 . 344
[ncreass m accounic oy (BEAL . NN 1E]
Incyeass in soopeed liabl s 14,576 - BLITh
el caxh weed by nparating activins ¥ 419 E - ¥ (e L]

POICASH CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital el debe puymients made bic e St of Vermant apd ncioded in ioooe il conkibend cepial - $97,709
55 SCOOMpE g sl
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Tewn of Springfield
Statement of Nel Assels

Fiduciary Funds
Jume Ji, 29
Private.
Eurpose.
Trwst Fand
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenis i 30,027
Recedvables:
Other recedvables 130
Total receivables 150
lisveslmseils:
L5, Government obligations 431,31
Cosporate bomels 190477
Corporule stocks 21,344
Dther invesimenty 377,392
Total mvestmems 120 484
Todnl nsseis 1.JaE, 661
LIABRILITIES
Apcounts pavable 1093
[rue 1o other funds 4,207
Total lishdlities 5.300
MET ASSETS
Held i trust for sther purpases % 1063380
See ACCOMpAINYing nodes,
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Town of Spring ekl
Statement of Chunges in Nel Assels

Fiduciary Fumds
For the Year Ended Jome 0, 200%

Erivate
Purpose Trust
Fapd
ADDITIONS
Cromneribaizons b Bi5, 53]
[mvestment earmings (lnsees):
Diecresse in Fair vabue of invesiments,
net of realized goins and bosses (126,251}
Imerest and dividends 40,471
Totnl invesiment earmings (keses) (RS, TE0)
Less nvestment activily expenss (5,378}
Met Invesiment loss R
Troaal addsions (5,627}
DEMMNTIONS
Program dasbursemenis 13,864
Transfers o Town funds 19,141
Total deductions 33,005
Change in net assels {38,632}
Met assels - beginming 18 L]
Mt assels - ending 5 1,063,360
Soe sdcompanying noles,
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mote 1. Summary of Skenificant Accounting Policics

The Town of Springfield is an incorponsed mumicipality operating under “The Comprebensive
Revision of the Charter of the Town of Springlield, Vermant™ approved by the volers May 21,
1985, The Town operabes under a Board of Selecimen-Manager form of government. The
Town's major operations melube police and fire prdection, ambulasce service, public warks,
library, parks ond recreatien. and geseral adminisieative services. [n addition. the Town owns
and operates a waber and sewer gysiem,

The Tawn of Springfiedd, Vermont's financial statements are prepared in sccordanes with 1.5,
generally sccepled nccounting principles {(GAAP) applicable o state and local governments. The
Ciovernmentnl Accounting Saandards Bonrd (GASE) 15 responsible for establishing GAAP for
state aned bocal governmenis through its pronouncements {Statements and  [nterpretations ).
Covernmends are alss sequired 1o follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accoumting
Standards Board (FASH) fszued through Sovember 30, 198% {when applicable) that do nat
conflict with or copradict GASE promouncements. Although the Town has the option to apply
FASB pronouncements issued afler that dale to its business-type activities and enterprise finds,
the Town has chosen not to do so. The more significant polbcies established in GAAP and used
by the Town are discussed below,

A, Reporting entity

In evaluating how Lo define the govemnment for fnancial reporting purpeses. mansgement has
considered all petential consponent umits. The decision to include a potential component unit in
the reporting entity was mode by applying the criteria set forth in U, 5. penemlly sccepied
acoounting principles,

The hasmic, but not the only, coleron for including a potential component unii within the
reporting entity {s the governing body's ability 1o exercise oversight responsibility.  The most
significant manifestation of this ability is Anancial interdependency, Other manifestations of the
whility to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of
poverning authority, the desipnation of mamagement, the ability o inflisence operations
sipmificantly, and accountability for liscal matiers.

A second criterion used (o evaluate potential component uits iz the scope of public service.
Application of thiz eriterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the government
and'er its citizens and whether the activity is conducted within the geogmphic bomdares of the
poverniment and s penerally available to its cilizens,

& third criterion used 1o evaluate potentinl compaenenl unkts for nclosion or exclusion from the
reporting entity 15 the existence of special Ninancing relationships, regardiess of whether the
government 15 able b exercise oversight responsibilitics,

Based on the application of these three criteria, the following is & beief review of each potenial
component unit addressed in defining the governmment's reporting entity.
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Maote 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Springticld Trustees of Public Funds are included 0 othe reporting entity.  The Trstees are
responstble for the administration and management of public trast funds.  These funds are
reguired to be kept separate and apart from the other Town fusds.

Excluded froum the neporting entity:

Springficld School District
Springfield Housing Authority
Southem WindsonWindham Counties Solid Wasie Management [istrict

E. Basic Financial Statcments - Government-Wide Sintemenis

The Town's busse linancial statements Include both povernment-wide (repording the Town =5 a
whale) and fund financial statements (reporiing the Town's mugor funds). Both the govemment-
wide and fund financial stalements cotegorize prmary activities as cither governmental or
business type. The Town's police and fire protection, ambulance service, public works, library,
parks and recrestion, and gemeral administrative services are classified ps  povernmental
nctivities. The Town's woter and sewer services are classified as business-lype sctivities.
Fiduciary Funds are excluded from governmenial-wide stdements,

In the povernment-witde Stmtement of Met Aszzes, both the governmental and business-type
aciivities colimns (1) are presented on o consolidated basis by column, and (h) are reporied on o
Full acerual, ecomomic resourcs basis, which recognizes all long-term asets and receivables as
well a5 long-term debt amd oblipations. The Town's net mssels are repasied in twee pans -
invested in capital assets, net of related debe; restrictend net assets; and unresiricted pet asscts. The
Town first witlizes restncied resources o finance qualifving activities,

The govermment-wide Statement of Activities reporis both dhe gross and net cost of cach of the
Towm's funciions and business-4ype sctivities (police, fire, public works, eie.). The funclions are
also supported by peneral govemment revenues (properiy faxes, certain inbergovermnmental
revenues, fines, permil and charges, ete.). The Statement of Activitics reduces gross expenses
{including depreciation) by related propram revenues, opermting and capifn] grants, Progum
revenes must be directly associated with the function (police, public works, eiz.) or a business-
type activity, Operating grams include opernting-specific and discretionary (either operating or
capital} grants while the capital gmnts column reflects capital-specific granis,

The net costs (hy function or bisipess-tvpe activity) are normally coversd by peneral revenue
(property taxes, intergovernmental revenaes, interest income, eic.),

The Town does not allocate indirsct costs,

This govemment-wide focus is mone on the sustainabality of the Town as an entity ond the
change in the Town's net assets resulfing from the cument yeas activithes.
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Mote 1. Summary of Significant Aceannting Palicies (Continued)
., Basic Financial Statements - Fund Finsncial Siaicmenis

The finamcinl mnsactions of the Town are reported o individual fusds in the fund financial
slalements. Each fund s sccounted for by providing a separate st of sel [balancing acoouns thai
comprises 15 assets, Habilites, reserves, lind equity, revenues and expenditeresexpenses. The
variows furds are reported by generie elassiflestion within the financial stalements

The empleasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental o
husiness-type activities categories. Monmajor funds by category are summanceed inlo a single
cHumn,  GASE Siotement Mo, 34 seis forth minimum enferia (pevoentage of the assets,
linbilities, revenues or expenditares’expenses of either fund category of the povernmental ard
enerprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The Town may electively add funds,
as major funds, which either have debi cutstanding or specific commumity focus. The nanmoges
fumds nre combinel in a colunm in the fusd financial statemenis,

The following fumd ivpes ane wsed by the Town:
I Governmental funds:

The focus of the governmental funds messurement (in the lund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial posstion (sources, uses, and balances
of financial resources) rather than upen nel income.  The following is o description of the
govermmental funds of the Town:

¢+ Geperal fund is the general operating fundd of the Town. 11 ks used (o account for all
financial resources excepd those required to be sccounted for in other funds,

*  Specinl revenue fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
thal are legally resizicted to cxpendibures for specified purposes.

#  Capitnl projects fund is wsed to scooust for financial resources to be used for the
aciuisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
business-lype'proprielary funds). The capital projects fund eccounts for activities
relating 1o & major paving and sidewalk project.

2, Propriciary Tunds

The s of proprictary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes
in net sssets, financial positien, ond cash Nows. LS. generally accepted acoounting principles
are those similar to businesses in the prvate sector, Operating revenues and expenses far
proprictary Funds are those that result from providing services and preducing and delivering
goods and services, 1 also includes all revenwe and expenses not related o capital and related
finuneing, moncepital lnancing, o invesiing activities. The following is a description of the
progmetary funds ol the Town;
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Mote . Summary of Significant Acconnting Palicies (Contimesd)

= Enferpresz funds are required 1o be used 1o accound Tor operations Tos which o lee 05
charged o external users for goods or serdces and the setvity (a) is Tinanced with
debt that is sodely secured by o pledge of the pet revenues, (b) has tind party
requirerents that the cost of providing services, including capital eosis, be recovered
with fiees and charges or (¢ establishes fees and charpes based on & pricing policy
designed to recover similar costs. [neluded in this furd type are the water and sewer
fund and the solid wasie wility fund.

3. Fidociary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a frustes or agency capacily for others and,
therefore, are ned available o supporl Town programs. The meporting fcus: (s on net pssets and
changes in nel assets and is neporied wing sccownting principles similar o proprictary fonds.

The Town's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial stalements by type
{pension, private purpose and ngeney), Since by definition tes: ageets are being held for the
benefit of o third porty {other loco] governments, privale parties, pension parlicipants, efc.) and
canmot be waxd b address the general actavithes or obligations of e governmerd, these funds are
nol meorporated inlo s governneni-wide staiemens.

[}, Basis of accounting

Basis of accounting sefers to the point ar which revenues or expenditures’expenses ore
recopnized in the accounis and reported in the fnancial ststemenis. [t relates 1o the fiming of the
mezssurement made, regardless of the mepsurement focus npplied.

1. Acerual

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wisle financial statements and
the proprietary fund finoncial sisements ore presented on the acerual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when enmed and expenses are recognized when ncurred.

I, Madified accrasl

The governmental funds financial staiements ore presenied on the modified accrual basis of
secounting.  Under the modified pccrual hasis of sccomting, revenoes are recorded when
susceptible to accnel; f.e. both measarmble ond ovailable. “Avarlable” meas collectible within
the cusrent pericd or within 60 days afler year end. Expendiiares are generally recopnized under
the modified accrual basis of nccounting when the related liability is incurred. The exception 1o
this peneral rule is that principal and interest an general obligation long-term debt, if any, is
recognized when due,

E. Budgets and bodgetary acoounting

The Town adopts an anmial budget for the peneral fund. The Town does not legally adopi a
budget for the special revenue fund.
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Note 1. Summary of Significunt Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Town follows tese procedures in establishing the geseral fund budgetary data reflected in
the required supplementary information:

I. Prior o Town Moeeting Day, the Town Manager submiis o the Board of Selectmen, o
proposed operating bodger for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1, The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures und the means of financing them,

2. Public hearings are conducted to obinin axpayer comments

3. At the Town Meeting, the first Tuesday in March, the budgel is lezally enscted by vote of the
Epayers,

4, The Town Manager 5 authorisd w ransfer budgeted amounts between departments within
any fund; howewer, any revisions thas alter the tofal expendinmes of any lund st be
approved by the Board of Selectmen, The budget is shown as originally passed.

5, Budgetary integration - Formal budgetory mtegraison 9 used as a management control device
during the year for the general fud,

6. Basis of accounting for budgets - Budpets are adopted on the budgetary basis of aceouniing.
This diffess from 115, penerally accepted accouniing principles (GAAR) b several reapects.
M summury of the major sdjestments necessary o convert from budgetary basia to the GAAP
bessis for the general fund follows te budgetary comparison schedule,

In addition to the adjustments in that summary, certnin reclussifications have been made o show
the ariginal budpe! Formnt,

Encamibrances

Encumbeaice sccounting, under which purchase orders, gontructs and other commitments for the
capenditure of monies are recorded in onder b reserve thal portion of the applicable
approgioiation, is emploved as an extension of formal budgetary mileprstion in the seneral fund.
Encumbrances omstanding &l year-end are reported a5 reservations of fund balances since they
o ol womstitute expendifures or labiliibes. Appropriations lapse st year end.

F. Equsity Classifications

Crovermmernd-wicle Sfemenis

Equiry is classified as net nssets and displayed in three compoaents:

& Invested in copitad asseis, net of nelated debt -- Consiste of capital assets inchading restrictesd
eapital assets, nel of accwmulated depreciation and reduced by cutstanding balances of any

bonds, mortgages, mes, or other bomrowings that are abivibutable 1o the acquisition,
constrction, or improvemnsnt of those agosts,
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Ponte 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Polickes {Continued)

b Restricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use gither by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contribwtors, or laws o regulstions of other
governmsents; or (2} lnw throwgh constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

¢, Unresiricted nef assets — All ather met assets that do nol meel the definition of “restricted” or
"invested in capital asseis, nel of related delsy”

Fomd Sieriements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund halance is further classified as
reserved pnd wnreserved with unreserved further split between designoted ond wndesipnnted,
Froprztary fund squity is classified the same as in the govermmeni-wide statements.

Crenera! Fuma balance - Beserved for special TS

As of June 30, 2009, ihe reserved for special purposes fund balance represents cash seyregmted
for special purposes:

Wentherstield Dam 5 100,000
Cremeral Furd balarce - Desigrnted for special purposes

As af June 30, 2008, the genernl fund designated for special purposes fund balance represenes the
Tollowing funds:

Ambulance equipment funsd 5154475
Fire equipment fuansd 80,666
Highway squipment fund 493
Parks and recrention equipmend Tund BE.7H4
Weathersfield Dam- smlenest 4% 335
Reappeaisal 55,744
Records restortion 43,725

3 467,192

Cremaral Frond halanee - Deaignared for fiduee expendifires

The balanee in the General Fund — Designated for fuiure expendiiores represents funds that
management has set aside for various on-going and fulure projects.

Special Bevemue Fama - Rextricied net assels

The Spectal Revenue Fund net ass=ts ane restricted for Beonomic Development 33,654,535 and
Civie Improveients £2. 541,171 due 10 the terms of orginal sgreements with granting agencies.

It is ihe Town's policy o frst apply resiricted resources when an expense 15 incurmed for
purposes for which both restricted and usresisicted resownees are available,
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Mote 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Contimued)
G Cash Mlows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the propretary fund consuders all hghly Figuid
investments {including restricted asseis) with an orgina maturity of three months or less when
purchased ta be cash equivalents,

. Investments

Inwestments, incliding those held by fiduciary funds, are stated ot Fair value, (quoted marked
price or the best available estimane).

L lmvemtory

Inventory is valued of weiphied sverage cost in the proprictary fund.  Other funds use the
purchnse method of accounting for inventory which records invemtory & an expenditure when
purchased mher than when nsed

J. Compensaied absences

VWested or nccurmulnted vocntion leave that is expecied o be lguidated with expendable availablbs
lanncal nesources is reported as an expendinere and a fund Tiability of the povernmentnl Fund
that will pay it. For governmental funds, the non-current porfion {the amound estimated to be
used in subsequent fiscal wenrs) of pcowmulnted vacation, and the sccumulated sick pay
estiimated to be paid wpon retirement, are mamtaned sepasstely and represent reconciling items
between the fund and govermment-wide presentations.

Wested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and linbiliy
of thoae funds as the benefits acerue to emplovees. o accordance with pencrally acoepted
Governmental Accounting Siandards no Habilily 15 recorded for non-vesting secumulbated rights
to receive sick pay benefits. However, a lisbality is recognized for that portion of scoumulmed
sick leave benefits that it is estimated will be taken as "terminal leave” prior to refirement,

k. Fixed asseis

Capital assets are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. The capitalization
threshodd for mfrastructure projects is $25,000. The capitaliztion threshold Tor odber capital
assets is 35,000, Comributed assets are reported st fair marketr value 65 of the date recsived,
Additions, improvements and other capilal oulays that significantly extend the wselil life of an
asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and mainfenance are expensed as incurrod.
The Tawn™s pelicy i 1o capilalize interest eosts incurmed during the constructon of fxed assets

Governmental activities:
GASE Statement No. 34 required the Town o report and to deprecinte new infrasinociure assets

beginning July 1. 2003, [nfrastruciure assets inclede moads, bridges, underpround pipe {other than
related to wtilities), traffic signnks, etc. Thess infrastnochere nssets are likely o be the largest nssel
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Maote 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Polieles (Continued)

clams of the Town. Meither their hisiordeal cost nor related deprecintion has histerically been
repirted i the Gnancial statements. Tl retroactive reporting of infrastnecture s nel required for
the Town of Sprnglield.

Depreciation expetise on governmental activities assets is provided on the @might-line basis over
the fullowing estimated useful lives;

Buildings 40 - 50 years

[mprovements 20 - 40 years

Machinery and equipment 7 - 1) years

Police vehicles and ambulances 3 - 5 years

Infrastructure — Roads & Bridges 10 = b years

Lard Improvemenis 200 - &b years
Propretary Fund:

[mercst capitalized in the Water and Sewer Fund totnled £31,178 on cash flows during the
current fiscal year,

Depreciation of all exlisustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense
against their operations,  Accumulated depreciation is reporied on propeietary fund halance
shests.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated wseful lives using the straighi-line method.,
The eatimabed useful lives used are as follows:

 ears
Wellfiglds, reservoirs, mains amd pipe a7
Treaiment planis and pump station 40
Meters aml hydrants 10-67
Chlorinating and pumping facilies s
Equiprment 5-20

L. Imterfund activity

Interfumd sctivity s reporied as cither loans, services provided, rermbursemsems or transfers.
Loans ane: reported as interfund receivebles nnd payables as appropriste and are subject o
climination in the government-wide statements. Services provided, deemed o be &l or near
markel rates, are ireated as revenees and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one
fund incurs a cost, charges the npproprinte benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as o
reimbussement. All other inferfund trmnssclions are treated os tmnsfers.

Transfers betwesn povernmenial or propoetary funds are netied os part of the reconciliation to
the pavemment-wide financial statements.
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Maote 2. Cash and Cash Egquivalenis
Cash belonging 1o the Tewn is placed in the cusiody of the Town Treasurer who 12 appointed.
The Town periodically reviews the relative strength of the financial instituiions with which it has
a deposit relotionship. Based upon rolings provided by independent research  proups,
mianagement determines when collnbernl is requined o secure Town depoesil sccouns,
There ore three categories of credit risk that apply to the Town's cash balances:

I. Uncollaterndized.

2. Collateralized with sscurines held by the pledging financial institutions,

3. Collateralized with securilies eld by the pledging institubion”s trust depariment o
agent but ot in the depositor-govermment s name,

The Town of Springfield's cash halances are cetegorized bebow 1o give an indication of the level
of risk assumed by the Town al year-end.

Casgh
Balances
Collateralized with securifies held by
the pledping finuncial institution £ 613397

Dvie to higher cash flows during certain times of the year, the Town's uninsured and
uncollateralized deposits in banks were substantiolly higher than at vear-end, Management
considers this a normal husiness risk,

Maote 3, Investments

All investments are recorded ot finir volee hased on guoted morket prices, Fair value is the
nmaunt sl which » financinl instroment could be exchanged in & currem tmnsaction between
willing parties.

Special Revenwe Fund - The Town's Investment Commities, which has oversight responsibility
for investment of 33000000 received purssant o an agreement with the Siate of Vermom
conceming the placement of o comectional facility in the Town, hos appointed fund sdvisors wath
discretion for the management of the investments i accordance with the objectives of the
Investment Committes, The investment policy regarding the allocotion of the invested funds s
G5% i equities, 30% in fixed income, and 5% in liquid assets,
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Mote 3, Investments (Contimued)

Fidlucinry Fumd — The Springfield Trusiees of Public Funds are charged with maximazing the
return an all invesied funds while mainiaining their security, By stobe sistate, the Trustees may
mvesl moany securily isseed, insured, or guaraniesd by the United Siodes; highly rated bonds
repurchase agreements and debt securities of any federally insured financial institution; shanes of
a remstered investment company, of & unil investment trast, F such mutuml investment fund les
been in operation for ot least ten years and has net assets of ot least F500,000,000; or deposiis in
foderally insured fiancial instinetions. The Trusiges have sel an approximate bvestment
objective of $0% 1o 60% in stock mutual funds, with o maximum st of 15% of the portfolio
for any one investmen

Credit Risk — Credit misk is the sk thal an issuer or elher counterparty te an investment will not
fulfill its obligntions, As of June 35, 2000, 3362979 of the Town's investments in corporate
hamds were mied AAS 1o A by Standard & Poors, The remoining corporie bond investoent of
$19,981 hael a rting of “athe™.

Custodial Credir Risk — For on investment, custocial eredit risk is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counderparty, the Town will not be able to recover the value of s investmenls or
collaternl securities thai are in the possession of an owside party. All of the Town's investments
in securities are held by the counterpany”s rust department in the Town's name.

The Town's investments carmied of fair value 2= of JTune 30, 2009 are:

Inwestment matulies m years

Investment Type Eair Value  Less than | 1-5 -1
LIS, Agency bonds 3 BE2M5 5 250 5§ T00,ITR 5 134617
Corporate Bonds 382 59460 - 333632 49,338
Total fined incoms 1275005 3 S0 § 1040810 F 183545
Common stocks 1267 625

Mutunl funds 422114

Toaal investments 2564744
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Mate 4. Heocivables and Hevenies

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of July 1. Taxes were kevied on June
30 and were payable in insiallments on September 7, Movember 3, January 15, and April 15
The Town hills and collects its own property teotes and alse collects taxes for the Springficld
Schaol District, Collections. of school tnxes and their remittance 1o the Town School District are
sccounted for in the Genernl Furd, The state s=ts both the state and local school tax rtes. Town

property tax revenues ore recognized when levied 1w the extend that they resolt in current
recervahles.

The combined mx rae for vardous geseral governmental services was s follows (per 5100
aszeqsed value):

Towm asscssment 5 11038
School assesament- Homesiesd 11963
School nssessment- Monnessdential 12644
Specinl appropristiens 00264
Windsor Counly tax (k%
Abatements and charpe-ofls (L35

2008-200% total assessment Town and Homestead School Tax ¥ 2.3400

2007009 {otal assessment Town and Monresidentiol School Tex ] 2A0%]

The Town Water and Sewer Department issues hills on a cyclical basis monthly which results in
ench customer receiving a hill semi-annually. This billing method does not capiure all amounts
receivable by the Town at the end of each fiscal year, The estimated unbilled water and sewer
fund usility service receivabbes are reconded at year end, Capital contributions are recorded in
proprictary funds that have received capital gmnts or contributions from grants, developers,
custonmers of other funds.

The Solicd Waste Utilidy Fund is mactive and does im0 billings. Imergovernmentnl revennes
received @ renmbursements for specific purposes of projects ore recopnized a1 the time of receipt
or cailier i§ measurable and available.

Intergovernmenial prants which are restricted for certain purposes are recogmzed al the sme

time the relabed expendifures ane recognized.  Any excess of revenues or expenditires s of the
fiseal vear end is recognized as deferred revenue or aceoums receivoble, respectively.
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Mote 4. Rectivables and Revenwes (Continued )

Receivables consisted of the Fellowing as of June 3, 20605,

Grosy,  Allgwanee for
Receivables Uncollectibles Nei Heceivables

Greneral fundd:
Dielinguent property tuxes 5 411325 % - 411,325
Accounts receivable 235 594 | 265, 5401 1005
Interest and eollectins e eesvahle 40341 - 45 141
Speciul revenwoe:
Interest receivahle 241, TOR 110,056 I3L552
Accounis receivahle 14,839 . 14,830
[Mue from other gavernments 534,554 - 334,599
Lamg-term receivable 2.870,4453 635154 2,235,335
Waler and sewer fund:
Services hilled 401,034 189000 212 034
Estimabed unbilled services 434 511 . 434,511
(Mher accounts recejvihle 163,000 158,500 4 500
PFrivaie Purpese Fund: -
Accounis receivable 150 - 150

$35356439 51319314 3 4.137,125

Mote 5. Vermont Community Development Grants - Long-Term Heceivahles

The Town ig a participant in the Vermont Community Development Grant Program which
provides funding for acquisition and rehabilitation projects within the community, These funds
have been nwarded to the Town and then loaned 10 various local pot-for-profit and business
entities. Repayment of thew: loans established a revolving loan fund, The loans generally
provide for intenest ranging from 0% o 7.5% and are pavable over varying terms, as follows:

duly L200H Additivs Repavment Juse 3D, J00%

Simakeshive, 4% inferest onoanlly,
beginming Sepiember 1, 2001, paymen g
commenee Ootober |, 2001, Inferesi added
e principal and amartized cver [fleen
wears begeming September 1, 2001, secured
by machimery, equipment, mventory &

intnngibles due Seplemer 1, 2016, $ 8039 § S % 6254 S 4025
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Mate 5. Vermont Communily Development Grants - Long-Term Receivables (Condinued)

July 1, 2008 Additien Repavmest June 30, 2009
Mlaimealin e, 2% inferest annually,
unpaid {nserest te be sdded 1o principal
anmizlly, payable wiih principsl o
Disoember 31, 2030; secured by bnd and
buaikdings IBASD 16,770 : §55,260
South View, original termz, 31750600 bears
imterest gl 2% mierst acerued sml deferred
twar years, beginming October, 1994,
imterst and prencipal ansortized over 28
years; balance of $102,368 interest free for
thirty veara, then loan hears interest ol 6%
ane i repaid over the nest twenty yesrs;
secured by band and baildings. 2R0,618 ; 5 660 IT49TE

Springfiekl Regional Developmeni

Carperation [Fobert 5. lones Indusinal

Camplex}, 3% imeresy, payment of

prancipal and amorieed ovér eighteen years

beginming Murch, 1597 182,683 - 15,382 157,300

Springfield Homsing Assocates (Wesiview
Progect), SA00,000 metalbment note, %
mberest, payient defemed flve vears 1o
Jammry, 2001, sccrsed iaterest and
principal will be amoriized over fifleen
wiira with $3.50,00 balloon payment dus
December, 2005, Secured by land and
ki, A9 935 - 7,566 402,369
Rockimpham Area Community Land Trus,

1% imterest, with no moathly intenesi

paymersts for the fire 3 vesrs, mondhly

interest payimends of 137 in vears 9

thromgh 20, entire halanc asd inlerest dse

on June 9, T E unless ceralin coniditions

are mel, =i which poant 1l eniine loan will

be fongiven. Segared by land and building. 0 il 7 - = 0% 64T
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Maote 5. Yermont Community Development Grants - Long-Term Reeelvables {Comtinwed)

Juiy I, 2008 Addition Repayment Jume 30, 2009

Java Sewrs, Ine., ¥.5% imerest, manthly

payments of 5237, July 2000 tlireugh June

2005, secured by subordisate interest in

b meas e ignineni. 17,455 . . 17,485

Sprimgfiedd Fence Company, 2% inserest,

payment defermed five venrs to Movember,

20HE, ni accrued imerest, amortized 20

years beginning December, 2000, Secared

by land and huildings, 155,405 = i0,595 142,410

Wall Street Housimg, 1% interest, 180
instslbments of $269 per manth beginning
[Drecember 5, 2004, secured by margage on

real estate in Springfield. 34,853 - 2,500 31,955

Precision Valley Development Corp.,

maximam of 345, 0600, 4% interest nocruing

from Movember 29, 2L, principal and

interest due wpon sale of Fellows Buailding

ar July 1, 2002 i sooner. 153,000 . - 15,000

Preciion Valley Development Corp,,

i of S50, 000, 4% intereat acerimg

fram Movesnber 29, 3001, princigal and

iderest due upon sale of Fellvws Buililing

or hily 1, 2002 i scaner, 11,285 - - 23,285

Wermant Machine Tool Coep., mieres of

1%, aocumalated imierest added io

principal, mesthly paymems of 4,527 1o

begin Movember 2003, Select Beard

approved ane year mombariam throogh

July 200% ard an additionnl ane month

mratorium throegh Aagest 2009, Al

amoiEs diss October 204 A SL655 . - aidl 55

Springhicld Meeallurgical Services interesi
an 3%, monthly payments of 3237, balance
of principal and any accrued imerest due

July Hi%, 1999 F 2762 237
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Mote 5. Vermont Community Development Grants = Lang-Term Recvivables {Continued)

July 1, 2008 Additios Repayment Jume 30, 204

harming Dew Beal Estare, LLC and NBC

Solid Surfeces, Ine., interest a1 4%,

isanthly pagments of §253, halance of

principal avd interess dug April 2013, 13,328 ) 2,551 10777
TS, Inc.. $30,000 koan, inbenesi ab 7%

mionthly payments of 850, bakanos of

principal and interest due Decensber, 20110

As of April 2009, balance of Joan wis

refinonced 21 2% with no olber chanpes. 1, 300 5 BUT 10414

Wistel, LLC, E10,000 loan, mterest 5 4%,
monthly payments of $154, balance of
priméipal and isferest die December, 2010, 416 5404

B Carporstion, $200000 laan, interest at

4%, monthly payments of $202, balance of

principnl and interest due January, 2001,

Balloon payment of 511,198, 1587 - |.E28 14,043

Springlield Housing Unlimdted, no imeresi,

536,000 losn. Principal will be repaid ok

the rans of 53,000 per lod sald. IF46 kats are

sodd for individaal residendial parposed, the

memaifing bonn halances will be

discharped, Secured by martgage on Real

Esmie 0,00 - B ELRLE]

Andomiewach, Bymgton, and Westfall
{Liscas lnd b, December 14, 2006 interest o
4% per vear, §1 50,000 boan. Inierest for the
st vear set s 56,000, then added o the
princapnl with paymends of 1,160 to begin
Famuary 14, 2008, Secufed by second
mortgnge on borrawers! poeises,

152,128 . T80 144 143
Frecesion Valley Develapment
Clarposation, 7,500 kan, no interest.
Pavable an diemand, Bsued Jsnunry I3,
2008 7,500 : - 7,500
FaoaHous SleT70 £ RSIRY 5 2870493
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MNaote 6, Changes in Fised Assets

Capital asset uctivity For the year ended June 30, 20008 was as follows:

Business-type activitles:
Land
Wellfields, reservnirs, mains, and pipes
Treatment plants and pamp stacions
feters and Invdranes
Chlorination and pumping facilities
Equiprmem
Construction in progress

lLess accumulated depeecistion

Busineas-iype mlivilss capitsl sets, nel

Governmental activiries:
Capital assels mod being depreciated:
Larsd s improvenments

CHhier capital assels being depreciggal:
Infrmslrictine
Mlachinery and equipment
Bailldings ond improvemenes
Total ceher capisal assets ai hissorical
gl

Loss pocumsslated depreciation Sor
Infrasensiure

wlachimery and equipneent
Buildings and lisprosements
Tottsl secumiulmead depreciation
Unher capitnl assessy beng deprecmivd, ne

Crovepmimenial activibes capial azseis, mei

Beginning  Met Additions Ending,
Balance [Deletinns) Balanes
£ M4 3 = % IMlAl4
11,326,537 | 2L 475 13,352 552
1540087 e 154, 187
| 818 107 . 1E0, 307
T 773 15118 T20,8%1
glo0zo 11,0003 E21,009
2,830,733 (613,550) _ 2217183
51,707 040 I.334,543 33043583
_(B36TE (1011796 (I037REM)
£ 21319201 T J28,747 1 2603,548
Balance Ingrexss [heermas Hiplance
$  4661RS 3 - & - 5 466159
3,497,071 2 050,062 - 5547132
612,017 AR B3 |54, 071§ 4. TAEITT
3,780,257 163,149 - 2,943 408
I 1,389,345 2,402,142 (35409711 14.326,514
{437,521 (205,441} (&42,967)
02,303 504 CHAR 2TH) LR R LEV2EIEY
{923 5IKTY (10,637 = 1024 186)
(3,723,913} (6FS, R5E) 354,597 4 uz
.06, 412 I, 1 - ML161,596
5 EEM&O] 5 ISealEd & « % 10,627,785
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Miie 6. Changes in Fixed Assels [Coatinued)
Deprecintion expense:
Diepreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmenial activities:

General govermmenl 5 3ATE
Police 133,776
Fire and nmbulance 115035
Public works 30241
Parks and recreation P95
Library 33063

£ 69505%

Deprecintion expens= of $1,011,796, in the Business-type activities, was charged te the Waber
and Sewer Fumd.

Mote 7. Motes Payable
Short-term notes payable activity during the vear consisted of the following:
Bend Anticipation MNoges —

The Town has barrowed $6.000,000 in anticipation of issuing bonds relating to the waste water
tneatmienl facillty and combined sewer overflow svsiem construction projects. The motes bear
interegt at 2. 1024 and are payable in June 2010,

Balance Balance
July 1, 200E Additions Retirememts  Mune 31, 209

Waier and Sewer Fund £3.500,0040 6,000,000 FIS000000 56,000,000

Intzreat paid on the Sewer and Water bond anticipation nedes woipled 586,919, OF this amount,
E31.17% was capitalized to constroction in propress wialed for the year ended Tune 30, 2008,

Mofe . Deferred Revenies

The Town reports deferred revenwe on ts fund balance sheets,  Deferred revenues in the
govemnmental funds arise when potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable® and
“available” criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when
respurces are Teceiwed by the government before it has & legal clmm b them, a3 when grant
monies are received prior io the incurrence of qualifving experditunes or when property taxes are
paid before they are due. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recogniion erileria ane mel,
or when the government has a legal elaim 1o the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is
remnoid Frodn the combined balance sheet aiwd revenue is recopnized,
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MNoie 8, Deferred Revenues (Continaed)

The deferred revenve amounds on the fund balonce sheets are compeised of and relate to the

following:

Uneollected property taxes
Uneollected interest and fees
Act 200 grant

Cither prants

Libeary part

State of Wermsont

Mode 9, Long-Term Dehi

Governmenie! Tipe dorivivies:

Special

Reovenes
Gieneral Fursd Fumnd Total
£ 348107 % 5 548107
14989 14,840 49 519
- 8,759 5,759
- 1003 3013
- 3,505 1,505
- 1077918 _LOTIONE

5 3304 51144035 §1,537.13]

Towm Dght Amowmi D
Iz Dimgof Final  Tows Debi, Ratire  Jupe il Within One
o Pavmerd  luby L 200K Addilims  memes e Your

LA lnan o WIBENT 5 MEE2 5 0§ RS0 § RS2 % 35000
Vermom Menicipd Bond Bank  LR5% 1212004 HLIHED S0 120,000 0,000
Chismesden Bastk 1Ti%  NLZ0L . 3, H) - 9.1H0 45,000
Renevilins Boail PS-L63%  |HLEEE 32000 LE0HE 113N
Tedsdl peve=al obligation dels LAY NESI0 75000 1TARAVR D3SO0
Acenied conpeniaed ilvenie X500 15153 5 551 £

FLO1249F £ IGebd § 1RGO0 R12M408 § TI5000

Crenernd obligation debd of the Town madures, including interest, as follaws:

202010
2000-201 1
201 1-2012
20122013
2015204
20 E4-H0
H9-H74
HiZ4-2020
Thercafter

Pringipal Indcres
5 23500 102 TR
235,040 O 404
173,492 S 150
155,000 84771
155,00M) ThORS
695,000 IT6TH
550,0HH] 185,213
550,000 63,280
£2 748492 § 1008958
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Maote . Long-Term Debi (Continued)

[nferest expense an this debt amounted (0 5114267 for the year ended June 30, 2009,

Bueximens Type Activit

TEN:

Although recorded &= obligations of the water and sewer fumd, 10 the event of default, the Town
remeains ultimately lishle for papyment of debi

Bilgied.  DmeolFnsl  Tows Debs

Pupanic Rale
WT M Bonids
HFR-3]% LT
HP -5 INTETC
RF1-a5% DO
IF1-450 [ THEF
BF1-0s0 LK P
USDA- Rural evekepmem £ 5004
UERA-CSNE 415
EDA-CI0T a3
LIS0A- Wasie 'Waner | rament
Vacility 40299
Sz Bymiem Devclopmen
Bad A 3K

Acemed Compeniaied Aleomees

Bt e

Wy
L1 e (el
12
LI B 1]
LO B 1R
12112033
SIRTMS
WIRSIA

ORI

FEn?

Tgum Bt Ampuind Thic

luls 1 37HE  Addinors mens 2 Wear
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Long-term debd of the water and sewer department with scheduled payments, incluling intercst.

mntures as follows:

JS-2010
002011
Xin-201z
22013
32004
HHE-2019
HHA-2024
2024-0T
2T
2034-HI3E
Thereafter

Prickiil
£ 227207
296, EY7T
009340
EL N
MG ATG
1,225,104
1,082,041
70,505
Bi4,001
202, 15%

Interess

F 145342
150,208
146,255
142, 0t
137,709
594,117
qal243
36273
142,091
14,201

£5.558.497 $ 2248 603

Eniterest expense an Uiis debl amounted 1o 5148, 708 for the yeor ended June 30, 2000
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Mate 10, Interfund Accounts and Activity

A surinary of nterfund due fromedue 1o accounts s as follows:

Recsivables Payaohbles

Creneral fund £ 735347 5 -
Special revenue fund - 44 HT4
Water and sewer fund I, 146 620,037
Copital projects fund - 621 375
Fiduciary fnd - 4,07

5 Ti6A403 5 TR A4

Eruring the fiscal vear, the following transfers were made between the Town's Tunds.

= 325000 From the special revenue fund fo the water and sewer fund for roof doain
remediation,

+ 569,000 From the general fund to the water and sewer fund for hydrnts, storm drain,
super fiumd oversight.

« %£19141 From the fiduciary fund (Trustees of Publie Funds) o the gencral fund for
cemeterics and library,

» 554,295 From the special revenue fund to the general fand for the varsity infield.

o 511,750 From the special revenue fund b the general fund for pool improvements.,

Mote 11, Municipal Emplayees’ Retirement System

Bubstantinlly all of the emplovees of the Town of Springfield are covered by the Venmont
Municipal Employees’ Retirement Systemn which is a cost sharing multiple employer retirement
system,  Members' contribution rales vary based on the proup they belong 0. The miss pre
betwesn 2.5% and 11% of payroll for the § different proups, The retirement benefit is equal fo
from 1.4 percent 1o 25 percent of their final avernge two, three or five year compensation,
depending on the dates of service, for ench year of eredited service, up to 8 maximum of 60
parcent of the applicable avemge compensation.  The confribwions made by the Town ond ifs
participating employees were S290,302 and 3316971 respectively during the year ended June
30, 2009, Town comrbutions requised and contribwied for the years ended June 30, 2008 and
2007 were 3230.765 and 5247 385, respectively.

Additional information regarding the Vermont Municipal Employees’ Retirement System is
available upon request from the Sate of Yermonl.

Mote 12, Diker Reguired Individual Fund Disclosures

LS. Generully sccepled accomiimg principbes require disclosure s part of the combined
sinfements of cerlain information concerning individual funds including:

A, Segment information for certabn individisal Enerprize funds.  This requirement s
effectiviely met in this report by Node 13,
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Note 1L, Other Required Individual Fund Disclosusres (Continued)

F.
G

Summary disclosures of debt service requircments to maturity for all types of
outstnnding debi. This requirement is met by Mote 9.

Summary disclosures of chanpes in fived assets by major asset closs.  This
requirermnen is mel by Mobe 6,

Summary disclosures of changes in generl long-lerm debt,  This requirement is mes
by Mole 9,

Indsvidual fund interfund receivable and payable balances. This requirement is met
by Mobe 1),

There ane mo fuends with defieit fund balanoes,

Greneral Fund budgetary basis expendinres of £10,464 400 exceeded appropriations of
19596421 by 5867 970,

Mate 13, Segment Information for Proprictary Funds

Sepmen! information for the enterprise funds for the vear ended June 30, 2000 follows:

Water and  Solid Wasie
Sewer Uity Tuotals
Conddensed Statemoent of Net Assets
Asxels:
Iterfund receivables i 1,146 3§ - ¥ 1146
Oriher curmen assets 5093 5% 2,043 5,094,833
Capital assets, net T1663 548 - 22 663,548
Tonal assels 27608, R4 2043 27.371.527
Lisbilithes:
Interfund payables 620,037 - 620,037
Onther current linbilities 105112 - 105,112
Morwurrent linhilities 5458 945 - 3458045
Tuoial labilities B3, 184,054 = 13,154,004
Met masets:
Irvwested in capifal assets, pet of related
debi 11,105,451 . U1, 105 451
Resricted L S . 100, S
Unrestricied L5314 870 2943 1317813
Total 1 assets FIZ721310 § 2943 5 127243353
Condensed Stntement of Bevenses,
Expenses amd Changes in MNel Assels
Crperating revenues £ 1625061 % - & |,625061
[hepreciation (1,001, 796) - (1,00 1.796)
hher operating expenses (1,861.%46) - (1,861.946)
Chperating loss i1,248.641) . (1,248 681
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Maote 13, Segment Information Tor Proprictary Funds (Contineed)

Waler and  Solkl Waste
Sewer Ltility Tatals

Mombiperaling revenues {(expenses):

Mceess fie meome 4,510 - 4.520
Iiterest income in - i
Intesest expense {205, 44} - (205,404}
Capital contributions 561,803 - 503,803
Transfers in O 00 - G Oy
Change in net asseds (T89.285) - (TR RS}
Beginning nel assets 15,374,185 2,943 15.377,128
Enmding et asseis 14,584 85} 2,943 14,587,833

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Met cash provided (used) by:
Ciperafing aclivities (A1 = (90419
Moncapital financing sctivities 2,503,455 . 2 RO 455
Capital and related fnancing activitics 116,896 . 316,859
Investing activitics 23TT - 221
Beginning cash and cash equivalenis 12500212 2,543 § 295,155
Ending czsh and cash equivalenis 4,321,521 2043 4,324 464

Mate 14, Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

The Town has been named = a thind party defendunt in o cliim concerning hazasdous wasie
Iocnted om @ property whene o coal gas plant was formerly logated . Becsuse the Town cumently
owns a poriion of this property where hazardous waste wos Formerly generated and located, the
Town has been brought into this lawswit. The case has been referred fo the Town's Insurance
carrier o determine the exient of any insumnce coverage. The clean-up cost for the hazardous
waste located on the adiacent property could be substantinl, Acconfingly, the Town's
propartionute share could be matenal. As the likelihood and amount of any lahiliy are unknown
at this time, no acerial has been mode in the Gnancial statements. In the ondinary course of
busipess, the Town i3 party o other miscellancous litgation matiers which in the opinion of (e
Towm officials will oz have a matesial effect on the Town's finarcial satemenia,

Superfund Site

Cin Juie 6, 1991, the Springfield Board of Selectmen voted 1o authorize the Town Manager 1o
eneer imbo a "Partial Consent Decres” with the United States Environmental Protection Agency,
Brovming-Ferris Industries of Vermont, Inc., Emhan Industries, Ibe. and Textron, Inc. The
Town of Springhield voded o npprove the decree on July 30, 1991

This Partial Congent Decree serves principally e outline the legal duties and relationships of (he
seithng defendants with regand 1o the “Recond of Decasion® (B0, The FUOLD i= the EPA
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Mote 14, Commitments and Confingencies (Continoed)

decision dociment which sefs Tarth the action for remediztion friom the seeps and Eroown areas ol
groundwiter contaminabion,

The Town will operate and maimnian thie pre-treatment plast{s) for 29 vears following one year of
operation by Textron and Embart. The effluent from the pre-treatment plant will be freated at the
sewage treatment facility.  In consideration of Springficld's efforsz, Embart and Textron have
paid the Town $200,000. The Town is also responsible for oversight costs incurred by the LS,
EPA. A discounsed liability of $33%1.361, for past and current oversight costs of 3423, 183, has
been recorded in the long-ierm debt account growp. The costs are 10 be repaid at the e of
335,000 per year at (% interest, At June 30, 2009, the balance owed is 88,497,

Sewer amd Water Capital Projects

The Town s invodved in the following progects relsting fo upgrades of its water and sewer
facilities.

Jume 30,
Taosdal 2004
Estimated Cormghbeted
Coat i Drale
Combined Sewer Overflaow 5 11,8000, 0 STHBL 406
Waier Improvements 5 10, 100,00 51613421

The voters have approved the issuance of 321.25 million in bands 1o cover the Town's share of
these projects, AL Jume M, 2009, the Town had entensd ioto three contracts regarding the current
phases of these projects which towal £5,224,15L Overall, these projects were 7% complete at
Jume 30, 2004,

Revolving lean fand agreements

The Town of Springfield has entered inlo agreemens with the State of Vermoni Environmental
Protection Agency 1o borrow S4 828 494 for centain projects. The amount borrowed by the Town
of Springfield can only be spent on the project for which the loan is made and any npproved
amendments. The Town had dreen $2.936,652 usder these agreements ot June 30, 1009,
Fepayment has commenced on ihese loons.

Crramis

Amounts received or neceivabbe from granior agencies are sobject toe oudit and adjustment by
prantor agencies, pincipally the lederal government. Any disalbowed claims, icluding amounts
alrendy collected, may comstinae a Gability of ihe applicable funds. The amoumt of expendiures,
i any, which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined o ths tme althowgh the
Town expecis such amounts, ifany, 1o be immaterial,

128



Mote 15, Risk Management

The Town is exposed 1o various risks of loss related o tonts; thell of, damage 1o, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injurics to emplovees, and naburel disssters.  The Town
mainlaing msumnce coverape covering cach of those risks of lesa. Management believes such
coverage 15 sufficient 1o preclude ony significant uninsured losses to the Town. Settled claims
lave not exceeded this commercial coverags in any of the past three fiscal years.

In addition, the Town of Springficld s 8 member of Vermoent Lengus of Cities and Towns
Insurance Programs (VLOT),  VLOCT 15 o nonprofit corpomtion formed in 1967 1o provide
insuronce and risk mansgement programs for Vermont municipalities and is owned by the
participating towns,

Tar provide property and casualty coverage, VLCT has eastablished o self-funded Insusance
program, A porion of member coptributions are used 0 fund o risk management pool and o
purchase reinsurance,  Contributions in excess of claims reguirements, reserve fund
ruquimmnnu, rernsurinee ond  pdmimastratrve cosls are relomed 1o FHJ'liI.‘jF.H.I‘IL‘i. l"mling
agrecmenl allows for additbonal sssessments t s members when a defieit exists.

To provide unemployment coverapes, YLOT has estohlished n separate trust of funds from
member condnbutions o pay ndministrative costs, and umemployment claims, Contributions are
hased an p.ﬂrm]l expense und the previous bwo year unemployment compensaltion expenence. In
the event that total contribations ass=sed fo and made by all members resalt in an actuzl or
projected financial deficit and YLCT s unable to meet its requined obligations, the Program will
be albowed o assess ench member their proportionate share of the deficit.

Mote 1. EI:I.IH-I."I.'IIEI'I Eventis

The Town has evaluated all subsequent events through December 1T, 2009, the date the fimamcal
slatements were available to be issued,

Mote 17,  Reclassification

Cerain amouns presented in the 2002 financial statements ave been reclassified 10 eonfomm o
the curment year presenintion,
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TOMWN OF SPRINGFIELD
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
NOTE TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Endid Juse 3, 2099

Mote & - Explanativn of differences between budgetary inflow and owifloews and
GAAF revenues and cupemibitnres

Somreewfimlons of resomrees:

Actunl amourds (hudgetary basis) "svailable foe spproprision® from the bodpetary

Commparisan

Differenge - budirer o GAAP;
Revenues received fior restricted purpeses nol included in hudgeted revenies
Auljastmen B0 revenue lnom changes m reseivables not recognized for badgeiary
purpeses
Town records reimbursements received [ odhier flands a5 revenses for
hudgetary parposes and o5 opermling trmnsfers in for DAAP purposes
Town records procesds lmen @sssnce of long-tesn debd as revesos for
Budperary purposes and oz other financing source for GAAP purposes
Amsaunts received from the Springlicld Trustess of Publs Fands sre considered
reverus: For hudgetary purpeses end operating transfers in for GAAR purpos:s
Reimbumsement contributions from designated funds recordsd &5 revence for
budgetary purposes

Tedal revenues as reporisd on the sstement of revenues, expenditures, and changes m
fumd balances - povernmental s

UsemfomiMosws of prsnnrees:
Actusl smoanis {budgeiary hasis) "ol expendivanes” rom (b badgetnry comparison

Diferemces - bucpel fo GAAP:
Additinns 1o designaled funds are reconded 05 expendibares or budgetary

purpscs

Expendsiures from designared londs are oot recorded as capendivares  Tor
budgelary parposes

Adjustmenl woexpendiees Trom clumpss 0 receivables not recognized for
hudgetary purpsees _
The Town hudgets for the curresd porion of seeried alck e and for wooation
time un the ash basiz, siber o e podified pocrunl basis

Travlers 10 ofher fursds pre olows of bedpeisry resowrces but are fol
expenditures for financinl reponting purpoes=s

Total expenditures as reporied on the sialeresd of revenoes, expenditiees, and
changes i fund batasees - povernmestal funds
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REPORTS OF
SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

The theme for this year has been Pride in the Springfield School District, its employees
and especially its students. This year we have added eight business partners to our team as
Supporters of Excellence in Education. The names can be found on our website, SSDVT.org.
Every board meeting we have had students display their work, relate special experiences and
be recognized for their achievements. We are a very special community.

Springfield School District continues to be a very dynamic organization employing ap-
proximately 450 people, the large majority being Springfield residents with the remainder
from the nearby surrounding area. We continue to educate over 1450 students and are the
host district for the Gateway and ODP Collaborative Programs. The school district contributes
approximately $24 million to the local economy primarily through salaries but also, recently,
through jobs associated with our building projects. The school district has spent, under the
guidance of the Building Committee, close to $24 million on the renovations of the Elm Hill
and Union Street Schools. These buildings will be completed in time for full occupancy next
year allowing us to close Park and save considerable expense on overhead costs. The money
that the school district spends is vital to the local economy and the people who depend on our
employees shopping for everything from cars to groceries, renting or owning homes and con-
tributing in so many ways to the income of others. We are one of the largest employers in the
town and as such one of the pillars that supports the Springfield community.

The cost of delivering educational services next year is being recommended at the same
level as this current year. This means that for the second year in a row we will be decreasing
our staff and not increasing our operating budget while our student numbers remain the same
and unfunded state and federal mandates increase. I am writing this report at a time when our
budget is still in preparation. The budget committee has worked diligently to find a budget
level that would be respectful to voters and maintain as much of our educational program as
possible. To do that cuts were made in literacy programs, technology funds, 7.4 teachers and
4 support staff positions were cut, special education and maintenance were reduced as were
administration and curriculum expenses. Everyone is being affected in some way. Everyone
will be doing more with less. This is extremely responsible and frugal and was the result of
$776,000 in administrative and budget committee reductions from our original requests. The
operating budget is currently level funded. The only new expense will be the first payment
on the bond principal.

Our biggest obstacle this year is the addition of over $870,512 in principal payments for
money we have spent on school construction as a part of the school district voter approved
bond. This is our first year making that payment. Last year we made the first payment on the
interest. Even though our budget is almost $26 million, Act 68 and the State Education Fund
provide the vast majority of that money. Because Springfield is property poor compared to
many other towns in the State, we only locally raise approximately $7 million of that $26 mil-
lion total. The remainder comes from the State since education is a state funded institution
with local school board control.

Our schools have continued to make progress on our state wide testing. We have again
slightly reduced our drop-out rate. Our School Report will give the full details on these things.
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Reports of Springfield School District — Superintendent’s Report (Continued)

We are actively engaged in the process of school improvement. Our school board completed
a Strategic Planning process to set overall goals and expectations for the school district. This
plan will have wide ranging effects on the way we deliver education in the years to come. It
recognizes the individual needs of every student, providing for the development of individual
learning plans for every student. It also embraces the use of technology and the need to do
more to find ways to find alternative paths to graduation ensuring 100% graduation rates in
the future. Every school has been making progress on the alignment of school curriculum to
state standards that we are tested on and held accountable to achieve. Parent involvement
through PTA’s and the High School Positive Parent Group are helping. We are providing
teachers and support personnel with training to enable them to be better equipped to provide
a 21st Century educational experience to our children. The majority of our students are ex-
tremely successful. This is evidenced by their achievements and admissions to Ivy League
Colleges and Universities, State Universities and Community Colleges, Technical Schools,
the Armed Services and productive employment. This year, our students have won state recog-
nition in athletics, music, drama, visual arts and in their academics. The Springfield Schools
must strive to highly educate every child to meet the challenges in front of them. Our schools
attempt to provide for all students and their interests.

Accomplishing this mission means that we must be purposeful in our approach to chil-
dren, our delivery methods need to be child centered and we must fundamentally view chil-
dren in a developmental way. We have to recognize that Springfield is a district with a very
high poverty rate which brings with it all of the associated social and educational problems.
Some of these needs bring considerable expense in order to offer an equal opportunity to suc-
ceed. Many children depend on the school for meals and for a safe haven. Our high poverty
rate, however, does not rule out the fact that we have a large population of children from all
backgrounds who are highly motivated, assertive in their quest for a high quality education and
who have the desire to attend the very best post-secondary institutions, colleges and univer-
sities. They will pay for our social security and retirement given the chance.

Two factors have affected and will continue to affect the difficulties and dynamics of ed-
ucating children. The first is the increasing use of advanced technology by children in their
daily lives and, necessarily, in their learning. The second is the new competitive environment
caused by the globalization of our economic and social world. Our students will face com-
petition for meaningful work from their peers not only in Springfield, Vermont, or the United
States, but from every corner of the world. We must keep these two things in mind as we
form the building blocks of their education. The quality of the Springfield School District is,
perhaps, the most important factor when young professional and working families consider
moving into our town. We need to remain vigilant in working to improve our test scores and
the educational opportunities that we provide for our students.

As your superintendent, I will continue to strive to make the school district the best it can
be and I will continue to act as a leader in our educational venue. The challenges we face as
a school district create an opportunity for us to excel. Our students have tremendous poten-
tial and we must make sure that not one child is lost to failure. I truly welcome the opportu-
nity to visit with you or your organization to discuss our schools, your dreams and wishes and
your ideas on how we can continue to move forward.

Frank S. Perotti, Jr., Ed.D.
Superintendent
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Reports of Springfield School District (Continued)

DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES

The annual audit of the financial records of the Springfield School District for the 2008-
2009 school year was in its final stages of completion as of the date this narrative was writ-
ten. Selected pages from that audit appear elsewhere in this Annual Town School District
Report. Those pages include a Management Discussion and Analysis which is designed to
provide a narrative introduction and overview of the school district’s financial activities for
the 2008 - 2009 fiscal year. If anyone wishes to review the audit report in its entirety, they may
contact me at 885-5141, x14.

The Springfield School District ended the year with a surplus of $ 131,075 to be applied
toward the 2011-2012 budget. This resulted from a combination of surpluses from 2003-2004
and 2004-2005 totaling $ 343,457 and a deficit from 2008-2009 in the amount of $ 212,382
due to less than budgeted revenue from tuition students and interest earnings.

Steven Hier,
Director of Fiscal Services Riverside Middle School

PARK STREET SCHOOL

Park Street School is in a year of change. Two significant changes are a new principal
and the historic building is being closed at the end of the 2009-2010 school year. These
changes have stirred nostalgia, vitality, and excitement. Many teachers and community citi-
zens have shared stories that are full of memories and promise for the future. During the tran-
sition time students and teachers have been working hard in academic progress.

The New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP) 2008-2009 testing year re-
sults indicated that our students have areas of strengths in the reading and math divisions of
the assessment. However, it is evidenced that there are also areas that need to be improved.
The educational staff at Park Street is in the process of analyzing the data to determine the next
step in improving student achievement.

A variety of support systems to enhance student achievement and behavior are imple-
mented in our school setting. Teachers use the Responsive Classroom management program.
Educational Support Teams (EST) consisting of experts in all areas: special education, regu-
lar education, speech, occupational therapy, guidance, counseling, nursing, physical education
and diagnostic testing meet weekly to discuss needs of students and teachers for successful
learning and instruction. The Planning Room is another intervention that teachers use for stu-
dents that are in need of refocusing his/her behavior and attitude. Our purpose of refocusing
students is to assist the child in becoming strong enough emotionally to return to class for in-
struction and learning. Clinicians are available for students who are in need of emotional sup-
port. Parent approval of using a clinician is a part of the success of this program. Our guidance
counselor provides a program that involves teaching students social skills in classrooms and
small groups. Special Education services are available for students who qualify. Students
who have a qualifying disability, but are not classified as a Special Education student are pro-
vided academic and/or behavioral accommodations under the 504 Disabilities Act.

Park Street continues to focus on maintaining a safe, bully-free learning environment for
all children and staff. Safety procedures have been reviewed and tweaked by administration
and staff to ensure that we are prepared should there be a disaster or intruder. Bullying is a
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Reports of Springfield School District — Park Street School (Continued)

shared responsibility and focus for our educational community of students, parents, staff mem-
bers, and local citizens. Working towards a bully-free learning community begins with one act
of kindness at a time. The final result of a safe, bully-free working, learning environment is
to form a school system that is academically, behaviorally, and socially progressive.

We welcome parents and community members to visit our school and engage in our ex-
citing educational community. Please call and set up an appointment for a visit. Visitors must
sign in at the office.

Martha Potter
Principal

ELM HILL SCHOOL

Both of my grandfathers were third generation farmers in Vermont. Winter brought snow
fights and family gatherings around the wood stove, spring invited maple sugaring and gar-
den planting, summer haying and swimming in the brook were always together and fall gave
welcome to another exciting year at school.

Elm Hill Elementary continues to welcome grades kindergarten through fifth grade this
school year. Settling in with construction on every side has been a learning adventure for all
of us. Throughout this transition time, our students daily observe out their classroom win-
dows. The daily movement of heavy equipment, excavation of earth, pouring of concrete,
building of cement block walls, construction of structural steel and the laying of brick has
brought many observations and has sparked critical thinking during classroom conversations.

Students and staff members have been committed to providing a safe learning environ-
ment, maintaining and strengthening educational opportunities and planning for continuous
improvement through our Elementary Action Plan, Springfield School District Strategic Plan
and our Average Yearly Progress goals. Each professional educator in the building, participate
in professional development courses provided through Antioch New England Graduate School
on Inservice days.

Students attending Elm Hill Elementary are offered a variety of learning experiences.
The current grades continued to share students for more than one year in a looping or multi-
age format. This allowed for students, parents, and teachers to build a foundation which fol-
lows the student for two years in a row in their academic journey. In anticipation for
consolidation next year we will be looking at best practices for delivering education as we
bring together three elementary communities.

Continuing to reach state wide assessment goals, as students in grades 3rd, 4th and Sth
take the New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP) in October, has become a
challenge and a goal we are all striving towards. Adequate Yearly Progress, or AYP, is typi-
cally what you hear and read about in today’s educational conversations. This year consistency
in the delivering of Language Arts and Mathematics Grade Expectations, as stated by the State
of Vermont Department of Education, has been a continual conversation at faculty meetings,
professional learning communities, and during our six half-day training sessions.

Elm Hill continues to host many activities thanks to a dedicated group of active PTO par-
ents. We have hosted Friday evening movies nights, Open House, Information Meetings re-
garding Construction, our yearly Breakfast with Santa (and Mrs. Claus as well); Winter
Opportunities for Wellness (W.0.W.) activities including skiing, snowshoeing, cross-country
skiing, swimming and bowling taught and provided by teacher teams. We welcomed students
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Reports of Springfield School District — Elm Hill School (Continued)

in October from Park Street Elementary during the Halloween All School meeting and Parade,
and observed what having almost 300 students will look like next year!

Many of our parents, grandparents and community members support Elm Hill in a variety
of ways. Our parents, students and staff have shown their flexibility, patience and dedication
through weekly changes in the environment here at Elm Hill. Construction will continue and
we thank MacMillian and their crew as they have been the reason that we have been able to plan
for changes and new adventures. Their professionalism and communication is top notch and ap-
preciated by each of us here at EIm Hill Elementary. We welcome any community member
who would like to view our building, check out our classrooms and take part in All School
Meetings on Friday mornings at 9:00 A.M.; we’d enjoy your presence in our building!

Susan Jane Whittemore
Principal

UNION STREET SCHOOL

There is no denying that combining three schools into two, and maintaining a classroom
in the same location where daily construction is going on all around you, is loaded with chal-
lenges and frustration as well as high expectations. First, as a teacher at Union Street Ele-
mentary and now as the Principal, I must share my thanks to the entire staff for their
commitment, determination, and persistence in maintaining a strong and cohesive educational
environment for our students. You are amazing professionals!

Union Street Elementary continues to welcome grades kindergarten through fifth grade
this school year. It seems that we have become so use to the daily construction around us that
except for those times when we exit and walk across to the playground, or share arrival or dis-
missal duty, we have welcomed the challenges and our students continue to thrive through it
all. Having the opportunity this year to use the All-Purpose-Room once again, has been a re-
minder of the traditions we expect to honor as we come together next year as two new ele-
mentary cultures.

Students and staff members have been committed to providing a safe learning environ-
ment, maintaining and strengthening educational opportunities and planning for continuous
improvement through our Elementary Action Plan, Springfield School District Strategic Plan
and our Average Yearly Progress goals. Each professional educator in the building, participate
in professional development courses provided through Antioch New England Graduate School
on Inservice days.

Our students attending Union Street Elementary are offered a variety of learning oppor-
tunities. From the classroom academic setting, to specials consisting of Art, Music, Physical
Education, Fitness, Health, Guidance, and Library our students are able to gain expected de-
velopmental learning from a variety of genre’s and educational deliveries. Our educators ar-
rive early and leave late as they prepare their classrooms for students and the Grade Level
Expectations which are instrumental as we prepare our students for the 21st Century. Our stu-
dents are expected to rise to the expectations placed before them in a variety of manners, in-
cluding homework review and after-school programs provided by the 21st Century grant
through All-4-One.

Continuing to reach state wide assessment goals, as students in grades 3rd, 4th and Sth
take the New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP) in October, has become a
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challenge and a goal we are all striving towards Adequate Yearly Progress, or AYP, which is
typically what you will hear at a School Board meeting. This year consistency in the deliver-
ing of Language Arts and Mathematics Grade Expectations, as stated by the State of Vermont
department of Education, has been a continual conversation at faculty meetings, professional
learning communities, and during our six half-day training sessions.

Union Streets” Parent & Teacher Association deserves accolades for the attendance at
monthly meetings and the untiring support for both staff and students. A monthly P.T.A. news-
paper shares up-to-date information from our building and the activities planned each month.
Community members may view this information on-line and we would enjoy having you at-
tend any of our events. As we begin the final journey towards the consolidation of our ele-
mentary schools our Parent/Teacher components at all three schools are working as a team to
bring our parents together in our community.

Many of our parents and grandparents volunteer weekly in our classrooms at Union Street.
Our parents, students and staff have shown their flexibility, patience and dedication through
weekly changes in the environment here at Union Street. Construction will continue and we
wish to thank MacMillian and their crew as they have been the reason that we have been able
to plan for changes and new adventures. Their professionalism and communication is top
notch and appreciated by each of us here at Union Street Elementary.

We welcome any community member who would like to view our building, check out our
classrooms, eat lunch with our students or take part in All School Meetings on Monday morn-
ings at 9:10 A.M. in the All-Purpose-Room; we’d enjoy your presence in our building.

Susan Jane Whittemore
Principal

RIVERSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL

The staff at the Riverside Middle School made a number of changes in order to better
meet the needs of our students. We developed and implemented a new enrichment and inter-
vention program called “Eureka”. Eureka gave teachers additional time to support students
in reading and math as needed. It also provided our students with opportunities to explore new
subjects and apply learning in non-traditional ways.

The 7th and 8th grade teams began year one of looping, and Team Galileo began year two
of aloop. Looping occurs when teachers move with their students from one grade to the next,
teaching those students for multiple years. This leads to greater continuity and to stronger re-
lationships between students, teachers, and families. Looping is beneficial for all students, and
is a practice recommended by the New England League of Middle Schools and the National
Middle School Association.

Our math department implemented the new Connected Math II program, and we have
been pleased with the results. Connected Math II was developed by Michigan State Univer-
sity to provide middle level educators with a research-based mathematics program that in-
corporated important mathematical concepts, skills, procedures, and ways of thinking and
reasoning, in number sense, geometry, measurement, algebra, probability and statistics. To as-
sist our teachers with implementation, we used grant monies to provide teachers with the serv-
ices of a consultant, who also facilitated curriculum writing and math-based professional
development.
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The special educators at Riverside participated in a study conducted by the University of
Vermont to collect data on how special education services are provided in Vermont schools.
This provided us with data about our program and comparison data from other Vermont
schools as well as national statistics. Based upon this data, our special educators have been
working to provide more services in the regular education setting. Research shows that stu-
dents with learning disabilities do best when they are educated with their non-disabled peers
to the greatest extent possible. We hope to see fruits of this work during the 2009-10 school
year.

This was also the first year we administered Measures of Academic Progress (MAPs)
testing. MAPs testing looks at two normative measures for our school as a whole: Typical
Growth (are students learning at a “typical” rate) and Projected Performance (are student per-
forming at the level at which we would expect). The following charts show growth and per-
formance, by grade from the fall of 2008 to the spring of 2009:

Reading:

Grade % making % performing at
typical growth  or above expectations

6 41.1% 57.0%

7 43.5% 60.9%

8 383 % 58.5%

Mathematics:

Grade % making % performing at
typical growth  or above expectations

6 40.0% 53.8%

7 39.2% 42.0%

8 44.4% 47.0%

Unfortunately, our New England Common Assessment Program (NECAP) testing that
would reflect data from last year will not be available until mid-February 2010. However, we
do have the results from the Fall 2008 testing, which measures student progress during the
2007-08 school year. I am pleased to report that the students at Riverside did make adequate
yearly progress in reading, and therefore our school came off the list of schools in need of im-
provement in reading. We do remain a school in need of improvement due to our math scores.
Please refer to the Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment’s report for those
scores.

We were fortunate to find a number of talented new staff to fill openings this year. Jeff
Vandiviere, with 9 years of experience teaching middle school language arts, replaced Nancy
Conway as our new Title 1 teacher. Maria Carenno, with twelve years of experience teach-
ing in private schools, came to Riverside to teach World Language. Finally, we were pleased
to welcome Kate Burt as our Health Teacher. The health program was reinstituted, due to
concerns over the social, emotional, and physical wellbeing of our students, after a hiatus of
several years.

The end of the year saw the departure of a number of staff members, some of whom had
been with the district for decades. Barbarba VanZandt, our Guidance Counselor, retired after
34 years of service in Springfield. Colleen Greenvall also retired. She taught the Wilson
Reading Program, and had been in our district for close to 30 years. Joan Parker, an Instruc-
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tional Assistant in the Community Skills room left after many years of service. Emily Wei-
derkehr, who had proven herself a talented teacher during her two years with us, also left to
be with her husband who had been offered a position in another state. We wish all of them
the best.

It always feels odd to write this report as though a new year had not yet begun. At the
time of my writing this report, the 2009-10 school year is almost half over. I want to assure
you that the work we began during the fall and winter of 2008 and spring of 2009 is ongoing,
and that the faculty and staff at Riverside continue to strive to provide the children of Spring-
field with the education they need to be successful in high school and beyond.

Becky A.S. Read
Principal

SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

The 2009-2010 school year found SHS with yet another new administrator; Co-Principal
Bob Thibault joined Larry Wight to create a new model of leadership. In a year of many
changes, SHS will be visited by the NEASC committee (New England Association of Schools
and Colleges) to determine the status of our accreditation. The staff has spent the past two
years compiling a rather lengthy self-study report and collecting examples of assessments and
student work to display for the committee in March. This process has been crucial for the
process of reflecting on what it is we do well at SHS, and what we need to continue working
on for the future.

This school year has also brought a new schedule to the high school, when we departed
from the 6-period, trimester model and moved towards an 8-period, year-long model. Our
scheduling committee continues to meet to discuss what our long-term schedule will be, and
how it will improve student performance. This future schedule will likely include advisories,
for which we have another committee studying the role and implementation of that concept.

Another important topic, that isn’t necessarily new, to which we pay a lot of attention, is
our status of a school under corrective action, due to our failure to reach AYP (annual yearly
progress) as measured with the NECAP (New England Common Assessment Plan) and our co-
hort graduation rate. It was our graduation rate that kept us this past year from attaining AYP.
As aresult of our status, we have eight actions that we are required to attend to. Many of these
actions are collaborations with other local schools and RVTC that we do already. One action
that is new for this year was the creation of a “data team.” A group of teachers, counselors
and an administrator studied the NECAP data and developed a list of action steps to imple-
ment over the next three years to improve the performance of our students. Using data to
drive our school improvements is a new concept, but one deeply acknowledged by educa-
tional experts as the best way to effect meaningful change.

Our staff, through our professional development plan, was able to take courses, taught by
Antioch professors in topics such as differentiated instruction, uses of technology, and co-
teaching. The teachers spent their in-service days learning these new strategies to improve
their teaching, and as a result, the learning of the students. Additionally, the staff spent many
hours recreating and refining the curriculum, aligning teaching units to the GEs (Grade Ex-
pectations) as stated in the Vermont Framework for Learning.

SHS did gain a new counselor this year, and that department has flourished under the
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leadership of the newly appointed Director of Guidance, Kelly Ryan. The end of this year also
marks the end of the distinguished career of Larry Wight. After more than forty years in ed-
ucation, Larry will retire, again, and get back to hunting and fishing! Bob Thibault will take
over the reins as principal, and the search has already begun for a new assistant principal.

The boys’ soccer team celebrated its first ever state championship this past fall and the
football team returned to the finals. Field Hockey played in the semi-finals, and the accom-
plishments of our student-athletes were recognized by the student council one morning with
a brief reception/rally in our front foyer.

RIVER VALLEY TECHNICAL CENTER
SCHOOL DISTRICT

The River Valley Technical Center School District is in its third year as an independent
school district serving students in the RVTC service region.

Member districts of the RVTC School District include Bellows Falls Union High School
District #27, Black River Union High School District #39, Green Mountain Union High
School District #35, and Springfield School District. Voters are invited to attend the RVTC An-
nual Meeting in late February 2010 (date and time to be announced), at the Springfield High
School Cafeteria, followed by a budget information session. Voters of the member districts will
have the opportunity to vote by Australian ballot on the FY 2011 River Valley Technical Cen-
ter budget at their town meetings on March 2. The Annual Report of the RVTC School Dis-
trict will be available to all voters by contacting the River Valley Technical Center at
802-885-8300, 307 South Street, Springfield, VT 05156.
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Independent Audiiors” Report

To The Schoal Hoand
Springlaeld Schoal District

Wi have sadned the sceompamymg [rancial siabéments of the governmintal activilies, the
uminess -rvpe notivities, eoch major fund, ond the nggregste revaining fund infemmation of
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the respective financml postion of the govemmental activities, the business -bype einities, each
oo (besd, anad the ageregate remainin g fund informetion of Speingfiekd School [hane,
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141



mwsition of each poewnajor govemmeninl and fiduclary furd of Springlield Schocd Disiricn, o of
June 3, 2009, and the respeciive changes in financial position and cash flows, whene appficahle.
thereal’ for the vear then endad in confommery with secoating preciples pererally accepaad in
ihe Unibed Shtes of Americ.

In apcordan ce with Ceovernment Asclinmg Ssancdeeds . we have also issued our repon. dated
Janumiry i, N0 g cor eomaideration of Springlield Sehoal Diamict s intemsl ool et
fimancial reporting ond on cur lests of its complEnee with cerain provisions of lews, regulations,
coilrncts, anmd grant agrecivnie and other mamiers The purpose of sl repon 6 1 describe the
soope ol our testing of internal cantrol over financial reporing ond compliance md the results of
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SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT
Springficld, Vesmoni

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AMD ANALYSIS
For the yveur ended Jupe 30, 2004

Intraduction

This discussion and analysis of the Springfield School Dhstrict’s financial
performance provides a narrative introduction and overview of the school district's
financial activities for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009 (FY0%). This should be used
in comjunction with the financial statements contained m the audit.  This is an auhit
requirement under Governmental Accounting Standands Board Statement # 34
(GASB3),

Financial Statements

This anmual audit consists of a senies of financial statements, notes, and schedules,
They are organized so that the reader can understand the school district both as »
financial whole and as a group of operating funds., Exhibits 1 and 11 present the district as
i financial whole by looking Government-Wide af nef assets and activities for the year,
Exhibits 111 through V1 are the traditional Fund Financials, audit staternents which
provide information about the major funds operated by the disirict, These exhibits detail
the activity for the year in those funds and what remains for future spending.

romeni-v ials

Exhibits | and 1 are propared similar to private sector companies, including all the
psseds and liahilities using the accrual basiz of accounting. Under this basis of
accounting, all of the current year's revenues and expenses are reported when earned or
incurred regandless of when cash is paid or received. Under GASB34 the Government-
Wide financials are divided into two kinds of activities. Governmenital Activities inclsde
the district’s programs and services such as instruction, support services, and building
eperation and maintenance. Business-Type Activities include those services provided on
a fee for goods and services basis to recover all of the expenditures of the goods and
services provided such as the district’s Food Service program.

Exhibit I, the Statement of Net Assets, reports all that the district owns (assets)
anl owes (liabilities), The difference between assets and liabilities is called Met Assels.
In turn, Net Assets is divided between what is invested in capital nssets and not readily
accessihle for other purposes and what 15 Unresiricted and available for future use.
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Exhibit 11, the Statement of Activities, reports on changes n the district’s MNet
Assets from one year to another. The chonge in Net Assels i important because it
identifies whether the financial pesition of the distoier has improved or diminished. This
staternent first reports all direct expenses for each functional activity or program. It then
reports deducted outside resources or program revenucs as a direct reduction to armive at
cach programs net cost to the district. General district revenues are then deducted to
show the change in Met Asscts caused by the vear's activities

Fund Finansial

All of the district™s activities are reported in governmental funds which focus on
how monies flow into and out of those funds and the balances left, if any, of Gscal yvear
end for future spending as authonzed, These funds are reported using an accounting
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financtal
agsels that can be readily converted to cash.

The Governmental Funds provide o detailed short-term view of the distnet’s
general operations and the basic sepvices it provides, This information helps determine
whether there are more or less financial resowrces that can be spent in the near future to
finance education and other programs. Governmental Funds do not report capitel assets
because such assets will be used in operations rother than converfed to cash and therefore
are not gpendable,

The Proprictary Funds account for the district’s ongoing pctivities that are similar
{1 those found n the private sector,

The Fiducary Funds are those for which the district serves a trustee. The district
is responsible for ensuring that assets in these funds are used for therr intended purposes
and cannot use these pssets to finance the peneral operations of the disinct, Student
activity nnad scholarship fumds are examples of Fiduciary Funds.

The Account Groups are used 1o record the unmatured principal of the district’s
long term debt. They are dissimilar to funds im that they do not scoount for sources used
and balances of expemndable fnancial resources

An Independent Technical Center

The River Walley Technical Center (RVTC) became wn independent school
distrct af July 1, 2007, Previously it was pirt of the Sprngfield School Districs. Its
Assets, Liahilities, and Fund Balances have been transfiorred out of the District and into
that new entity. Likewise, its revenaes and expenditures are no longer reflected in the
Springticld Schoal District’s books.
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Condensed Financial Information — Government-Wide Financials

Table 1 summarizes the district’s Net Assets at June 30, 2009 and the change
from MNet Assets ot June 30, 2008, This gives us a perspective on the district as a whole,

Table |

Met Assets at June 30, 2009 and Change from JTune 30, 2008

ASSETS

Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets (net)
Total Asscts

LIABILITIES

Current and Otheor Liakilities
Long-Termm Liabilities

Total Lisbilities

NET ASSETS
Total Met Assets

ASEETS

Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets (net)
Total Asseix

LIABILITIES

Current and Other Liabatities
Long-Term Liabihiies

Total Liabilities

WET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets (Net)

Unrestricied
Total Met Assers

(In thousands of dollars)

Govermmenal Activities

FYy (8 EYi00
514178 §7.547
12679 2421
26,857 31,668
I, 054 970
2 N0 25 000
21,084 25,970
$5773 % 5608
Business-type Activities
FY 08 Fyod
$ 417 $ 375
24 38
441 413
100 41
0 i
100 41
24 ig
317 34
5 34] 5 3in2
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CHANGE

o631
11.442
4,811

(114)
2,000
4 RRA

$ (75)

CHANGE

5 (42)
13
(28)

(5%
<
{39}

14
17
£ 31



Assets and Liabilities for Governmental Activities grew because of a 5 5,000,000
bond anticipation note taken in Moy 2000, This was the third note taken to help finance
the k-5 Elementary School Buillding Bond i13sue passed in November, 2006. There was
alzo a substantial shift in Assets from Current to Capital. This shift is due to the same
bond project, As construction procoeds, cash assets are converted into capital assets,

For FY'08, distiet Net Assets for Governmental Activities decreased § 74,673 or
[.3% (compared 1o a 23.9% increase in FYQR), The major facior influencing this decrease
in Net Assets was the net operating deficit of § 212,382 for FY0#9 in the General Fund
compared to the FY 08 operating surplus of £521, 194,

For FY'09, Net Assets for Business-Type Activities inceeased by § 31,673 or 9.3%
(eompared 1o a 35.2% decrease in FY08). The decrease in Net Assets in FY 08 was due
to thie separation of the River Valley Technical Center and the assets of its business-type
petivitics being transferred to that new school distnct. The increase in FY 09 was due to
purchase of new cafeterin equipment and a surplus in the Gateway Collaborative

Program,

Table 2 lists both the total cost and the net cost of Governmental Activities for the
district, Net cost is the amount after deducting grants and odher contributions and
revenues that directly offzet thase services. [t reflects the cost of these services that 1s
supporied by tax revenues, other local revenues such as tintion, and unresincied siate
grants and entitlemenis.

Table 2
Summary of FY{% Cost of Governmental Activities
(I thousands of dellars)

Total Cost Met Cost
Instructional Services $13.873 £ 12531
Support Services 9,323 B.616
Othes 0 __(174)
Total 23,194 S 20973

Some 91.9% of the cost of the district’s Governmental Activities was funded
through unrestricted state grants and entitlements, as compared to 93% in FY 08, Since
all education property tuxes ange now considered state revenoe, this number includes what
wus previowsly referred 1o as local property tax revenue. Other local revenues and
reimbursements provided the remaining 8.1%. The most significant other local revenue
was [uition revenue from studenis residing in other towns but attending school in

Springficld.
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;i ¢ Financial Information —

As per Exhibit IV, the Governmental Funds of the distoct received 5 23,305 328
in revenue. This reflects a net increase in revenes of 1.1% from FY08 and compares io
# 2% decrease the previous year (due to the RVTC becoming an independent school
district). Total Governmental Funds expenditures wese $ 34,824,146, a 13,5 % increase
from FY 08, The majonty of this increase was due to expenditures for the K-35 Building
Renovation Bond lssue. When this 15 factored out, expenditures would have increased by
omly 5.4%.

The K-5 Building Renovation Bond Issue (3 32.8 million) will continue (o causs
fluctuations in our annual expenditure rates over the next few vears,

The district’s General Fund includes most sctivibies invelving the annoal
appropristed opernting budget. The district’s budgel is prepared according to the
requirements of Vermont law and school district policy and procedures. The operating
budget contains proposed expenditures and estimated revenues anticipated to cover the
operations of the school distrct for the year,

Distnct policy allows the superintendent to transfer unencumbered budgetary
funds among budgeted accounts, All such budget transfers in excess of § 1,000 are
reported to the school boand

For the General Fund, actual revenoes were § 20,593,354 and fell short of
estimated revenwes by § 482,061, The shortfalls ecourred in fuition revenwe (5 244, (00,
interest income (£ 135,000} and Special Education rermbursements (3 103,300},

CGeneral Fund expenditures and other financing sources were § 21,341,073, This
was under the bud geted expenditures by $ 269,679, Some of the areas which were under
spent include Special Ed. Tuitions (% 45,000), Athletics (3 26,000), Utilitics ($ 25,0007,
and Psychological Services (5 24,0000,

The General Fund had a net operating deficit of expenditures over revenues for
FY0? in the amount of § 212,382, This compares to a net operating surplus of § 524,190
in FY08, The components of this net surples have been discussed in the preceding
paragraphs. This deficit amount will be combined with swpluses from FY04 ($ 151,838}
and FY05 (% 191.619) and the net surplus of £ 131,073 will be used 1o offset the
expeititures of the FY11 budper.

The Capital Projects Fund includes the activities associated with the reserve funds
estahlished by the voters, the capital projects funded through the school budget, and the
£32.8 million bond vote to consolidate, renovate and expand Union, Elm Hill, and Park
elementary schools. The voters have established resesve funds for vehicle replacement,
roofing, capital projects, and the HDEC facility improvement.
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The fund balance in the Capital Projects fund declined in FY09 by § 6,048,495,
Ag mentioned earlier in this report, Govenmental Funds do nod report capital assets
Becanse such asseis will be used in operations rather than converted to cash and therefore
are not spendable. The decrease in Capital Projects represents cash assets being tumed
into capital assets.

The Expendable Trust Fund includes the activities of gifts and donations made to
the district and scholarship funds administered by the district, In FY09 the fund balance
of this fund increased by 5 65,482 due primorily to 8 $ 62,250 dosation to establish the
Charles and Pauline Brooks Memonial Scholarship Fund,

Caplial Asseis

As required under GASB34, the district 13 reporting its capital assets in Mote 5 of
the financinl statements. The districi has researched and documented the hisionictl cosis
of the various assets owned by the district and applied appropriste charges against the
coat to record depreciation. In total, the value of the district’s capital assets increased in
FY09 by § 11,442,575 due to progress on the bond 1o renovate our K-5 schools. In
Movemnber, 2006 the volers passed a § 328 million bond issue to consolidole, remwvale
and expand Linion, Elm Hill, and Park elementary schools, Beginning in FY'(M, the
school budgets have included betwesn % 300,000 and § 500,000 each vear to be directed
toward capital needs as outlined in the district’s Ten Year Capital Plan,

Long-Term Deht

At June 30, 2009 the distriet hisd no outstanding long term debt. The distoet alse
took out a $ 5 million Bond Anticipation Note (BAN) in May, 2004 and renewed two
previous £ 10 million BANs in December, 2008, to help fund the elementary schools
bond issuc. Those BANz were paid 1n full when the district bonded for $ 25,650,000 in
July, 2007,

Current Issues

As with many other Vermont schools, the Springfield School District has been
expenencing a decline in stadent enrollment. From FY92 to FY06 enrollment declined
from 1,947 1o | 399, some 28 2%, This decline has leveled off in grades K-8, Projections
show that Springfield High School will see a declining enrollment over the next two or
three years as larger classes graduste and smaller classes enter the school. However,
enrcllment projections based on recorded births to Springficld residents five years prior
project increases in the incoming Kinderganen classes over the next few years. Local
day care and preschool facilities have helped to venify these projections by reporting
increases in their enrollments.  The District also will begin a publicly fanded Preschool
program with grant funds in FY 10, This program will increase the number of students
counted in enrolbment numbers. Under Vermont's education funding system, increnses
or decreases in enrollment directly affect state revenue for school operations.
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Orver the past sixteen years, the district has kept it"s spending for regular
education ot an average annual rate of increase of 3.3% which is slightly higher than the
inflationary increase of 2.8% over the same time. This was possible due to a great extent
i the deching in enrollment. However, special education costs {£.4) have exceaded the
inflationary trend. During the same pericd, the local school property tax rate has
increased by an annual average of 2.9%.

The district passed a bond issue for § 32.8 million in November 2006 to
consolidate, upgrade and repair its throe elementary schools. During the FYO8 and FY09
Elm Hill and Union Street Schools will be renovated and expanded as Phase One of that
project. During FY 10 both buildings will be expanded & Phase Two which will result in
the closing of Park Street as an elementary school in FY'11 and the consolidation of those
students mio Elm Hill and Union. 1t is anticipated that repayment of the bondet
indebtedness will begin with the interest payments in the FY 10 basdget and principal
paymenis in F¥11.

Contact for Further Information

This finaneinl report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with
# general overview of the district’s finances and to reflect the district’s accountability for
the maonies if receives, Questions about this report or additional financial information
needs should be directed to Bteven Hier, Direcior of Fiscal Services, Springfield School
Dhstrict, 60 Pork 5t,, Springheld, Yermont, 05156 or at B02-883-5141, ext. 14
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Sprnghield School Dsinct EXHIBIT |
Stdemenl of Mel Assets

Gavammeanl-Wide
Jure 30, 2009
Governmeanlal  Business-Type
Activiias Activibes Total
AS5ETSE:
Cash and Cash Eguialenis $ TARIGER £ dxdde B T PRETEQ
Accounts Rooeteabla - Siale X2 80D 24 BT3 HT 251
Accounis Recaiable - Other LEAs 9,632 o523
Accounls Recaivable - Other 53,237 14 887 88,214
Imaerriary 10,681 10, E51
Capilal Asesls, mal (MNobe 5 24121, 21 38464 =4 158 705
Total Assets ALEEREER _ ATRSaT B2 081185
LIABILITES:
Accounls Payable - Slale 229 962 28 ez
Acoois Payable - Oither 140875 33,168 173,841
Accriad Expanses 7106 4,598 81,705
Dalermed Reverns 255 168 2. T55 24T a4
Ralimemant Inceniives Payabia 25T 062 P ENE T
Long-Tam Lisbhies [Mota 10)
Dlue in More Than Ora Yaar ﬂé,l:ﬂﬂ,l:l]] . E.{Hﬂlﬂ-ﬂ
Tokal Lkl e __ 25,870,003 40 521 26 040,524
HET ASSETS:
Irvesiment n Capital Azsets, nel of elated debi (a7 AR 30454 B4 258
Rasticied for Capital Projects 5 902 oah 5 B0 898G
Reasticied for Ciher Purposes 76, ToE &7a, 1ol
Unresticted 207 187 333 852 E31,130
Tofal Mal Assels ) 225 £ T2 A6 £ 607054

The accompanying moies are an irdagral pan of Thess financial stalemants
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Springfield School District

Reconciliation of the Balance Shoet to the Statement of Mol Assets

rovermmental Funds
June 300, 2006

Fund Balances — total governmental funds

Amounis reporied For governmental sctivities in the Statement of
MNet Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are nol financial
resources and therefore are not reponted n the
povemmental funds:

Covernmential copital assets
Less sccumulated depreciation

Bonds poyable and contrsciml obligatons hove not been

included i the governmental fund financizl statemens,

Bonds Payable

Acerued Tmbihities hove mol been reflectal in the governmental
fund Financial statensents:
Yested Yacation Poyable
Retirement Incentive Poyahble

Met Assets of Governmemal Activities
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5 6935062

140013524
{10,791,583)

(25 000,000)

(61.016)
— L0l )
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Siemglhe Sohool D

Combined Stanement of Revenues. Expendiines
ard Changss in Furd Balaross

M| Govemmoental Fund Types and Expendable Tres Funds - Fund Base

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Dirgac Beaiviiis
Suppor Seroces
Siudris
Instnpctiona! Sinl
Gonarml Adminsiraiion
Arn Admensration
Fieoal Sorvines

Cperaion & Mansenenes of Buiding

Transporiation

Canrsl Suppod Ssraces
Ofhior Suppon Sordioes
Combruchon Seniias

Orer Owldays

TOTAL EXPENDNTURES

EACESS OF REVENLES OVER

{UNDIER) EXFENDITUREE:

OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES (LBES)

Bord Procesds
Trerafais In
Trorefars Ol

Foor Tre Yesar Endiad June 30, 2000

EXHIET W

Thea aecoempanying notss am an legral pan of thiss lnancal SlEGME
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Fulucary
Gowmmmanial Fund Types Fund Typs
Sgwrizal Canlad Emprutcis Tataks
Geraml Ressenue Projec Truesl {slamorandum
Furg Fund Fund Furnds Gy
£ M2za § g
T30 TLR0G
2,000 250
o LY 3 AaE5M § 1535 J4E 2R
7m0 2T man
47 A0 N3 BET 146, 57
=400 LRI
3108 53108
25 i ]
BIER &6
£ AT . B aa 418 5
0420057 103 TS 10 BAT 18,685 ATT
. LT = . LAWY
20 853 354 1,800 B2T . 16T 541 23,306,328
12 42X 265 1,347 312 15,570 13,781 847
1E21.078 480 607 46 262 2 157 5dA
1 002172 55531 1500 1.Ce50 05
3EA.238 -k 4720 4xmaTd
1 AB1 460 L] 1454 501
X34 545 A, 700 3200 3T ME
2 B D6E T 2652 005
a7 od2 2 B85 3o 674,18
£ KT T000 SE4R e
12330 I, 3
11 840 441 11840 441
il P 1 31 - 28,181 o
OTTRT7E 2000580 71,540 441 103333 34 145
53 BT (11,562 405 BAADE [ 51RBIE)
55,0041 500 5,000 000
403085 514,000 1 ET& [FE. el
LA [ () = D L )



SjUSLUBEYS [ETIuELy ey o ped [Eiein U8 am sajou Gudusdiuosse sy

Gr0SEl). © FIEE@L £ GEEE0EC £ PMLDSE £ GOEGLO & GO0Z OF WA IIMYTE annd
TR : . > Ihd 2k JuBLEnlng pOUSy Sl
BEL'BEEEL  DOS'PEL PEFLSE L DLS'BLP CEE WL} BOGE b AT 238 ToE arn4
(bep'vog'ol 8 Z9r'ce & (GEverool & (ZLOEEl £ ELLIEE § EFSN WAHLD OMY STHMLIONSONE
(HIONM) E380 S30HNOS
HAHLG ONY SINHIAIY S0 95353
[ N puny pun| pun|
LnpLRCLE| 1y g BruaTy g
LT BpEpUEdss e ey
T A pang 0% P B ELLDn
AmEngi

BOOE 'O Sunp popus ey, o) o
BEEG puny - SPUnY By depusdo puE Sedi] puny [ELELILIBACSY (i
SIJUEIER PN b SAbuey Dy pue
‘BRIMIDUSC SINUEAEY 0 WELAIEIS DRUMLIDD
Al L18IHx3 PR poeps pebuds

156



Springficld School District

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of

Govemnmental Funds o the Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 20085

Mt Changes in fusd Balances — total govermmenial fumds S{e59T.175)

Aot reported for governmental activiiies in the Statement of
Actvities are dilferenl because:

Ciowernmientnl funds report capital owtlays as expenditures. However,
in the Satement of Activities, the cost of those assets is
depreceied over their estimated useful hves:
Expenditures for capitnl asssls 11741 038
Less curment year depregiation [ 258, 4463]

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources o governmental
fumds, but issuing debt increases long-term lighilises in the
statemient of Mot Assets. Repavment of bomd principal is an
experditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term leabilities in the Statensent of Met Assets,
Bond proceeds { 5000000
Repaymment of bonds L]

Expense reported n the Statemenl of Activises does mol I'L"Lll.l'il'l!
the wse of cumrent fimancial nesownces and s therefore nis
reported as expenditures n governmental finds;
Veslted YVocaton Payable Change {HA0H)

Cumrent wear pavments on lnbilities for the voluniar v exil progmm
{early retirement, ete.) are reporied as expenditunes in
Crovernmental fimd finamcial stotements and as o reduction
in debit im the government -wide financial stabements, 147,735

Current year granting of woluntary cxit programs (carly retiremends, ofc)
are o reporied as expenditures i governmental flund
fancial statements and are reported a3 an expense and deln
it Bl govvemntent -wide frwncial atements . {58 O b

Clhange m Met Assss of Govermmental Fumds 3 (746731

157



Combinad Statemant of Revenues, Expansas,

Tatal Ciparating Expenses

Operaling Incomsa [Lass)

Man-Cperaing FResenos (Losa)

Irrecimant Income
Danatiores

Preoabe Sources:
Mficrasall Sallkamen
Slate Sourpan:
Fesincied CGirants:
Lunch Kalch

Child Matritian Breaklasl
Child Mo Difhes
Fadaml Souces:
Besincied Grants:
School Breaklast Program
Sohoel Lurch FProgram
Commodiies

Tolsd MorrOperaling Reverues

Sprirgleid School Distrct

and Changes in Fund Equity
Praprietary Fund Type and Monsspssndable Trust Funds
Far The Year Ended Jure 30, 2008

EXHIBIT ¥
ipege T of £
Propregary  Monaspandabia
Furd Type Tnst Funds Tatals

& ERGE £ 2BZGS
242 850 342 850
14,233 14,233
1623068 1,523,068
15,000 15 000
48 485 - 48 488
— RGN § - Z30630
1,700,508 1,700,808
423 A48 L3448
38,100 38,100
73451 T3 481
33615 IBIBI5

LR T A\FaT
2778 2778

1,530 - 1,530
7L L ~ PR
— {363 255] - (363,255
2,083 1673 3,756

1,700 1,700
14,253 14,253
1879 3879

20 g0

1,093 1008
58,429 E6.420
238,760 236 760

i 506 3 26506

354828 1,673 356,601

The sccomparrying noles are an inlegral pan of these finandal stalemenis

158



Springficld Schoal District EXHIBIT
Combmed Stalaimen] of Revenoss, Expanses, foagpe 2 af 2
and Changas in Fund Equity

Eropristary Fund Type and Monaxpandabla Trusi Funds
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2009

iy Morexpandable
Fund Type Trust Funds Totak
Incoma |Loss] Bafors Transtars % 18,327 § 1673 § 156,654
Operaling Transiars Im {Out) A Do) (1.873) 3R 337
el Inpome [Loss) JETS - NETS
Fund Equity, July 1. 2008 40,743 41,650 =H2.383
Fund Eqguity, Jure 30, 2009 ] Ar2416 - ¥ 41850 3 414 086

The accomparrying rales ame an integra parl of these finandal stadements
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Sprngieid Schaal Cisirict EXHIBIT Wi
Combined Staement af Cash Flaws {page 1 of 2)
Proprestary Fund Type and Monespendabie Trusl Funds
Far The Yaar Ended June 30, 2008

Progrielary  Manexperdable

Fund Tret Funds TiHplg
Cash Flaws From Operating Aclyifies:
Rapaked From Cusloman § 230333 $ 230333
Faymanis 0 Emplcyees and Frnga Benadis {1,E57 338) |1, E87 338)
Paymenis ta Vendors and Suppliers 11,027 81F) - 10,027 B1E)
et Cash Usad By Opamting Activities 43117} - (421,817}
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing
ACiRes:
Shate Aid Recsyed 363 47H 38X ATH
Suppon From Privals Sourndss 15953 15953
Suppont of Othar Funds 000 (T 337
el Cash Used By Moncapilal Finaring
Acthatias 415431 {1673 417,758
Cash Flows From Capilal and Redatiad
Financing Actvnes:
Purchase of Foed Assets (17,5230 - (17,523
Mol Cash Lisad By Capral and Ralxiad
Financing Activiies (T, - LT %ET)
Cash Flows Fom Investing Soiviies:
Irreetmianl Inconmss 2083 1,673 3 756
Mel Cash Provided By Invastng Activling Eﬂi 'I_m JIT&
el Inpreass (Decreasa] n Cash (17 426) - (1T 426
Cash, July 1, 20065 31,558 - 341,558
Cash, Jurss 30, 2008 £ 324,152 & - £ 324,132

Reconoiaton of Operating Income (Loss) 1o MNel Cash
ke By Operaling Actiiteess:

Cash Provided From Operaling Actiities:
Operaling ncome (Loss) - 3,255 § - ¥ [381,355)
Adjustments %0 Recondia Med Income to Cash
Pravites] (Llssd) By Operating fclivitiss:
Depracalion 2776 27TE
{Increasa) Dacease i bccls Racesable - Ofhar (28] (H28)

The acoomparnying roles ane an imegral parl of thess francs stalemenls
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Springfield School Disimct
Mobzs o Financial Stasemenis
For The Year Ended Jume 30, 20E

il ™ I i

The Springfickd School Dhistrict (*Schoal Destrict™) s orpanized os 8 public edscational district
umifer the applicable laws amd repulations of the Stote of Vermonl. [ is geverned by a Board of
School Directors elected by registered voters of the District W provide public education o the
resadenits . Excepl where noted, the acoounting palicies confiom o generall v asccepled accounting
principles. as applicable o governmenial units,

The School Distiet prepares its basic financiol statenents in comformity with generlly necepsed
nceounting privciples promulgated by the Gewemmental Accounting Stendards Boond (GAST)
amdl otber ambortative sources identified inthe Sistement on Audimg Stendesds Mo, 6% of the
Ameerican Instiie of Cenmified Public Accountants; amd it complics wilh the roquirements of the
approprisgged version of the Vermond Department of Education's Handboeok for Fmancial
Accoumt g of Vermont Scheal Systems (The Handbook ),

i o Eiilicy:
The schoodboard s elected by the public and it has the aumlbonity 10 make decisions, appoin
nifministrators nnd managers, and significomly influence opemiions, 1t alse has the primary
necoundnbility for fiscal matiers, Therefore, Schao] Distriet is o financiol reporting entity 2=
delvzl by the Crwvermnmental Accounting Stamdands Boand (CGASHE™) o s Siatement B 14,
There are no componeil units incloded within the reporting enticy.

:, wid i Fited Fimaroiai & :
The statement of net assets and the statement of nctivities ane government -wide fimarscial
salemenis. They report miormation on all ol the Sprmafickd School Desnct s von-Gducsary
getivitses wilh most of the Ineerfund sctivities removed,  Gonermmena Aonivitiey include
programs supporied primacily by Taxes (eollected by the Town on behall of the Stote ), Stre
fumids, pranis anid odher inlergovernmenial revenyes

The statement of scvilies demonstrates o ofher peopbe o entities that panscipate in programs
the School District operates have shared in the payment of the disect costs,  The “charges foe
Services” column mcludes pavments made by partics that purchase, use, or directly benefit from
pods or services provided by a given fimebion or segment of the School District, The “grimts
and contnbitions’ column meludes. amounts pusd by onnestions ostsde the School Disinid 1o
help meet the operational or capiial requirensnts of a given fimetion.  [f & revenite 15 nisl a
program revere, it is a general revenue uscd to support all of the School Districs 's Rinctions,
Tazies are always peneml revenues,

bnderfund activives betwemn governmental funds and propriciary funds appear 24 due loddoe Trom
oai the govermntal flnd balanoe slwet and propoctary Gisd statement of net assets and as other
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Springlield School Disirict
tabzs o Fimpncinl Smeements {cordimuesd )
For The Yewr Ended June 30, N

MOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINLED)

resoumees andd other uses on the governmental fimd statement of revernies, expenditures and
champes i fuml balance amd on the popnetry fimd stolemenl of nevenues, expenses and
champes m fund net asets Al Ingerfund ranssctions berween govenumental funds and intemal
acgvice fuids ane eliminged on the povernment -wide staements.  Interfuisd setivities between
governmental funds and fidociory funds remain as due toidee From on the govemmeng -wide
stnfement of activities.

The fund fmascial sexements provide reports om the (rencial condition and resulis of opesations
fur theee fund categoress — governmenial, propesctary, and Gducksry.  Sinee the fseurces in s
fiducinry furds conniet be used for Schosl District operations, they are not inchuded in the
govermmend -wilde statements.  The School District comsiders some governmental funds mnjor and
reparts therr financial condition and resaibs of operations i oa sqomle codumn, The major funds
e

Ceovernmen tal Fund Types:

= Cienern] Fungd — The geneml fimd is the School District s pnmary operting fund,
It aceoumis fior all financinl resources excepl thise reguired b be sccounted for in
another Turd

- Special Revenue Funds — The School District sceounts for resources resincied oo,
or designated For, specific purposes by the School District or a gmntor in a spocial
revenue fund, Most federnl and some Stabe financial assisinnee 15 nccoumied for
m o Specinl Bevenoe Fund ond sometmies unused balances must be netumed 1o
the gruntor &t the chose of specilied project penods

- Capital Progoct Furd — The proceeds from lomg-germ debi (inancing and revenucs
arl expenditures refated o suthorized construction and other capital assed
nequisitions are pecounsed For in e copital projects fund,

= Debt Service Fund = The School Distescd pecounts lor resoonees aocurmuloted o
paynwnts made for prmcepal and mbensst on long-term geoenal obligation dela of
governmeniad funds in a debe serviee fund

Proprisgtary Fund Types:
Proprieiary Fund - The Propoetary Fumls distmgush opemting revenues and
expensss fom nonoperating mems. Opersling revenees result rom providing
pooids and services in conpocthon with a proprictary fund's privcipal ongoisg
opsrations; they usually come from exchangs or exchanpe-like tansacons. Al
ather revenmes are enoperating,  Operating expensss can be Hed specifically o
the proclection of the goods and services, sech as matenals and labor and dimect
overbesd. Chlwr expensis ane poneperalmg.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUELD)

Fuduciory Funds {Private Purpose Trust and Agency Funids):
Agency Furnds and Trust Funds — The Agency amd Trust Funds are wsed 1o
accoiil for assets leld by e School Dastrict in a trustee capacily of as an agent
for individusals, private organizaiens, other fimds and'or govermmental units.
- Apency funds ore custadiol in noture and do ned involve mensuremenis of
results of aperations,
= T Espenclable Prvate Puspese Tost Funds (fidwaane indsp acoount for
asscts where both principal and imtercst may be expendiod. These are
gopoumnbed for in essentiully the same manmer gs Covemimentol Fund
Types, using the spme measurement focus and besis of accoumting, The
Mmexpendable Privale Purpose Trust Funds account fior asscts of which
the priccipal moy not be expended bul mast be reaised.

The J,;nw:rnmrnl uH‘.L' ann-:lnl I:lmll.'lrlu.'rll!: s Ihr-' ECONOIMIC TEsOIEces lTl-:nmm:mmL firoyis ansd
the accnsl hases of scecanting, as dio the propoetary fund and Gelwciary usd fmancial
ataterents.  Revenwes are reconded when eamied and experses ae reconded wilsen a liabiliy is
incurmed, regandiess of the iming of the refsted cash flows, Grants and similar items ane
recognized as revenae as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider hove been
mel

Crovernmemal funds fEnascial statements use the current financial fesmirces messuwemenl focus
and the modified sccrual basis of accounting . With this messurement focus, only current assets,
current liabilities ol fimd balances are ncluded on the halance sheet, Opernting statements of
lhese s present et merenses (revenoes and other financing sources) and decreases
{expenditimes and ollwer financinge uses).

The modified oecnsal besis of scosunting recopmizes revenues inthe aecourting period in which
they become pvadloble snd measumble ond 8 recognizes expendineres i the acomanting perad in
which the fimd lability is incumed, if measurable, except for unmasured mterest and principal on
lang-tenm debd, which is recognized when due. The expenditares related o certain compensated
absences and claims and judgments ane recognized wien the obligations are expected o be
liguidnted with expendable pvailable financinl resources.  The School District considers all
revenses available il they are collectible within 60 days afler year end

Revenues meceived from the Stete are recognized under the susceptible -te-accrual comcepi,
Misceflaneous revenues are reconded a5 revenue when received i cash becavse they ane
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (COMTINUED)

genemlly not measumble until aciunlly recerved.  Investment camings are reconded a2 camed,
since they are both mssurable and availab le

Crramt funds are considered to be camed 1o the extent of expenditures made under the provisions
of the gramt.  Accordingly, when such funds ore received, they ore recorded as deferred revenoes
bl related @nd outhsoneesd Elr.l!l'll]il:l.ln.'! have been mmle. I halonces. bave ot heen expended

by the end of the project penod, prmtors somelnmes regquine the School Distnet W omelund all or

prat ol thie unsed amoeint.

The Proprietory Fund Types and Fichsciory Funds are acooumted for on a flew of economic
resourc et messurement focus and ofilize the scerual basis nfmmrqing. Thas hasis of
pocouiling recogntaes revemues in the accounting pedod m which they are cansed and becoie
measurable amd expenses in the accounting period in which they are inewswed ard become
measarable,  The Schood District applics all GASE pronoumeements &5 will as the Finoncial
Accoumting Stamdards Board propouncements ssied on or before November M), 1989, unless
these pronoumcements comflict or contrdict GASE pronouncements.  'With this measurement
focais, all assels asd all labiliies assecioted with the opesation of these funds are meluded o the
fund Statement of Met Assets, The fund eguity is segregated into invested in capital assels net of
related debl. restricted net assets, and unrestricted net assets,

Cash and Cash Equivabenis:
Fuor purposes of the stsemem of cash ews for proprietary and similar fund -tvpes, the Schoal

[hstrict considers highly luid investments (o be cash aquivalems if they hove a maturity of six
mimths or less when purchesed .

Interfund Beceivables ond Payables:
Activities between funds that ore representotive of lending or homowing ormangements
cartstanding ot 1he end of the fiscal year are refemed 1o a= “due to/from other fmds”, Al othar
vulslanding balonces bebtween fimds ane also reported @5 “dee o'fom oiber fumds”,

Investnnis:
Investments ore reported ot foir value undess o kepal contract exise which punmntees a higher
vl

Accours Reosvable:
The accounis receivable balances &t vear end are from govermeneal entities, except in the
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NOTE 1 - SEMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)

proprietry funds which moy have some receivables from individuals, and no allowanee for
douhtll aeccunts 4 considensd necesaary,

Iy ey

Invendories consist of expendable flems held for corsumption.  They ore vafued 24 cost om o first-
im, first-out hasi=. In the governmenial fimids, the cos of inveniones 15 recorded == an
cxpendime when individanl items are purchased. Reposted ioventories ame equally offset by a
fiand balance feserve o indicate that they do nod constifute “avaibable spendsble resouncss" oven
thoagh they are 8 componend of net cument assets,

Llapatal Asseis:

Capital sasets, which fnclide lond, buildings, fumitune , and equipment , she neported i tlse
applicable governmeental setivities column in the governmental wide finascial statemes,
Capital assets are defived by the Scheol District as assets with an imitial, individual cost of
E5.0000 or more and an estimaled wseful life in excess of one year. Such sssets are recorded o
histerical cosl or estimabed hstonc] cost i purchased or consiructed,  Domsted capalad assets sne
recorded & estimated Fair market valoe at the dute of domstion.  The eosts of noersal mamtenases
anad repairs that do ot sdd fo the value of the asset or matenally eotend assets Fives are mol
eopitalized. Land Improvemsnts, boikdings, fmifere and equipments of the Schood District are
deprecinged using the stmaght lime method over the estimated uselol lives wath o fall yeur of
depreciation taken i the vear peguined and pone laken in the year ol disposal,

Long-term Db
In the govermiment -wide financial sintements, snd proprielary fumd types i the fund financial
stlemmenis, kg slerm debt and other long=lermm obligations are repored as habalsses moibe
applicable governmental aciivilbes, busmess-type activities, or proprietary uisd type slatement of
met fsscts. The fee omeunt of debi issued is reporied as other financing sounces.

[E11 :
Thuﬁu:l Distrect is resquired by stabe bow te adopt o budget for the General Furil. The et
i presented am the melified socrial basis of scoounting which B consistent with generally
peeepted gecounting prnciphes (MGAAP"L The operating budget & prepared by the School
Districe™s pdministratson with direcion from the School Boand snd assistance from the
Supermtendent and Business Monager of the Scheol [hstrict and spproved by the Springfickl
School Disired Sclwol Boand @ a properly wamed meetmyg fr presentation io the solers, The
operating biedpet includes proposed expondires by line iem and the means of fiancing thena.
The budget is approved by School Dhstrict Vieters ot o properly wamed anmal mesting. The
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOILICIES (CONTINLUED)

voters wabe on the folal expense amourt and ned on the mdividual lme ilems presented in these
fimuncial stalements.

Encurmbizmees:
Encumbroncs pccourting, under which purchase ooders, contracts and ofher commitments for the
expenditure of monies are reconied m order o reserve that portion of the applicabls
appropriation, s emploved as an extension of ormal badgetary miegrabion m the Generml Fumnd,
Special Fevense: Funds, snd Capital Projects Fund Encumbrances are not Habiliies and,
therefoee, should mot be necorded as expersdiures ustl] receipt of material or service.  For
budgetary purposes, appropriateons lapse of fiscal year-end. The School District has elected to
trent its encumbmanees as liohilises for buedgstary contral parposes,

Met Assets avd Fund Balance:
Ceevernmenit -Wide Financial Statemenis:
When the Schood Dristrict incurs an expense for which it moy use either restricted or unrestricied
net pssels, i uses resincied net assels st unless unresincied net asseis will have o be refumed
bexcamse they were nol wesd. MNet assets on the Sttement of Met Assets mclude the fdlowing:

Investmend i Capital Assets, net of Related Dekg — The component of pet assets reposis e
fifference berween capiiol nsseis bess both the accumulaed deprecintion and the cutstanding
balonce of debd, excluding unspent procesds, thai is direcily attribuishle o the acouistion,

cimsnection or improvement of these capital assests

Resricted for Other Purpeses — The comgonent of net assgis thil repoets the amount of revenus
from a federnl, stade, or other progmam in excess of expenditures,  These funds are restricted for
e of the relnte] fedemal, stote or cther progrom.

Restricted for Capatal Projects — The componenit of net assets thal reposts the amoumt of revenie
fromy bond proceeds, grams, and speceal assesamenis in exccss of expenditures,  These funds are
restricted for the construction or acquisition of copita] pssets,

Unrestrictesl — The difference between the assets and liabilities thal 15 ool reporied monel Assels
Invested in Capiie] Assets, et of Relased Debi, Net Assets Restricved for Other Purposes, or Mel
Assets Restricted for Capital Projects.

Fund Based Finencial Stalemens:

I the fund financial statements, governmental funds report fund balanos as ether o neserved
fumd babsmee or an usneserved find babanee.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reserved Fund Balance - That portion of fund halance which i net avialable for appropriation
o which has been legally segregated for o specilic purpsese,

Unreserved Fund Balance — Compesed of designated ond undesignased. porsons. The
umdesignaded porion of the unreserved fund balonce represents that portion of fund balance that
is uvailehle for budygeting in Future perinds.

Functssn amd Obgect Codes:
Fumetion and object codes refer o the account oode struciure preseribed by the Vet
Dizpariment of Education.  The Yermont Deparment of Education requires Schood [hsrict o use
these codes i order 1o imsure accuracy i buikbng and mameaining a stalewide dsinbase fir
pobicy developmsent and funing plans,

hemosandum Cnly Colunms:
The total columns are capliomed "memamndum ooly" because they do ol represent comsolidated
financial information and are presented only 1o make Gremcsal analysis easer. Datn in these
columms do st present fimaiscial position, resulis of operations, or cash flows in socopdanee with
GAAP, Interfursl diminations have net been made in the aggregation of this dsio,

NOTE 2 - CASH AND REFURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Cash deposits with financial institutions st June Mith amounted 1o SER 2262, As major
revenues are receivied during the year bank deposits may temporanly exceed insured limits,

The cash deposits beld ot Gremcesl maimbons and cxh on bend can be casegor el sceording 1o
four levels of msk.

These four levels of nsk wre os folkyws:

Cavepory | Deposits which are msared or collateralized with securities hebd by the
School Dastrict or by s agent in the School Districs 's name. (répurelse
gETeEements)

Category 2 Deposits which are collaternlized with securitie s hekl by the pledging
fnanciad mstitution*s st department or agent in the Bank s name

Cabcgory 3 Private comimencial insurmmee prodection of better of credin for furds in
excess of FINC limis

Cotepory 4 Deposits which are not eollatermlized or msured {inchsdes cash on hand)
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The School Distrcd uses collpleralizution agreements b0 probect deposids nol otheraise msured by
thie FIIC amdfor SIPC,

Balkenees held in each arca are as follows:

Carmying Blank

Amuoaint Halanee

- Imgured (FENC) amdior (S1IPC) 5 W20 % 310331
- Category | 0 i
- Cadegory 2 T.T3R.2ES 9,207 8L
= Ualegory 3 0 0
- Category 4 175 il
Total deposits SHAM2 26T SUS]HEOSE

The difference betwesn the book balance ardd bank balare is due bo reconcling ifems such ps
depesits in ransil and oustanding checks,  Due w higher cash Mows a1 cenain iomes during the
o, the amouin of unsisured and wot collateralized cash could have been mwch higher than at

year enil

Collatlernbization agreements of 59,207 522 are secuntics held by the bank's trust department or
agenl in the bemk *s name, Securibes consigd of munscipal bonds, LS, Government chigations
amd LLS. Government Agency Bords,

The School Disirect invests s asels in various entities and'or debt instrumenis as described
bzl s meobed some are insured by the SIPC (Securities lnvesior Prosections Coeposation).  [F
the broker-dealer fails, the SIPC provides profection for customer accourits by retwming
securities regisiered in the nome of the investor, distmbutimg ol remaining customer assels on a
prcy rata basis, and prosviding SIPC funds for all remadming claoms of cach customer o ke o
i of S300,000, including wp e 5100000 o claims for cash,

Investments of the balance sheets of the School District ore stated ot cost plus applicable scered
imerest,  Market values inchude applicable neensed imeress,

elarkoel
Cost Walue

Securities held by Scheal Disrict registered o
School Dhstrict uninsured by S1PC 5 N 5 il
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HNOTE 13— INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED

Marke
Lol Ve
lisured (S1IPC) @nd mepastenad beld by dealerbroker
in Schoed District's name
Mutanl Funds Linknown R
Unansured, repistensd beld by dealerbroker in
School District’s name ] i
Iresured (SIPC) unregistered held by denlerbroker n il
Utisnisured, wiregistered beld by deadenbroker 1] il
TOTAL Unknown B3

HOTE 4 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES

In compliance with GASHE 13000109 Schosd Distnct doss not mamtain separate bank accounis
fior each fumul, unless it 15 regquired by law, or gont agreement. The m-mru,mil:inn o mmcumnis due
Loy anitel Froseny other Tunds as ol June 30, 2009 5 as Gdlows:

Fund Financial Staements:

Receivable Fund Paynhle Fund Amoaun
Enlerprize Fuml: Enterprise Fumid:

Unber Enterprisss Fooud Frograen L 63387

Mon-expendable Trust Funds: Expendable Trust Funds;
Ceemry Huberi Expendahle Trusis 11650
Haonuen Yesman Expendnhle Trusts T (X
Ciramt Scholarshp Expenifable Trusis ik HX)
Total S17.037

NOTE 5 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital activity for the School Disirect for the vear ended June 30, 2008 was as follows:
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NOTE 5§ - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

By 0 .
Heginmng Encling
Bialance Inerenses Decreases Bilance
Caovenmendnl etivitbes:
Capitnl assets nal being depr,
Canstruction i Progress SI011E076 S1L612061 & 0 $21.730.237
Tzl capial asses nol
being depreciated —LIBLSOE _BIS64T8 0 0 _ZLIMIT
{her Capital Assets:
Lang Impeovements 335,074 L n 535,074
Hanbdngs 101,443 500k i 0 101,443, 506k
Batldiing liaproy ineits aT1.960 L] ] a71,960
Furnitare and Eguigimen 1472 850 [2ER8TT n LD, T3
Viehicles QE. 758 L1 ] ) St
Total other capita] pssets
al historicl costs 303 150 L2E 57T 0 _13is] 028
Less socumulased deproclation:
Land Impeoseasents 1 9H, 0510 19,234 ] 217,240
Baildings 9,142,255 1 50,750 n QI35
Builfing Imiprovements 6,924 24,751 n Q36T
Furmiiure sl Eguigmmiend 1, MR el 114,530 ) 1015, 16dh
Viehicles W11 Q168 1] el L]
Tatal sccum, depr. 10,461 546 1 295 463 0 _ 10760024
Oiheer Capitn] Assels, Mel 25601, 390 16 SHE) n 250 (04
Ciovemmental pcinvitees
Capaial Assets, Mel SJ06REMe 5 HIZRON0 0 F 0 B3 1J104]
Business -type peiivities:
Furniture and Equipime ni £ 333255 § 17,323 5 n % 350,578
it gecumm., Elq'lr. A0W 356 LIT8 ] 12114
Business -ty acliviles
Capiial Asseis, MNel £ 21010 3 [4.545 80 B IR484
Depreciation expense wis charged to fimctions as falkews;
Govertunental sciivities:
Direct Services E197.453
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NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Suppon Bervices:
Sludenis 5  1,ES5]
Instruciional Sl 2p, 253
Creneral Adminisiration il
Area Adminisration TH63
Feenl Seraces f
Ciperatiom and Mamlenance of Plam 3. 241
Transportalson i
Chiher Support Services il
Tokal governmerial activities depreciation expenss S0 463

Awonued vacation and leave time represent vestad time camed by employess but not used. 17 the
employes were to leave, this accomaed fime must be padd. Therefore, it is a lEakility 1o ihe School
Dristrict od Jume 3, M, Teachers donot receive paid sucations, and are paid anly for the
number of days they are regquimed o work each vear, Administrative and maintenance personme]
are pranbed vacation deave in varying amonts . The Schoal Distraet bss o Habdlay G unised
wicationy theat was allowed to be carried forward . Mo |zability is slown in the fismd based financial
stitement. The liabdlity is reported in the Stalement of Finuncial Position as an scernesd Fobility,

The pmeurd sceraed ot vear end was 561,016, YVacstion pay is charged 0 opemtions when tnken
by the employee of the Scheal Destrict,

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED REVENLUE

The defermad revenues repomed af vear end ane summanized 2 follewing:

Federal funds S136.501
State funds 1.163
Oher funds G060

Toiml defeme:d revenues 5127924

MOTE § - SIHCK LEAYE

It is the School Dastrict's policy to permit emplovees o pecumulaie eomed bt unused sick pay
tenefits, Such lenve bemefits do nat vest under the School Destrict "s policy, accordingly henetits
must be wmed dusing employment. Since the employess” accumulaimg nehts o receve
comgrersation for future absencss are comtingent upen the sheences being caused by falure
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NOTE & - SICK LEAVE (CONTINUED)

ilinesses amd such amounts camnot be ressonahly estmaded, o lability for tmused sick lenve is
ol mecarded = the financial stalememis.

Teaching staflf cam 15 sick days per year, and may accamulate & maximum of 133 days.
Colenidar year nom-leaching stalt eams 12 sick doys per year, and moy accumulate o makimam of
51 ey,

Teschers amd administrative safl may socumul ate absemoe days o 135, bt o mone than 120 of
these davs may be curmed from one year o another, Al yer-erd any accumaloted diys in excsss
of 120 will be dropped froms the pecumulbstion and the teachers and administrabors will ke
compensiled for thase excess days as fial bowayss

Teachers:
First five days E10 per day
Second five days 215 per day
Thinl five days £30 per day

The Lahility to the Sehaol Distrsct ot June 3 2009 for this sick leave buyout was 34,718

Upon refirement, teachers with 30 years of service and age 62 in the District will be compensated
for all socumulaned absence davs wt the mie off 10000 per day.  Admmestrators. shall neceive 525
per day For each sccumulated sick day wpon retirement.  Five weachers and one sdmindstrator
retired with a liahility to the district of 38,063, 1F oll the teachers who are eligible took advontage
of this hayous, the contingent liahility o the District would be 550,145,

Lipan retirement, suppodt stall’ with fifteen years of service m the District will be compensaved
for all accumulated sick leave days at 33 per dav. The leshility 1o the Dhistrice is 833980, [T all
of the suppon @nff ook advantage of this buyowt, the contingent lisbility o the District would be
approcimately 5000,937,

Enaployees who work an least 20 hours per week with perfect anendance for the school year will
b paid @ S100 bous, Ten employvees eamed the bomes. Pari-time employees will be pro-rated.
The pceroed lishility reloted e this bonus dodnled %1 040,

1 ™ "ES

Any administrator or teacher nge 62 or less who retires from the disgrics and who hos an least 20
vears of seniority in the district, shall be eligible for o 514,300 enrly retirement stipend,  The
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NOTE - RETIREMENT INCENTIVES (CONTINUED}

stipend would he available m three equal annual msiallments available after July 1 of the year of
retirement amd the fllowing two veams. The wewchers must make application on or belore
Janissry | oof the calendar year of retiremeint amd must be at leass sge 62 o on that sziee dane

The Finbibity 10 the Diistrict for the teachers wha have taken it is a5 follows:

Fir the vear ending June 3, 2010 S153.070
M1 124 6ed
Mz 9332
Total SI9T.063

The school boand offered an early retmensent incentive o support stafl o provide and comtibue
to the cost of cominesd healch care insurance for an employes who upon retirement sas. neached
the nge of 62 and has 20 years of service inthe Springfield School Districd,  This covenge would
comtinue umtil the retiree reaches the sge of 65 with the school disinet’s contmbation equal 1o
Sl of the cost of snele peraon's covernges. A June M) 20089 the lability 1o the school disnc
for tlbis dncentive is 53173,

= " ia-

The School Distreet issues gencral obligation bomds and notes 10 finosce the acquesition and
construction of major capital focilities, renovations | and equipment purchases.  Ceenerul
ohligation bonds are dinect obligations and pledpe the full faith and eredit of the iswing enity.
These bonds ame penemlly isoed as S to 20-year senal bomds wath egual amoneis o poncipal
maluring each year,

The fellowing is o swmmary of general obligntion bands & wotes:

Halance Balance
July 1. X008 Borowings  Betirements  Jume 30, 20040
Chitenden Bank, bond amicipation
nabe payable, imterest st 3.39% interesi
peid @t maturity, principal of &
T CHBOL MY s o [ ecember E?'h, Hioa
will b renewed cach year il a bond
is issued with the Vermont Municipal
Bond Bunk, orgimally barmveed
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MOTE 1 - LONG-TERM DERT (CONTINUEL)

Halance Halance
July 1, HOE  Bomoeswings  Eetiremens June M), 2009
L1000 o December 26, 2004
foo mexjor enovations 1o the scheols.  SLO000000 5 [ £ 0 S0 0

Chittenclen Bank, hond anticipation

meie payvabde, mienssl at 309% inkeres

praid i matury, principal of $ 10000

due on December 23, 208 will be

remewed each year unil o bonsd is issued

with the Yermont Mumicipal Bond Bank,

Obrigrinally barrowed 510,000,000 an

Decwensber 26, 2007 fior magios

removations e the sehools, 1k, CoRCL B 0 K (URLHIREE

Chittendlen Epnk, bond amticipation

(1o 1 r.u:,'u|;l||.'. itiresd ub 2.55% inleresl

i &t matury, priceipal of S5 000, (K

due on August 14™ 2009, will be renewed

each vear umtil a bond B issued with the

Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, orgimally

brraved B3 AMHLINKD on ey D, D0

for ssajor renovations o the schosls 0 50k 0 5 (WKLo

Total Long-Term Debt S10000.000  SSO00000 5 0 S35.000.000

Ad June M, K09, dhe debl serace schedube 15 nol determimshle 25 the bond anticmpation mikes
aisd somme additenal ammoumt will be comvertad into o munscipal bood in 2009 or 20000 A boad
fuor 825,650,000 was issued on July 21, 20 o replace the bord anticipation notes and i is
reflectad in the schedule below,

The annual debl servce requirement 10 matunty for general obligaism bonds amd notes inclulmg
imerest are as follows:

Prineipal [mterest Total
Dharing the venr ended June 30, 2R 5 O 5 EBE02006 5 BOZME
21 | 285, 0H) B3Z425 2,207 425
A | 255,040 HI2, 625 2 087,625
. | | 1 255,000 a80,191 2165191
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Springhield Schood Distnict
Matzs in Fimancinl Stotements {comtmised |
For The Yisr Ended June 30, 2R

MOTE 10 - LOMNG-TERM DEBRT (CONTINUED

Principal Imteresi Takal
During the year ended June 340, 114 $ 1285000 & RS4470 § 2139470
Thercatier 20510000 g4 M _ZTEMTM
Todnls 35650000 E117M480 EITITCARY

Reserved fund balances represend amounts that must be usad for specific purpeses within that
fimd and connot be spend otherwise withowt prior approval of funding searce,  Reservations ol
wear end ure fior the Tl e

Special Revenoe Funds:

Medicasd EPSDT 5 42660
Medicaud TEF — 2R, 138
Tistal 5 176794
Capital Projects Fund:
Vihicle Reserve 5 47079
Rooting Reserve 9,731
Oither Progects A5, | B
Capital Progocis Beserve 32211
Capital Praject — 10 %r. Plan L1300
HOEC Fagility Improvements 330,975
Hond Project _4,245,795
Teaal 25002, 00
Food Program:
Fixed Assets 5 3EAM
Commichities b LA
Toual 5 43574
Enterprise Fund:
Athletic Gute 5 6505
Cialeway — Sped, Colkab. LR ]
O — Sped. Collaborative 124767
COP Sudent Activitics I.187
Q¥ Apartment Program 3101
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Springfield Schood District
Motes 10 Fnoneinl Stbements {eontmued |
Far The Yeur Ended hme 30, 208

Enterprise Fund (continued):

LEAP & Summer Dagze 5 19N
LEAP Srack Progrum 2954
1™ Cenlury Prograns 43,708
Summer School - Biverside 15978
Auditorium Lighting 428

Tokal 3 31239

Truss Funds:

Scholarships & Awards 5 1H00R4

Restrictied net assel balances represent armounils thal st be sed for specilic purposes and
cannot be spend otberwise witlout prior approval of the funding source.  Besirictons @ year cod
are for the following:

Mt Assets Restincted For Capatal Prigects:

Wiehiele Raservi 5 47,0
Roofing Reserve 59,731
Chiher Progecis 45,189
Capital Prgects Heserve 32201
Capital Project — 10 ¥r. Plan 1,139
HDEC Facility Improvensnts 330,975
Bond Project 4248705

Total 35,900 959

Mt Assets Besticted For Other Purposes;

Medicasd EPSDT 8 U660
Medicail TEF R4 138

Tental 3 36 T8

MOTE 13 - TRAMSFERS IN THE FUNI? BASED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The School Destrict eccosionally tnsfers funds o cover expenditures made in one fumd for
which the revenues are m another fumd, The folbewing tmnsfers were magle during the vear,

Fumids of 5514 0 swere wransfemed from the General Faisd o te Capatal Progect Fumd for
reserve funds.
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Springhield School Distric
ferbzs 0 Fimancinl Sintements {comtimued |
For The Yeur Ended Jume 30, 208

NOTE 13 — TRANSFERS IN THE FUND BASED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Fumiks al S463 086 were transbermed ram Special Bevenue Fund — Title | o Speceal Bevenue
Fumid — Schoodwide Program o pay Tor the dinect service experilinenss,

NOTE 14 - FENSIONS
VERMONT TEACHERS ' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Al oo the teachers employved by Schoal District participate in the Yenmont Teachers' Retirement
Sysiem ("TRS™) & stalewide multiple -emplover public employes retirement system covering all
tenchers in local schopd districts withdn the Ste of Vermont, The Vermont $iabe staiuies
provide the aubonty mder which benefit provisions amd the State’s oblegation 1o contribute ane
catablished.

Reguired comtributions 1o the system are made by the Stade of Vermont tased upon a yakuation
repor prepensd by the Sysiem's sctuory, TRY = o cost shanng puble employee retirement
systern witl ome exception: all rigks and coss ane not shared by the School District but ane the
linbility of the State of Yermont, TRS & funded through state and employes comtibutsons and
the School District has no legnl obligotion for poying benefits,  The Yermont State Teachers
Retinement System estimates the contributions on behall’ of the School District's emplovees
included m the acher's retirernent plan as required by Giovernment Accounting Stunlands Boand
(GASH) Santemment 24 10 ke T38% or approcimately S683.202

Viesting ovcwrs upon renching five yenrs of creditable service, Normal refinement. requires the
employee b be either 62 vears of age or have 30 years ol service, A member miy recsive a
reduced benelil ar ape 35 with 10 or more yesrs of serviee. A member that has 10 or more vears
of serviee amd leaves teaching before age 52 is entitled 10 a vested redirement benefit pavable ol
ope 62 or 4 redsced ameant ot age 53,

Contributions by the employess are 3.54% of gross eammgs and are withhekl pre meome tax by
the School Disinct. Such withboldmgs woiaked $337 321 during the year and were pasd by the
Sehool Disirct o the State of Vermont, The School Disirict hes o other lability under the plan.
The School District's todnl poyrod] for all emplovees during the vear was 5 14007386 | with
2257470 of such amout related to employees coversd by the retirement plan,

Additional mfoemstion and wen-year hisorsal mend infoemation can be obtained from the

separntely B=ued Vermont Swte Teachers' Retiremem System Conypeehensive Anmual Finoncial
Repori
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Spemglield School Destrict
Moses 1o Frnascial Sttements (contmued)
For The Yesr Ended June 30, 2005

NOTE 14 — FENSIONS (CONTISUED)
VERMONT MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Emphwvees other than Teschers are eligible to paricipate in the Yermont Municipal Employess'
Betirement System ("VMERS") proviling they work mone than 30 bours 1 oweek for the school
viar aned Bpe nisd less than a total of 1,040 howrs, There are three levels of contrbaiions and
benedits m the Svatem called Group A, Group B, Group C and Group [0 The School District
participates in Groeips A and B, Normal retirement for Group A members is age 65 ond ihe
completan of 5 years of credilable service, of nge 55 amd completion of 35 years of creditable
service, Mormal retirement for Grosp B members 1= age 62 and the completson of 5 years of
credilahle service, or see 35 awd completon of 3 vears of credinble service. Normol retimenent
fior Group C and [ members is age 55 and the completion of § vears of creditable service. A
raembier may receive reduced benefits st age 53 i they hove 5 venrs of service and hove made
contributicms for of least 2,5 years,

The System 8 an actuarial reserve, pomi-cotibuory program.  Both the members and the
School District make contribuiions (o the fund sccording io the following schedule:

Cronp A Croup B Gieogp © Girop 13
Emgloyess’ Comtmbutions (Y0 ol gross wams) 2.5% d.5% Q.01 114
The School District's contrbutions (% of gross wages) 409 | 0%, 4,01,

There = a defined contribution plan with o 3% withhelding and o 5% match.

Emphwee comtributions are withbeld pre inceme tas by the Schoal Destnel aml ane nemited o
the State of Vermws Such withholdings totaled 5165784 during the vear, The School Dissrict
contributed 5170608 during the vear. The School Districs's towal paymall for all emplovess
durimg the year was 14,047 386 , with 83,757,724 of such amount relsed o employees covered
by the Vermonl Mumicipal Employees” Retmement System,

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Schoal Dhstnel = exposed o0 varsous ndes of loss relaed o hmded bods; thell of, damage b,
ard destrstion of s emor and eiassions: injuries © employees: and natsal disssierns for
which the Schoeol District camies comamercial insurancs . There have baen s significam
redhictioms in coverngs fromn the prior vear, Monagement believes such coverage is sufficient o
prechsle any sigmilicant aninsured losses o the Scheal Dastrict,
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NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

T provale dental mswmance o employess School Distrect decided on Jaly 1, 22 @ stop
cirrying commercial insurance due 10 s high cost and higls yearly mibe mereases.  School
District began covering all claims setilements owt of its General Fund resources.  Claims
expenditures arg repartad when pasd. Claim liabilities are not reponed. The bosses do no
mclude an estimate of claims that have been ingwmed bat neg reported,  Howewer, unpaid claims
and cloim estimubes are meluded i the whble below.

Mo expected future pavimnents were discounted 1ooa present value. Mo annuitics of CoMracts werns
purchazad 1o satisfy the claims.

Changes in the reported Bability resulied in the following:

Cumvent Year

Beginning of Claimes and Bokance

Fiscal Yenr Changes m Closm Fiscnl Yenr
Fiscal Year Linbaliy Estimates Paymenis End
LTI 5 ] S1ER 144 5160373 526,708
AT 20,769 JUHLERET 212434 14412
GG 14,422 213,34 216,581 11178
G 11,178 15 4T 21454 10203
a3S 10203 B AT 237041 11441
d G 1141 225615 2R EM G ATT
3T 6877 248411 255,18 L
AHME ] 153,168 246,025 7,043
AT 7145 25K, 551 258,340 T.A45

In achfitien, Springficld School Disnct is @ member of Yermone School Boards Assogiation
(Association).  The Association has sel up two insumnce Trst; Wenmond School Beard
Irsurame ¢ Trust, Ine, (WSBIT) for Workers Compersation . Multi-Line Intermunicipal Schoal
Progrmn, and Unemphsvment Compenstion Program, amd the Yermont Edustion Healih
Initiative (VEHI) for Medical Benefits, VSBIT amd VEHI ane nonprofi corporations foemed b
provide insurance and risk managemsent programs for Vermont school districts asd is ooamed by
the pasticipating districts, The Trusts are not Beensed insurance cariers. and members are not
progected by the Vermant Insimnee Canmngy Associagion.

To provide msurance coverage, VEHI b established o self-funded fully insured program in
conjunction with Blue Cross and Blue Shicld (BCBSL A pention of menber comribistions. is
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Motes 10 Fnoneinl Stbements {eontmued |
For The Yewr Encled June 300, 080

MOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED}

issed i0 purchase reinsurance and fo fund o reserve requined by the reinsumnce,  Contribubions in
excess ol chims naquirements, reserve fund requmemsenls, reinsammnes and sdomanastrinve costs

are retamied o participants, The peoling agreement dies sol permit the pool o make additionsl
pssessments 1o its members,

Tor provide unemployment coverage, VST has established o sepamte st of finds from
member conlnbulsons o pay acdininisial ive costs, memployement clasms, ad o provide excess
reinsurance prodecton, Coniributens ase based on pavrell expense and the previows bwo vear
umemployment conpensation espenence.  In the event that total comiributions assessed fo and
mads by all members result inoan actaal or projected finencial deficis asd YSBIT is unable to
meel it reguired ohligations, the Program will be terminated with each members sssessed ther
propartionale shane of te deficit.

T provule worker's compensation coverage, Y5BIT has esinblished o separite tnst of funds
frem member comimibaitions 10 pay adminisimtive cosls and workers CompeEnsation coverige,
Cemtributicns are based wpon fonmelas applied o pyroll espense. AL the end of the coverage
i, tlie memibers will be assessed of refunded amy diffesence betoeen estimated comributions
and netunl expenses,

Multi-Line Intermumicipal School Program provides coverage for Propertys Inlardd Manne and
Boiker & Machmery; Crime; Commencial Cenerad Lishility; Aulomaohile sy chespers; and
Educaioss legal Liabiliy.  Anmual comiributions are based upon appropreste sstes applicable o
each Member: such rates ore s21 based on recommendations of o quealified scheary, phus o
praparticnate share of all opemtional and administmtive cosl including excess reinsuemnee
premmiumes mouamed by the irust, In the event that total congributions pssessed o and made by all
members resull moan actual or progected Nnancaal deflcll and VEBIT 8 unable wy meet Bs
reguired obligations, the Program will be ferminated with cach members assessed lweir
praparticnnte shane of the: deficit,

The prepesation of financial siatements m conlormmigy with genemally socepled socomiing
principles requins management W make estmates and assumgiions thal affec e repored
amous of asset ardd liabilivies and diselosure of comingent assets and liahilities ai the dae of
the financiol statements and the reporied ameans of revenes and expenses during the repoarting
perid.  Actml results could differ from these estimales,
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NOTE 16 - OPERATING LEASES

(n December 17, 2004 Sprmgfickd School Mistnct amended o besse agreement with Imagistics
fiwr thie besie of several copees. The stal amoiml due 15 5211,305, 106 be paid in nionthly
installments of 5440218 over 4 years, The Following & a scledule of future mandmum leass
payrers under this lease,

Tharing the vear ended June 30, 2000 S26.407
Therealler i
Taotal 226,407

Total bepse payments mode this year were 552,826,

On July 1, 2008 the School Ddstrict entened oito a lease agmeeiment with Diane Baird for lease of
gpace used for tbe EEE program,  The bease 8 fior one year expiring on Jume 30, 2009 with an
option to renesy. It hins been rerewed for one venr, The liabdlity 1o the District for fiscal year
encling Jume 3, 2000 is 58,7,

O July 1, 2008 1he Sclaool Distrsct entered into o bewse agreement with Southview Houwseng, LP
forr besse of space usaed for the High School. The lease is for ene year expiring on June 30, 3006
with an opgion te renew, 1t has been renewsd for ane vear, The lishility 1o the Dastrict for fiscol
vear ending June 30, 210 s 55,280,

17-C =

Om June B, 20049 the School Distrct extended an agreement with Frst Shadent for contrcted
bus iranspostaisen servioes theoweh Jume 30, 20000 The conract calls for various costs for
different routes, field trips, and activitses.  The minimum projected annual eost 1o the Scheol
[ristrict for the vear ending June 300 20018 is 5378914,

Cin August 3, 2005 the School Distnct entered ingo am agreement walth Cafe Services (o opemie,
admalmiztrate, and manage e food service operation for the school vear 2006-2007 and with
options through 20010, The option was exercised for 20002010, Cafd Servioss will be pasd for
its cost plus an odministrative sz and 0 monagement fee,

The School Dhstrict participstes 0 various sale and federa) grant programs, which are govemed
by wvarious rles and sepulations of the gramos ageiscics. Costs charged o the nespective grant
programs are subject o audit and sdjustiment by the grantor agencies; therefore, 1o the exient tha
the School Disirict has nod complied wiih the rules and regulations poveming the pranis, refunds
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Springficld Schoo Disiric
Meobes o Financinl Sitements {contineed}
“ar The Yeur Encled June 30, 2HE

NOTE 17 - COMMITMENTS (CONTINLUED)

of any money recovered may be requined and the collectibilie ¥ of any related receivable ai June
3k, N0K may be impaired.  In the opmion of the Scheol Disinet, there are oo slgndficant
comtingeid liabilitics refsting 1w compliance with the nles and regulations severnding the
respective prants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accomipanying combined
financial staiements for such conlimgencies,

ROTE 18 - CONTINGENCY

Anmully, before Movember st the Commessiomer of the Vermont Department of Education
notifies each school of is met cost per elementary oncd'or secomdary pupill For the previous school

yar.
I the School District received wition students from other Vermomt School Dhstricts it musi

determine whether it overcharged the sending Disrice.  IF i did, it must provide the overcharged
[istriet wilh o credil agamst cament wtion o nelund e overchargad amounl
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Grade
Level

A~ 0N = X

5
TOTAL K-5

6

7

8
TOTAL 6-8

9
10
11
12
TOTAL 9-12

TOTAL K-12
PreSchool
Gateway (K-12)
ODP (9-12)
Other (9-12)

GRAND TOTAL

SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY11 PROPOSED BUDGET
Enrollment Projections
10/01/09

FY09
Actual

104
105
90
95
94
108
596

97
112
100
309

145
115
136
85
481

1386

107
102
107
90
94
99
599

108
100
118
326

132
137
103
117
489

FY10
Projected

1414

184

FY10
Actual

101
108
104
91
95
94
593

111
103
112
326

141
119
117
115
492

1411

50

32
48

1546

FY11
Projected

96
99
109
105
91
98
598

95
116
106
317

148
129
110
98
485

1400

70

32
48

1551

Change



Springfield School District

FY11 Proposed Budget Summary

1/25/10
BUILDING or FY10 FY11 DOLLAR %AGE
DEPARTMENT CURRENT REQUESTED CHANGE CHANGE

K-5 $4,369,125 $4,439,428 $70,303 1.6%
Riverside $2,530,633 $2,641,580 $110,947 4.4%
High School $4,525,449 $4,467,030 -$58,419 -1.3%
Special Education $4,304,295 $4,282,025 -$22,270 -0.5%
Buildings & Grounds  $2,481,003 $2,472,168 -$8,835 -0.4%
Capital Plan $432,700 $176,800 -$255,900 -59.1%
Central Offices $1,012,835 $1,031,667 $18,832 1.9%
Other $1,023,822 $1,114,427 $90,605 8.8%
RVTC Obligation $613,745 $652,377 $38,632 6.3%
[OPERATING BUDGH $21,293,607] $21,277,502] -$16,105]  -0.1%

Grants™ $2,405,287 $2,482,393 $77,106 3.2%

Debt Service $1,462,491 $2,333,003 $870,512 59.5%

|GRAND TOTAL | $25,161,385[ $26,092,898|  $931,513| 3.7%

ACT 82 VOTES (est.)

First Article $25,440,521
Second Article $0
RVTC Obligation $652,377
TOTAL $26,092,898

** Includes ARRA grants received but not anticipated at the time of the FY10 budget vote.
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ESTIMATED REVENUES
FY11 Proposed Budget

1/25/10
A B C D E F G

1 Revenue Source ACTUAL ACTUAL | BUDGETED |ESTIMATED| Difference
2 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11

3 | TOTAL BUDGET (inc. RVTC obligation) |$22,517,573|$23,483,004| $25,161,385 | $26,092,898 3.7%
4 LESS OTHER REVENUES

5 |State Aid - Special Education $2,345,675| $2,281,334| $2,338,991| $2,364,920 $25,929
6 |State Aid - Pupil Transportation $135,659 $150,188 $164,977 $159,320 -$5,657
7 |State Reimbursements - Driver Ed. $6,662 $9,031 $7,000 $9,000 $2,000
8 |State and Federal Grants $1,812,647| $1,925,463 $2,405,287| $2,482,393 $77,106
9 |Tuitions (K-12) $989,874 $843,416 $869,565 $806,528 -$63,037
10 | Tuitions (Special Education) $93,800 $73,900 $75,000 $75,000 $0
11 |Interest Income $116,600 $39,952 $75,000 $15,000 -$60,000
12 |Rentals $28,071 $27,840 $28,000 $28,000 $0
13 |Athletic Gate Receipts $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $0
14 |Criminal Justice Academy Reimbursement $8,393 $8,818 $4,565 $0 -$4,565
15 |Revenues from RVTC $308,362 $303,965 $296,750 $327,325 $30,575
16 |Revenues from HDEC $69,915 $77,503 $81,920 $81,684 -$236
17 |Miscellaneous Revenues $19,076 $68,258 $20,000 $20,000 $0
18 |Capital Fund Balance (FY04-7 Projects) $0 $0 $349,893 $0| -$349,893
19 |Prior Year Surplus (SSD) $213,561 $216,153 $524,190 $131,075| -$393,115
20 TOTAL OTHER REVENUES $6,150,795| $6,028,321 $7,243,638| $6,502,745| -$740,893
21

22 |RVTC State Aid Flow Thru $450,574 $433,723 $419,965 $406,808 -$13,157
23 |Education Spending Revenue $15,729,283| $16,398,673| $17,497,782|$19,183,345| $1,685,563
24 TOTAL $16,179,857|$16,832,396| $17,917,747|$19,590,153| $1,672,406
25

26 |Estimated Equalized Pupils 1,344.71 1,386.23 1387.21 1399.35 0.9%
27 |Education Spending Per Pupil $12,032 $12,143 $12,916 $13,999 8.4%
28 |Common Level of Appraisal 114.16% 107.56% 101.97% 100.43% -1.5%
29

30 |Estimated Residential School Tax Rate* $1.1854 $1.1963 1.275 $1.4390 12.9%
31 |Change from prior year -$0.790 $0.0109 $0.079 $0.1640

32 |Percentage Change -40.0% 0.9% 6.6% 12.9%

33

34 |Estimated Non-Residential School Tax Rate $1.1913 $1.2644 1.3239 $1.3661 3.2%
35 |Change from prior year -$0.7541 $0.0731 $0.0595 $0.0422

36 |Percentage Change -38.8% 6.1% 4.7% 3.2%

37

38 |Ed Spending - Maximum Inflation Amount | $18,613,426 Bond $0.058

39 |Total FY11 Ed Spending $19,600,878 Revenue Chg. $0.054

40 |Act 82 Ed Spending Exemptions (Debt) $2,333,003 Base Tax Inc. $0.034

41 [Net Ed Spending for Act 82 $17,267,875 CLA $0.023

42 [Second Vote Amount $0 Op. Budget -$0.005 $0.164

* FY11 calculations based on a base education tax rate of $ .882 for residential property and $ 1.372 for non-
residential property. This is an increase of 2.2 cents in the base rates.

186



s

FRELISSUNY Thrs Pries Yo Comnpirtsss - Formal & Pravided By DOE
T
e Speingliels 1Ty e el
e o b CEm
AT 63
i =
Lecerawss FYIIOE 1
1 Wl G bl (k) b FapEe o e 1
Anl P i 'y B Y
E == Gom g Y w = ey H
1 e Ak < e
1 B [T
i o ot g L i
i = By e e T R R T T - B
L sora Torirerm eyt # = ] f— s
5 me Pron pree dend cmieiee @ rsd el sy ki kg -m =gt
i Groas Aci BE Bucdgei 2477012 [ X 7T
1 ) T, | | a1
" P _"“'-'- il | S WTTE T
T Beanan

i
i
i
|
i
:
i

|

(sl .,

ot g W ORI KCH B M I M - N AT R 1Y
Tided kspnl rrewTerER E i
I1F Epucalizs Sperdirg FIE 1T A5 FIES0,EY  F
' Crumiiven ®mi w1 e e S — [ (R =K ] e
L Ederatia Sosmieg e foisd aea fopel b EE s
[ -1 m— LEE WSS [T o - - m
L e L DRk O S Ol 9 S O RO e i et . at
[ B Ll SR B R B B el e 1S s gy e
e - e o — B
il T v b e A o e T Bl weil i eied v A RO aF
i = L Badd il ey .
e e B0 e aEuEER Dty Fil
[ e e = [ £ - L 28
T P’ El gl il O G ol IR o Th.
] iy e prerdng BERIEERER s Im u
ar. T T | Il#r' ar.
T re W N e i P - Il o e o B
= - e S m
] r dhimiricd oy LR T T LR me— mi
(Lot B L _
il ‘Gyrwron Livvel of Sppesesd (0LA) | 114 16 | | ri ¥
m P’ o Gl PR M PO B0 D ] By e | i! ] [ ﬂ¥| mi
T 1 s i v o b FYOEN murzw = =13
irm W B L L o AR s w rem. T 1w
i il bl bl e e i
' B N R o . T PR
L3 e meeE oA PR S e pee h_ﬂ.'lll' =
- TLET = e
L1} P o (RS T i DO DD y S | @l 54
T B00PR. — i
L8 P of gl o iy re | e s i EOEi =
™ ! ™ s 1 =

o e lLEm =
- R wid i ey Bk by

¢ T e el dm e ] B ki ek ki il T D o e e Loy m | PR Fa ol Pgeres mll b oo

187




SUMMARY OF THE MARCH 2 AND 3, 2009
ANNUAL TOWN AND
TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING

The legal voters of the Town of Springfield and Town of Springfield School District met
at the Springfield High School Cafeteria in said Town on Monday, March 2, 2009 at 7:30 p.m.
(7:30 o’clock in the afternoon) to act upon all matters which may be voted upon by acclama-
tion and not otherwise to be voted by ballot, following which all articles to be voted by Aus-
tralian Ballot on March 3, 2009, were discussed, and then to adjourned to the Riverside Middle
School Gymnasium at 8:00 a.m. (8:00 o’clock in the forenoon) on March 3, 2009, to vote by
ballot for Town and Town School District Officers, for all appropriations to be voted by bal-
lot, and all other items of business to be voted by ballot.

ARTICLE 1: Town Officers and Town School District Officers were elected by Australian
Ballot as shown in the listing in the front of this report.

ARTICLE 2: Voted to validate, consistent with the provisions of Article Three, Section
IV(B)(5) of the Town Charter, the appointment by the Selectmen of Meredith D. Kelley as
Town Clerk and Town Treasurer.

ARTICLE 3: Voted to receive and act on reports of the Town Officers, Town School District
Officers and Committees.

ARTICLE 4: Voted to pay a salary of FIFTY and 00/100 DOLLARS ($50.00) per meeting
for the Moderator for the ensuing year.

ARTICLE 5: Voted to pay a salary for each Selectman the sum of FIVE HUNDRED and
00/100 DOLLARS ($500.00) to help defray the costs and expenses incurred in serving the
Town in that office.

ARTICLE 6: Voted to appropriate the sum of NINE MILLION, SEVEN HUNDRED
TWENTY SIX THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED FORTY FOUR and 00/100 DOLLARS
($9,726,944.00) for the budget of the Town for salaries, incidental and necessary Town ex-
penses, including highways, and for the purposes for which the law requires appropriations,
and for which a Town may legally vote.

ARTICLE 7: Voted to authorize general obligation bonds of the Town of Springfield in an
amount not to exceed SIX MILLON, FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($6,500,000.00), subject to reduction from the receipt of available State and Federal grants-
in-aid and the application of other available public and private sources of financing, be issued
for the purpose of financing the Town’s share of the cost of making certain public water sup-
ply improvements, namely, distribution system and pressure improvements, all at an estimated
cost of SIX MILLION, FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
(86,500,000.00).

ARTICLE 8: Voted to authorize general obligation bonds of the Town of Springfield in an
amount not to exceed TWO MILLION, SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND and 00/100
DOLLARS ($2,750,000.00), subject to reduction from the application of State and Federal
grants-in-aid and any other available funds, be issued for the purpose of financing the Town’s
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share of the cost of making certain public improvements, namely, combined sewer overflow
abatement measures, at an estimated cost of TWO MILLION, SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS ($2,750,000.00).

ARTICLE 9: Voted to authorize the Board of Selectmen to expend such grant monies, gifts,
or bequests which may be received by the Town of Springfield in accordance with the terms
of said grants, gifts, or bequests.

ARTICLE 10: Voted to authorize Springfield Town School District approve the payment to
each School Board member of FIVE HUNDRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($500.00) to help
defray the costs and expenses incurred in serving in that office, the funds for which are in-
cluded in the school budget.

ARTICLE 11: Voted to authorize the Town Treasurer, subject to the direction and approval
of the Board of School Directors, to borrow money to meet the requirements of the Town
School District for the ensuing year, and also authorize the Town Treasurer, subject to the ap-
proval of the Board of School Directors, to borrow money in anticipation of taxes rated to
meet the requirements of the Town School District for the ensuing year.

ARTICLE 12: Voted to deny the Springfield Town School District a total budget in the
amount of TWENTY THREE MILLION, SIX HUNDRED AND TWO THOUSAND, TWO
HUNDRED AND EIGHTY ONE and 00/100 DOLLARS ($23,602,281.00), which includes
the Maximum Inflation Amount of education spending.

ARTICLE 13: Voted to deny the Springfield Town School District additional education
spending of SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY NINE THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND
ONE and 00/100 DOLLARS ($729,501.00).

ARTICLE 14: Voted to appropriate the sum of TWENTY THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($20,000.00) for the support of Springfield On The Move, Inc. to assist property own-
ers with building maintenance and rehabilitation through tax credits and to leverage
specially-designated funds for projects such as streetlights, sidewalks and streetscape im-
provements.

ARTICLE 15: Voted to appropriate the sum of FORTY EIGHT THOUSAND and 00/100
DOLLARS ($48,000.00) to the Springfield Family Center to assist with the cost of providing
a free meal daily, a free food shelf, and other services related to hunger and homelessness in
the Springfield community.

ARTICLE 16: Voted to appropriate the sum of SIXTY THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUN-
DRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($63,500.00) to help support the high-quality home health,
maternal and child health, and hospice care provided in patients’ homes and in community set-
tings by the Visiting Nurse Association & Hospice of VT and NH.

ARTICLE 17: Voted to appropriate the sum of TEN THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($10,000.00) to help support out patient, mental health and substance abuse services by the
staff of Health Care and Rehabilitation Services, Inc.
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ARTICLE 18: Voted to appropriate the sum of SIX THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($6,000.00) to help support services to victims of domestic and sexual violence and preven-
tion education in schools and communities by New Beginnings, Inc.

ARTICLE 19: Voted to appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED and
00/100 DOLLARS ($8,500.00) for the support of Council on Aging for Southeastern Ver-
mont, Inc. for help to support seniors and their families who are trying to remain at home and
not be placed in a nursing home.

ARTICLE 20: Voted to appropriate the sum of FOUR THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($4,000.00) to help support the Valley Health Connections to help the uninsured access health
care.

ARTICLE 21: Voted to appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($8,000.00) to Southeastern Vermont Community Action (SEVCA) to assist Springfield
in responding to the emergency needs of the community and to provide all available and ap-
plicable services to families and individuals in need.

ARTICLE 22: Voted to deny appropriation of the sum of FOUR THOUSAND and 00/100
DOLLARS ($4,000.00) to Rockingham Area Community Land Trust to support the Neigh-
borWorks Home Ownership Center which has, in the last 5 years, assisted 58 Springfield res-
idents purchase homes and 63 Springfield residents with home maintenance issues,
rehabilitation loans, or foreclosure intervention services.

ARTICLE 23: Voted to appropriate the sum of TWO THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($2,000.00) to the Springfield Community Band for 10 (ten) outdoor concerts.

ARTICLE 24: Voted to appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS
($8,000.00) to assist with the cost of operating the Meals on Wheels Program that provides
daily hot and cold congregate and home delivered meals and other nutritional needs to the
qualified residents of Springfield.

ARTICLE 25: Voted to appropriate the sum of EIGHT HUNDRED and 00/100 DOLLARS
($800.00) to Windsor County Partners, for youth mentoring services provided to children in
Windsor County.

ARTICLE 26: Voted to appropriate the sum of TWELVE THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED
and 00/100 DOLLARS ($12,500.00) to Connecticut River Transit, Inc., to provide transit
services to the residents of the Town of Springfield.

ARTICLE 27: Voted to appropriate the sum of THREE THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED
and 00/100 DOLLARS ($3,300.00) to the Green Mountain RSVP & Volunteer Center of
Windsor County to develop opportunities for people age 55 and older to positively impact the
quality of life in the community through volunteer service.

ARTICLE 28: Approved that there was no other business that can legally be done under this
warning.
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WARRANT FOR MARCH 1 AND 2, 2010
ANNUAL TOWN AND
TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING

The legal voters of the Town of Springfield and Town of Springfield School District are hereby
notified and warned to meet at the Springfield High School Cafeteria in said Town on Mon-
day, March 1, 2010 at 7:30 p.m. (7:30 o’clock in the afternoon) to act upon all matters which
may be voted upon by acclamation and not otherwise to be voted by ballot, following which
all articles to be voted by Australian Ballot on

March 2, 2010, will be discussed, and then to adjourn to the Riverside Middle School Gym-
nasium at 8:00 a.m. (8:00 o’clock in the forenoon) on March 2, 2010, to vote by ballot for
Town and Town School District Officers, for all appropriations to be voted by ballot, and all
other items of business to be voted by ballot.

ARTICLE 1: To elect the following Town Officers and Town School District Officers for the
ensuing year:

Moderator Trustee of Public Funds
Selectman Cemetery Commissioner
School Directors Town Agent

Library Trustees First Constable

ARTICLE 2: To receive and act on reports of the Town Officers, Town School District Of-
ficers and Committees.

ARTICLE 3: Shall the Town vote a salary of FIFTY and 00/100 DOLLARS ($50.00) per
meeting for the Moderator for the ensuing year? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will
be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 4: Shall the Town vote a salary for each Selectman the sum of FIVE HUNDRED
and 00/100 DOLLARS ($500.00) to help defray the costs and expenses incurred in serving the
Town in that office? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will
close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 5: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of NINE MILLION, FIVE HUNDRED
SEVENTY ONE THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED NINETY NINE and 00/100 DOLLARS
($9,571,299.00) for the budget of the Town for salaries, incidental and necessary Town ex-
penses, including highways, and for the purposes for which the law requires appropriations,
and for which a Town may legally vote? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open
at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 6: Shall the Town vote to market and sell the so-called Reservoir property con-
sisting of the discontinued Reservoir on 87.5 acres more or less and located off Wellwood Or-
chard Road in Weathersfield, Vermont? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at
8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 7: Shall the Town vote to market and sell the 5.20 acre more or less parcel of real
estate located off Weathersfield Center Road and Wellwood Orchard Road in Weathersfield,
Vermont and being located upstream from the former Reservoir property? (By Australian Bal-
lot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)
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ARTICLE 8: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of FIVE THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($5,000.00) to defray expenses of the Town’s 250th Anniversary Celebration? (By
Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 9: Shall the Town authorize the Board of Selectmen to expend such grant monies,
gifts, or bequests which may be received by the Town of Springfield in accordance with the
terms of said grants, gifts, or bequests?

ARTICLE 10: Shall the Springfield Town School District approve the payment to each
School Board member of SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY and 00/100 DOLLARS ($750.00) to
help defray the costs and expenses incurred in serving in that office, the funds for which are
included in the school budget? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00
a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 11: Shall Springfield Town School District authorize the Town Treasurer, subject
to the direction and approval of the Board of School Directors, to borrow money to meet the
requirements of the Town School District for the ensuing year, and also authorize the Town
Treasurer, subject to the approval of the Board of School Directors, to borrow money in an-
ticipation of taxes rated to meet the requirements of the Town School District for the ensuing
year?

ARTICLE 12: Shall the Town School District approve a school budget amount of TWENTY
FIVE MILLION, FOUR HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY
ONE and 00/100 DOLLARS ($25,440,521.00) to support its schools for the year beginning
July 1, 20107 (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close
at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 13: Shall the voters of Springfield Town School District, pursuant to the provi-
sions of 16 V.S.A. §562(7), authorize the Board of School Directors to sell, give, or otherwise
dispose of the school building and parcel known as the “Park Street School”, located on 60
Park Street, upon such terms and conditions as the Board of School Directors shall negotiate
and determine? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close
at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 14: Shall the voters of the Springfield Town School District, pursuant to the pro-
visions of 16 V.S.A. §562(7), authorize the Board of School Directors to convey the school
building and parcel known as North School, located at 49 Main Street, to the North School
Preservation Society, Inc.? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and
will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 15: Shall the voters of the Springfield Town School District, pursuant to the pro-
visions of 16 V.S.A. §562(7), authorize the Board of School Directors to sell, give, or other-
wise dispose of the school building and parcel known as Southview School, Parcel ID#
033/1/01.1, located on South Street, upon such terms and conditions as the Board of School
Directors shall negotiate and determine? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open
at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 16: Shall the voters of the Springfield Town School District, pursuant to the pro-
visions of 16 V.S.A. §562(7), authorize the Board of School Directors to sell, give, or other-
wise dispose of the school building and parcel known as East School, Parcel ID# 027/5/03,
located on 199 Summer Street, upon such terms and conditions as the Board of School Di-
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rectors shall negotiate and determine? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at
8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 17: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of TWENTY THOUSAND and 00/100
DOLLARS ($20,000.00) for the support of Springfield On the Move, Inc. to assist downtown
business owners with startup and expansion, and to assist property owners with building main-
tenance and rehabilitation through tax credits and to leverage specially-designated funds for
projects such as streetlights, sidewalks and streetscape improvements? (By Australian Ballot,
the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 18: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of FORTY EIGHT THOUSAND and
00/100 DOLLARS ($48,000.00) to the Springfield Family Center to assist with the cost of pro-
viding a free meal daily, a free food shelf, and other services related to hunger and homeless-
ness in the Springfield community? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00
a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 19: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of SIXTY THREE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($63,500.00) to help support the high-quality home
health, maternal and child health, and hospice care provided in patients’ homes and in com-
munity settings by the Visiting Nurse Association & Hospice of VT and NH? Care is provided
regardless of ability to pay. (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and
will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 20: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of TEN THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($10,000.00) to help support out patient, mental health and substance abuse services by
the staff of Health Care and Rehabilitation Services, Inc.? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot
Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 21: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of SIX THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($6,000.00) to help support services to victims of domestic and sexual violence and pre-
vention education in schools and communities by New Beginnings, Inc.? (By Australian
Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 22: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE HUN-
DRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($8,500.00) for the support of Council on Aging for South-
eastern Vermont, Inc. for help to support seniors and their families who are trying to remain
at home and not be placed in a nursing home? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be
open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 23: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of FOUR THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($4,000.00) to help support the Valley Health Connections to help the uninsured access
health care? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at
7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 24: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND and 00/100
DOLLARS ($8,000.00) to Southeastern Vermont Community Action (SEVCA) to assist
Springfield in responding to the emergency needs of the community and to provide all avail-
able and applicable services to families and individuals in need? (By Australian Ballot, the
Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)
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ARTICLE 25: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of FOUR THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($4,000.00) to Rockingham Area Community Land Trust to support the Neighbor-
Works Home Ownership Center which has, in the last 5 years, assisted 58 Springfield residents
purchase homes and 63 Springfield residents with home maintenance issues, rehabilitation
loans, or foreclosure intervention services? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open
at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 26: Shall the Town of Springfield appropriate the sum of TWELVE THOUSAND,
FIVE HUNDRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($12,500.00) for the support of The Current oper-
ated by Connecticut River Transit, Inc., to provide transit services to the residents of the Town
of Springfield? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close
at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 27: Shall the Town of Springfield appropriate the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND
and 00/100 DOLLARS ($8,000.00) to assist with the cost of operating the Meals on Wheels
Program that provides daily hot and cold congregate and home delivered meals and other nu-
tritional needs to the qualified residents of Springfield? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box
will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 28: Shall the Town of Springfield appropriate the sum of EIGHT HUNDRED
and 00/100 DOLLARS ($800.00) to Windsor County Partners, for youth mentoring services
provided to children in Windsor County? (By Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open
at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 29: Shall the Town of Springfield appropriate the sum of THREE THOUSAND,
THREE HUNDRED and 00/100 DOLLARS ($3,300.00) to Green Mountain RSVP & Vol-
unteer Center of Windsor County to develop opportunities for people age 55 and older to pos-
itively impact the quality of life in the community through volunteer service? (By Australian
Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 30: Shall the Town appropriate the sum of TWO THOUSAND and 00/100 DOL-
LARS ($2,000.00) to the Springfield Community Band for 8 (eight) outdoor concerts? (By
Australian Ballot, the Ballot Box will be open at 8:00 a.m. and will close at 7:00 p.m.)

ARTICLE 31: To do any other business that can legally be done under this warning.

Dated this 25th day of January, 2010 Dated this 26th and 27th day of January, 2010
at Springfield, County of Windsor at Springfield, County of Windsor

and State of Vermont. and State of Vermont.

Mark Blanchard, Chair Larry Kraft, Chair

Terri Benton Scott Adnams

Michael Knoras Samuel Coleman

Kristi Morris Jeanice Garfield

John Swanson Marilyn Thompson

Board of Selectmen Board of School Directors

Town of Springfield Springfield School District
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WARNING

RIVER VALLEY TECHNICAL CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANNUAL MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2010

(Member districts: Bellows Falls Union High School District #27, Black River Union High
School District #39, Green Mountain Union High School District #35, and Springfield School
District)

The legal voters of the River Valley Technical Center School District are hereby warned to meet
in the River Valley Café at the Howard Dean Education Center, Springfield, Vermont, on Thurs-
day, February 25, 2010, at 7:00 PM, to transact and vote on the following business:

ARTICLE 1: To see what compensation the School District will pay to the officers of the River
Valley Technical Center School District.

ARTICLE 2: To hear and act on the reports of the School District officers.

ARTICLE 3: To see if the School District will authorize the Board of Directors to receive and
expend funds received through grants, donations, or other outside sources during the ensuing
year, so long as such funds do not change the technical-education tuition assessment derived
from the operating budget approved by the School District voters.

ARTICLE 4: To transact any other business that may legally be brought before this School Dis-
trict Annual Meeting.

The meeting will then be recessed to Tuesday, March 2, 2010, on which date the voters of each
member district are further warned to vote on the following article by Australian ballot at their
respective polling places:

Shall the voters of the River Valley Technical Center School District approve the sum of two
million, nine hundred eighty-one thousand, four hundred thirty dollars ($2,981,430) to
defray current expenses for the ensuing fiscal year and to pay outstanding orders and obli-
gations?

The legal voters of the River Valley Technical Center School District are further warned that a
Public Informational Meeting will be held concerning the aforementioned Australian ballot ar-
ticle on Thursday, February 25, 2010, in the cafeteria of Springfield High School, immediately
following the business portion of the School District’s Annual Meeting.

For more information about the proposed 2010-2011 budget, please contact the office of the
RVTC director at (802) 885-8301. Copies of the RVTC Annual Report are available at town clerk
offices and high schools of the member districts or upon request by contacting the RVTC office.

Dated at Springfield, Vermont, in the County of Windsor, on this 25th day of January 2010.

River Valley Technical Center Board of Directors
Alison DesLauriers, GMUHS Representative Robert Flint, At-large Member

Board Chair Vice Chair
David Clark, BFUHS Representative Andrew Pennell, At-large Member
Peter Girouard, BRUHS Representative Secretary/Clerk

Larry Kraft, Springfield S.D. Representative Crystal Stokarski, At-large Member
Lilla DeCoste, At-large Member, representing Susan Tomberg, At-large Member
Fall Mountain Regional School District

195



NOTES

196



CL "ON JuLad
LA ‘proysurdg
arvd
a3e1s0d 'S'N
dLS LISdd

9STS0 INOIWIAA ‘A TATADONIALS
A THILONIAdS 40 NAAOL



